
 
Agenda 

College Station City Council 
Workshop Meeting 

Thursday, July 13, 2006 3:00 PM 
City Hall Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue 

College Station, Texas 
 
1. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on items listed on the consent 

agenda.  
 
2. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding recommendations related 

to changes in the Parkland Dedication Ordinance. 
 

3. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a status report and staff 
recommendations related to the development of a new cemetery (Project Number 
GG9905). 

 
4. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the Community 

Development (CD) Division's proposed 2006-07 Action Plan and Budget. 
 

5. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on future agenda items: A Council 
Member may inquire about a subject for which notice has not been given.  A 
statement of specific factual information or the recitation of existing policy may 
be given.  Any deliberation shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on 
an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 
 

6. Council Calendars 
                             
 July 10 Outside Agency Funding Review Committee Public 

Hearing – 7:00 p.m. – Council Chambers 
 July 13 Council Workshop/Regular Meeting 3:00 pm and 7:00 pm 
 July 17 Joint Meeting of the City Council and CSISD, 6:00 p.m. – 

8:00 p.m. – CSISD Administration Building, 1812 Welsh  
 July 17 Intergovernmental Committee Meeting, Noon – Chamber 

of Commerce 
 July 17 Special Council Meeting – Citizen Committee and Council 

Committee Appointments, 2:00 p.m. Council Chambers 
 July 18 Council Transportation Committee Meeting, 

Administrative Conference Room – 4:30 p.m. 



 July 19 Special Council Meeting – A&M Consolidated High 
School Auditorium – 7:00 p.m. 

 July 20 Special Council Meeting – A&M Consolidated High 
School Auditorium – 7:00 p.m. 

 July 27 Council Workshop/Regular Meeting, 3:00 pm and 7:00 
p.m. 

 July 29 Hispanic Forum Awards & Scholarship Gala – Hilton – 
6:00 p.m. 

 Aug. 1 National Night Out – 6:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 7 Council Workshop/Regular Meeting, 3:00 pm and 7:00 pm. 
 Aug. 8 - 11 9th Annual Transportation Summit – Irving, Tx 
 Aug. 14 Special Council Budget Meeting, 3:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 22 Special Council Budget Meeting, 3:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 23 Special Council Budget Meeting, 3:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 25 – 26 Newly Elected Officials Orientation – Dallas, TX 
 Aug. 31 Special Council Budget Meeting, 3:00 p.m. 
 
7. Discussion, review and possible action regarding the following meetings:  

Brazos County Health Dept., Brazos Animal Shelter, Brazos Valley 
Council of Governments, Cemetery Committee, City Center,  Design 
Review Board, Façade Improvement Program Advisory Committee, 
Fraternal Partnership, Historic Preservation Committee, Interfaith 
Dialogue Association, Intergovernmental Committee and School District, 
Joint Relief Funding Review Committee, Library Committee, Making 
Cities Livable Conference,  Metropolitan Planning Organization, Outside 
Agency Funding Review, Parks and Recreation Board, Planning and 
Zoning Commission, Sister City Association, TAMU Student Senate,  
Research Valley Partnership, Regional Transportation Committee for 
Council of Governments, Transportation Committee, Wolf Pen Creek 
Oversight Committee, Wolf Pen Creek TIF Board, Zoning Board of 
Adjustments, (see posted notices for subject matters). 

 
8. Executive Session will immediately follow the workshop meeting in the 

Administrative Conference Room. 
 

Consultation with Attorney {Gov’t Code Section 551.071}; possible action  The City Council 
may seek advice from its attorney regarding a pending and contemplated litigation subject or 
settlement offer or attorney-client privileged information.  Litigation is an ongoing process and 
questions may arise as to a litigation tactic or settlement offer, which needs to be discussed with 
the City Council.  Upon occasion the City Council may need information from its attorney as to 
the status of a pending or contemplated litigation subject or settlement offer or attorney-client 
privileged information.  After executive session discussion, any final action or vote taken will be 
in public.  The following subject(s) may be discussed: 
 
a. TCEQ Docket No. 2002-1147-UCR, Applications of Brushy Water Supply and College 

Station (Westside/Highway 60) 
b. TCEQ Docket No. 2003-0544MWD, Application of Nantucket, Ltd. 
c. TXU Lone Star Gas Rate Request. 



d. Cause No. 03-002098-CV-85, Brazos County, College Station v. Wellborn Special Utility 
District 

e. Civil Action No. H-04-4558, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston 
Division, 

 College Station v. U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, etc., and Wellborn Special Utility District 
f. Civil Action No. H-04-3876, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston 

Division, JK Development v. College Station 
g. GUD No. 9530 – Gas Cost Prudence Review, Atmos Energy Corporation 
h. GUD No. 9560 – Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) rate increases, Atmos 

Energy Corporation  
i. Cause No. GN-502012, Travis County, TMPA v. PUC (College Station filed Intervention 

7/6/05) 
j. Cause No. 06-000703-CV-85, Patricia Moore, et al. v. Ross Stores, Inc., City of 

College Station, et al. 
 
Economic Incentive Negotiations {Gov’t Code Section 551.087}; possible action 
The City Council may deliberate on commercial or financial information that the City 
Council has received from a business prospect that the City Council seeks to have locate, 
stay or expand in or near the city with which the City Council in conducting economic 
development negotiations may deliberate on an offer of financial or other incentives for a 
business prospect.  After executive session discussion, any final action or vote taken will 
be in public.  The following subject(s) may be discussed: 
 
a. Update options on the proposed city convention center and associated privately 

developed hotel 
b. Update options on Radakor  

i. Factory Loft Housing Project 
ii. College Main and Church Street Project 
iii. University and Church Street Project 

 
Personnel {Gov’t Code Section 551.074}; possible action 
The City Council may deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer.  After executive session 
discussion, any final action or vote taken will be in public.  The following public 
officer(s) may be discussed: 
 
a.  Council review of citizen committee applicants for Planning and Zoning Commission, 

Zoning Board of Adjustments, and Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

9. Final Action on executive session, if necessary.  
 
10. Adjourn.    
 
APPROVED: 
 

_

E-Signed by Glenn Brown
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

______________________________ 



City Manager  
 

Notice is hereby given that a Workshop Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
College Station, Texas will be held on the July 13, 2006 at 3:00 p.m. at the City Hall 
Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following subjects 
will be discussed, to wit:  See Agenda 
Posted this 10th day of July, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

____________________________ 
City Secretary 

 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing 
Body of the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 
Texas Avenue, in College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The 
Agenda and Notice are readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice 
and Agenda were posted on July 10, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official board at the College Station City Hall 
on the following date and time:  _______________________ by 
___________________________. 
 
    Dated this _____day of _______________, 2006. 
    CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 

By____________________________________ 
 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the ______day of _________________, 
___________________Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas   
My commission expires:_________ 
This building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any 
request for sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make 
arrangements call (979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed 
on www.cstx.gov.  Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 

http://www.cstx.gov
http://www.cstx.gov


Agenda 
College Station City Council 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, July 13, 2006 at 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 1101 Texas Avenue 
College Station, Texas 

 
11. Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation, Consider absence requests, Presentation of The 

Texas Association of Governmental Information Technology Managers Award 
 

Hear Visitors:  Any citizen may address the City Council on any item which does 
not appear on the posted Agenda.  Registration forms are available in the lobby 
and at the desk of the City Secretary.  This form should be completed and 
delivered to the City Secretary by 6:45 p.m.  Please limit remarks to three 
minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal that you have 
thirty seconds remaining so that you may conclude your remarks.  The City 
Council will receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, or place the 
issue on a future agenda.  Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to the 
City Manager. 
 

Consent Agenda 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a consent or regular agenda item not 
posted as a public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s 
reading of the agenda item.  Registration forms are available in the lobby and at the desk 
of the City Secretary.  The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward 
to speak for or against the item.  The speaker will please state their name and address for 
the record and provided three minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to 
signal thirty seconds remaining so that the speaker may conclude your remarks.     
 

Vision Statement I - Core Services – Professionals providing world-class customer 
focused services at a competitive cost through innovation and planning. 
 
12.1 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a resolution supporting 

the development and construction of the I-35 Trans Texas Corridor. 
 
12.2 Presentation, possible action and discussion approving a real estate contract that 

will authorize the purchase of 0.948 acres of land needed for the Aggie Field of 
Honor Project.  The land is owned by Samuel N. Sharp and John R. Clark.  The 
purchase price is $45,000. 

 
12.3 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a Needs Resolution 

authorizing the City to pursue a utility easement on property located near the 
intersection of State Highway 2818 and State Highway 21 in Brazos County for 
construction of a water transmission pipeline necessary for the Parallel Water 
Transmission Line Project. 



 
12.4 Presentation, possible action, and discussion for an exception to Policy to allow 

the City to provide sewer service to Meadow Creek, a Main Street Homes 
development on Koppe Bridge Road. 

 
12.5 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a resolution approving 

the contract for Wood Pole Treatment and Inspections with Pole Maintenance 
Company, LLC. in the amount of $81,212.60. 

 
12.6 Presentation, possible action, and discussion authorizing the Mayor to sign an 

electrical interconnect agreement and a joint facilities use agreement with 
Brazos Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

 
12.7 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the approval of a 

construction contract (Contract #06-153) with Siemens Building Technologies 
Inc. in the amount of $90,498.59 for the purchase and installation of the Sipass 
Security System at the Utility Service Center located at 1601 Graham Road.  In 
the aftermath of September 11, 2001, regulatory security standards have been 
requested by the Federal Government.  These security upgrades will bring the 
Utility Service Center into compliance. 

 
12.8 Presentation, possible action, and discussion authorizing the Mayor to execute 

the renewal of a utility easement located on the Texas A&M University System 
property along the east side of Harvey Mitchell Parkway (2818) from F&B 
Road north to the city limits. 

 
12.9 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on consideration of an ordinance 

amending Chapter 10, “Traffic Code,” Section 4E(3)(b) of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of College Station prohibiting parking on Holleman 
Drive West beginning at Wellborn Road (FM 2154) and extending to Harvey 
Mitchell Parkway (FM 2818). 

 
12.10 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on a resolution awarding an annual 

contract to Acklam Construction Company, in an amount not to exceed 
$424,500.00, for concrete curb/gutter & flatwork used to maintain City 
infrastructure. 

 
12.11 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on an Interlocal Agreement for 

cooperative purchasing activities between the City of College Station and Texas 
Forest Service. 

 
12.12 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the renewal agreement with 

Mustang Rental Services of Texas, Ltd. for the rental of heavy machinery, Bid 
No. 05-89, for an annual expenditure of $125,000.00.   

 



12.13 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding release of a June 4, 1998 
Tax Abatement Agreement between the City of College Station and CSL of 
Texas, Inc.  

 
12.14 Presentation, possible action, and discussion of the approval of minutes for the 

College Station City Council Workshop and Regular Meeting for June 8, 2006. 
 
 
Regular Agenda 
 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a regular agenda item not posted 
as a public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s reading of 
the agenda item.  The Mayor will recognize you to come forward to speak for or against 
the item.  The speaker will state their name and address for the record and allowed three 
minutes. A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty seconds remaining 
so that the speaker may conclude your remarks. 
  
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on an item posted as a public hearing 
shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s announcement to open the 
public hearing.   The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward to 
speak for or against the item.  The speaker will state their name and address for the record 
and allowed three minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty 
seconds remaining so that the speaker may conclude your remarks.    After a public 
hearing is closed, there shall be no additional public comments.  If Council needs 
additional information from the general public, some limited comments may be allowed 
at the discretion of the Mayor.    
 
If an individual does not wish to address the City Council, but still wishes to be recorded 
in the official minutes as being in support or opposition to an agenda item, the individual 
may complete the registration form provided in the lobby by providing the name, address, 
and comments about a city related subject.  These comments will be referred to the City 
Council and City Manager.   
 
 
Vision Statement III – Planning and Development – Professionals who plan and 
develop a sustainable community balancing neighborhood and community interests. 
 

13.1 Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance 
establishing an overlay rezoning for 311 acres located at the intersection of 
State Highway 40 and State Highway 6. 

 
13.2 Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance 

amending the Comprehensive Plan - Land Use Plan from Industrial R&D to 
Residential Attached and Regional Retail for 1300 Harvey Mitchell Parkway 
(FM 2818), generally located south of and adjacent to Harvey Mitchell Parkway 
(FM 2818), between Holleman Drive West and Luther Street West. 



 
13.3 Presentation, possible action and discussion on the formation of the 

Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee (CPAC), including citizen 
appointments and the designation of a Council representative. 

 
Vision Statement I - Core Services – Professionals providing world-class customer 
focused services at a competitive cost through innovation and planning. 

 
13.4 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the construction of raised 

medians on Southwest Parkway between Anderson Street and Dartmouth Street. 
 
14. The City Council may convene the executive session following the regular 

meeting to discuss matters posted on the executive session agenda for July 13, 
2006. 

 
15. Final action on executive session, if necessary. 

 
16. Adjourn. 

 
If litigation issues arise to the posted subject matter of these Council Meetings an 
executive session will be held. 
 
APPROVED: 
 

__

E-Signed by Glenn Brown
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

______________________________ 
City Manager  
 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of College 
Station, Texas will be held on the Thursday, July 13, 2006 at 7:00 p.m. at the City Hall 
Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following subjects 
will be discussed, to wit:  See Agenda. 
 
Posted this the 10th day of July, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
________________________________ 

City Secretary

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing 
Body of the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 
Texas Avenue, in College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The 
Agenda and Notice are readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice 

http://www.cstx.gov


and Agenda were posted on July 10, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the College Station 
City Hall on the following date and time:  __________________________ by 
________________________. 
 
    Dated this _____day of ________________, 2006. 
    By______________________________________ 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the _____day of ________________, 2006. 
 
______________________________   
Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas  My commission expires: ___________ 
 
The building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any 
request for sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make 
arrangements call (979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed 
on www.cstx.gov .  Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 
 
 

http://www.cstx.gov


 
July 13, 2006 

Workshop Agenda Item  
Recommendations Regarding the Parkland Dedication Ordinance 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Steve Beachy, Director of Parks & Recreation 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding 
recommendations related to changes in the Parkland Dedication Ordinance. 
 
Recommendation(s): The staff recommends that the City Council provide direction 
regarding the issues presented. The Parks & Recreation Advisory Board and the Planning & 
Zoning Commission worked jointly to develop the recommendations in this presentation. 
 
Summary: These recommendations were developed by a joint committee composed of 
representatives from the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board and the Planning & Zoning 
Commission. The final recommendations for any changes to the ordinance will be reviewed 
by the Legal Staff and then approved by both groups after public input has be gathered 
through focus group meetings. Only after this process is complete, will final 
recommendations be brought back to the City Council for consideration. 
 
The Parkland Dedication ordinance provides a means to acquire and develop neighborhood 
parks. The funds are generated by the development of new residential units and must be 
used for neighborhood park acquisition or development within a prescribed service area as 
defined by Parks Zones.  
 
The ordinance requires a three year review period and the most recent changes were 
approved in December, 2005. However, the fees were not reviewed at that time. The 
current fees were adopted on January 24, 2002 and are based upon an estimated land price 
of $20,000 per acre and a park development cost of $300,000 per each neighborhood park. 
The cost of both of these components has increased since 2002. 
 
The standards for neighborhood and community parks are defined in the attached Section 
IV:  Recreation, Park & Open Space Master Plan which was approved in 2003. 
 
The two key policy issues to consider at this time are:  

1) What level of service will be provided to new residential areas?   
2) Who will pay for those services? 
 

The need for this discussion is based upon three factors: the current cost of land; the cost 
of park development; and the estimated population growth for the City of College Station. 
The recommendations for changes to the ordinance include the following key items: 

1) A new methodology to determine more accurate land values. 
2) The inclusion of community parks into the dedication requirements.  
3) The current cost for the development of parks in College Station.  

 
Budget & Financial Summary: The current fees are $556 per single family dwelling unit 
and $452 per multifamily dwelling unit. The recommendations for revised fees would 
increase them to at least $1,782 for single family dwelling units and $1,448 for multifamily 
dwelling units. The fees could be more if the affected land values exceed $20,000/acre. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Proposed Revisions to the Parkland Dedication Ordinance as recommended by the 
subcommittee 

2. SECTION IV: Area and Facility Concepts and Standards; Recreation, Park & Open 
Space Master Plan (Adopted June 12, 2003) 



 1 

 
PROPOSED SUBCOMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
PARKLAND DEDICATION ORDINANCE REVISIONS 

JULY 2006 
 
 
The Parkland Dedication Ordinance states that its fee structure should be revised every 
three years.  The last fee revision was approved in January, 2002.   
 
In January, 2006, a joint subcommittee was formed to make recommendations for new 
revisions.  The subcommittee was comprised of three Parks & Recreation Advisory 
Board members, three Planning & Zoning Commission members, a representative of the 
Greenway’s Council, and a representative active in the development field. 
 
The subcommittee recommends that three primary revisions be incorporated into the Park 
Land Dedication Ordinance: 
 
 1. The basis for establishing the value of land should be changed from a fixed 

amount ($20,000 in the current Ordinance) to the appraised fair market 
value of the land. 

 
 2. The fee for neighborhood park development should be increased to reflect 

the increases in development costs that have occurred since the last revision. 
 
 3. The ordinance should be extended to include the cost of providing basic 

community park infrastructure as well as the cost of neighborhood parks. 
 
The following commentary is included as background material for the proposed 
ordinance revisions. 



 2 

 
BACKGROUND REGARDING PROPOSED REVISIONS 

 
The Principle of the Land Dedication Ordinance 
 
 The land dedication requirement may be viewed as a type of user fee.  The intent 
is that the cost of new parks should be paid for by the landowner, developer or new 
homeowners who are responsible for creating the need for new park amenities, rather 
than raising taxes on existing community residents to pay for these amenities. 
 
 Neighborhood and community parks are designed to serve only those people in 
the area proximate to them.  Thus, park amenities of this type in newly developing parts 
of the city make no positive contribution to the quality of life for existing residents, 
suggesting there is no reason why they should be asked to raise their taxes to pay for 
them. 
 
The Legal Parameters which guide Park Dedication requirements. 
 
 The legal parameters were effectively codified by two decisions handed down by 
the U.S. Supreme Court.  The two cases are Nollan v California Coastal Commission 
(1987) and Dolan v City of Tigard (1994). 
 
 The Nollan decision confirmed the “required nexus” role which requires there be 
a rational nexus (close geographical connection) between the demand stemming from a 
development and park amenities developed with resources provided by the developer.  
This criterion is met in College Station by the city establishing 16 park planning zones.  
The proposed revised ordinance specifies “fees paid…must be used only for development 
or acquisition of neighborhood and community parks located within the same Zone as the 
development.” 
 
 The Dolan decision governs the amount of land dedication that communities can 
require developers to provide.  The Supreme Court ruled there must be a “rough 
proportionality” between the requirements imposed on a developer and the needs 
projected to be forthcoming from the development.  The most widely used and accepted 
approach to meeting the “rough proportionality” criterion is to assume that new residents 
will require the same level of service as existing residents in the community.  This 
approach has been used to calculate the dedication requirement in the proposed revised 
ordinance. 
 
Implications of not revising the Dedication requirement. 
 
 The population projections for College Station which are the basis for the revised 
fee calculations used in the ordinance, are shown in Attachment 1.  One consequence of 
the ongoing rapid growth of College Station is the need for future major investment both 
in new parks land and in new amenities on those lands.  The magnitude of this investment 
is projected in Attachment 2.  It shows that based on the city’s best estimate of population 



 3 

growth in the next 10 years, an investment for neighborhood and community parks of $26 
million will be needed merely to maintain the city’s current level of service.  This 
investment will not increase the quality of life for existing College Station residents. 
 
 Attachment 3 shows that the existing ordinance requirements are likely to raise 
approximately $8 million of the $26 million, leaving a residual of approximately $18 
million to be funded by existing taxpayers over the next 10 years.  These costs reflect 
only “basic” facilities and infrastructure amenities in community parks.  Residents will be 
expected to pay for any active recreation amenities in these community parks, such as 
athletic fields, swimming pools, tennis courts, recreation centers, etc., through bond 
referenda.  The proposed revised ordinance requirements have been calculated to produce 
this approximately $18 million so existing taxpayers do not have to subsidize this growth 
and be burdened with being taxed to meet these costs. 
 
 There appear to be three broad courses of action available to the city: 
 

(i) Accept a lower level of investment and, thus, a reduction in the prevailing 
level of neighborhood and community park amenities.  This would result 
in a coincident deterioration in the quality of life offered by the 
community and, thus, make it more difficult to attract high quality, high 
paying businesses which would enhance the city’s tax base. 

(ii) Leave the existing ordinance requirements unchanged and ask residents to 
raise their taxes by approximately $18 million in the next 10 years to 
retain the current level of service. 

(iii) Implement the recommendations proposed in the revised ordinance so the 
current level of park amenities can be retained without burdening existing 
city residents with higher taxes. 

 
Increases in Cost of Services 
 
 In the past two decades, many communities have undertaken fiscal impact 
analyses designed to identify the costs and revenues associated with different types of 
development (residential, commercial/industrial, farm, forest/open space.  A recent 
review of 98 studies done by over 50 different researchers in 21 different states reported 
that for every $1 million received in revenues from residential developments, the median 
cost to serve them was $1.16 million.  The costs referred to those incurred by all local 
public taxing entities (e.g. city, county and school district).  Among those 98 
communities, there was not a single instance where taxes from residential development 
were sufficient to cover the costs of servicing those residents. 
 
 In the early 1990s, Mr. Jim Calloway, who was College Station’s Planning 
Director, informed the council that an analysis he had done indicated the “break-even 
point” in College Station was approximately $140,000.  That is, homes appraised at a 
lower amount cost more to service than they generated in taxes, while homes exceeding 
that value were “profitable” to the community.  Given inflation over the past 15 years, 
this break-even point will now be higher – say $250,000.  (“Empty nesters” are a niche 



 4 

population cohort for whom the break-even value will be substantially lower because 
they have no children in public schools).  
 
 Thus, even if new development pays the capital costs associated with meeting its 
need for new park amenities, it is possible that College Station taxpayers will continue to 
subsidize new development. 



 5 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 

College Station Population Assumptions: 
 
1.  The population estimates and projections used in Attachments 1 and 2 were 
provided by the Planning and Development Services Department. 
 
 There are two sources available for estimating the current population: 
 

(i) Residential Certificates of Occupancy that are issued by the city each 
month.  This approach estimates the city’s current population at 82,337.  
Development Services notes these “numbers are a pretty high estimate all 
things considered.” 

(ii) The Census Bureau which collects building permit data.  This approach 
estimates the city’s current population is 72,186.  Development Services 
believes “they underestimate the growth that’s happening here. 

 
               Given these parameters, the numbers in Attachments 1 and 2 are based 
upon a population of 77,000 which is the mid-point between these high and low 
estimates 
 

2. The Planning and Development Services’ estimate of the city’s 2015 population 
are: 

  Low: 95,000 
  Medium: 117,000 
  High: 142,000 
The medium projection of 117,000 was used for the calculations in Attachments 1 
and 2, suggesting that the increase in the city’s population will be 40,000 (117,000 – 
77,000) by 2015. 

 
3. The existing ratio between multifamily and single family dwellings is 56:44.  
Planning and Development Services anticipate that future development is likely to be 
closer to 50:50.  Hence, the 50:50 ratio was used in Attachments 2 and 3. 
 



 6 

ATTACHMENT 2 
 

Estimate of 10 Year Capital Cost requirements for Neighborhood and Community Parks 
(Based on a projected increase of 40,000 population by 2015 while maintaining current 
levels of service). 
 
 
New Neighborhood Parks: 
 

• Current level of Service = 1 acre per 276 people 
• 40,000/276 = 145 acres 
• 145 acres @ $20,000 per acre      $2,900,000 
• Average park size of 8 acres means 18 new parks @ 576,000  
 each for improvements.      $10,368,000 

 
           $13,268,000 
  
New Community Parks: 
 

• Current level of service = 1 acre per 285 people 
• 40,000/285 = 140 acres 
• 140 acres @ $20,000 per acre      $2,800,000 
• 4 new parks @ $2.5 million each for “basic infrastructure”  $10,000,000 
 

           $12,800,000 
 
Total Estimated Capital Cost for 2006-2015 period    $26,068,000 
 
 



 7 

ATTACHMENT 3 
 

Revenue projections from Land Dedication Ordinance  
(Based upon 40,000 additional population with equal amount of single family & 
multi-family dwelling units) 
 
 
Existing Ordinance Requirements: 
 
Single Family:  20,000/2.80 = 7,142 Dwelling Units  
7,142 DU x $556 =          $3,971,000 
Multi family:  20,000/2.25 = 8,890 Dwelling Units 
8,890 DU x $452 =          $4,018,000 
 
Total Revenue         $7,989,000 
 
 
Proposed New Ordinance Requirements 
 
Single Family:  7,142 DUs x $1,782 (859 + 923)     $12,727,000 
Multi Family:  8,890 DUs x $1,448 (698 + 750)     $12,878,000 
            
Total Revenue         $25,605,000 
 
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
If the proposed new ordinance requirements are not implemented and the existing ordinance 
requirements are retained, then College Station residents may be taxed an additional 
$17,616,000 in the next 10 years in order to maintain the current levels of park service. 
 
  



IV - 1 

 
IV. AREA AND FACILITY CONCEPTS AND STANDARDS 
 
 

A. Standards 
 

 To determine the appropriate amount and type of park land for College Station, this Master 
Plan utilizes standards developed by the National Recreation and Park Association (NRPA), 
an independent, nonprofit organization which is the field’s professional organization with a 
membership of over 23,000.  Two of NRPA’s publications, the 1983 Recreation, Park and 
Open Space Standards and Guidelines, and the 1996 Park, Recreation, Open Space and 
Greenway Guidelines, were consulted in the preparation of area and facility concepts and 
standards for College Station.  As described below, NRPA’s 1983 publication included 
specific acreage recommendations for various types of parks, although its 1996 guidelines 
encouraged more flexibility in both size and design in line with unique local factors and 
desires.  

 
 

B.  Local Adaptation ~ Influences 
 

 The city government is the primary provider of parks and public open space in College 
Station.  Park and open space needs are most heavily influenced by the expectations of 
College Station residents for high quality park services, although the location of Texas A&M 
University within city limits, the availability to the general public of park and recreation 
facilities owned by the College Station Independent School District, and the city’s immediate 
proximity to the City of Bryan, are also important factors.  Residential and traffic patterns, 
road access, convenience, and the availability of land also impact the city’s provision of park 
land. 

 
 Many of the park, recreation, and open space needs of Texas A&M students, faculty, and staff 

are met on campus via ballfields, sports courts, a new recreation center, and passive open 
spaces.  The University also operates Hensel Park within city limits, which is a joint-use 
facility for students and College Station residents.  However, it cannot be assumed that all of 
the university-related park and open space needs are being met on campus due to the 
distribution of university students, faculty, and staff throughout the area, and the demand for 
organized athletic leagues within the city. 

  
 The proximity of College Station to the City of Bryan also impacts the provision of park, 

recreation, and open space services and facilities in College Station.  Evidence from 
registrations in College Station’s sports leagues suggests that many of the park and recreation 
needs of Bryan residents are not being met by their city government, and some are choosing to 
utilize facilities and services available in College Station.  This potential impact of Bryan 
residents, however, is not considered to be as significant as the impact of Texas A&M 
students, faculty, and staff. 

 



IV - 2 

  C.  Area and Facility Concepts 
 

 NRPA’s classification table for park, open spaces, and pathways has been adapted to reflect 
the existing inventory of park property in College Station and anticipated future needs.  The 
categories of parks, open space, and pathways which are applicable to College Station are: 

 
   Mini-park.  A mini-park is used to address limited, isolated, or unique recreational needs.  

Many school and church playgrounds often serve as de facto mini-parks.  NRPA recommends 
that mini-parks be between 2,500 square feet and one acre in size, although technically, any 
park smaller than five acres would be considered a mini-park.  The City of College Station 
currently has six developed mini-parks totaling 10.87 acres and one undeveloped park at 3.21 
acres (see Table 4, page IV-3).  However, the Parks and Recreation Board has established a 
policy not to develop mini-parks under five acres in the future.  Almost all of these parks were 
created by dedications from developers and the limited use and effectiveness of parcels under 
five acres does not justify the costs associated with their maintenance and operations.  As 
such, unless circumstances warrant otherwise, no parks under five acres will be established in 
the future.  

 
 Neighborhood Park.  This category serves as the recreational and social focus of a 

neighborhood, permitting both active and passive uses.  NRPA recommends that 
neighborhood parks should be a minimum of five acres, with five to ten acres optimal.  
College Station currently has 26 neighborhood parks totaling 233.82 acres (see Table 4, page 
IV-3).  Because the city’s policy is to provide for activities that focus on youth and families 
(such as soccer, softball, and baseball, which necessitate large playing fields), neighborhood 
parks in College Station are generally 5 to 15 acres in size. 

 
 Community Park.  Community parks focus on meeting community-based recreation needs, as 

well as preserving unique landscapes and open spaces.  In serving multiple neighborhoods, 
they provide many of the same types of facilities as neighborhood parks with the possible 
addition of swimming pools and community centers.  While NRPA acknowledges that the size 
of community parks should be determined by desired usage, in general they should be between 
30 and 50 acres.  College Station currently has eight community parks totaling 283.95 acres - 
Central, Bee Creek, Hensel, Thomas, Southwood, Tarrow, Wolf Pen Creek, and Southeast 
(see Table 4, page IV-3).  Southeast Park, the newest community park of 62 acres, was 
purchased in 2001 to serve the future needs of south College Station.  In general, community 
parks in the city will be 40-50 acres and serve one park zone.  

 
 Regional Natural Park.  Regional parks serve entire cities or regions.  Activities available in 

regional parks may include picnicking, boating, fishing, swimming, camping, trail use, golfing, 
etc.  Regional parks tend to be large (over 200 acres) and because of their nature, are usually 
not figured into the “core” park land provided by a city.  College Station currently has one, 
515.5-acre natural area, regional park site - Lick Creek Park (see Table 4, page IV-3).  Of 
note, there are no state or national parks within a twenty-mile radius of the city. 

  
   Regional Athletic Park.  Athletic or sports complexes typically consolidate heavily 

programmed athletic facilities for activities such as softball, baseball, and soccer into a few 
strategically located sites throughout the community.  The location of these facilities is 
important due to the traffic, lighting, and noise that are often associated with them. 



IV - 3 

TABLE 4 
College Station Park System - Classification & Acres 
 

PARK * ZONE MINI NEIGHBORHOOD COMMUNITY REGIONAL 
ANDERSON 6  8.94   
BEE CREEK 6   43.50  
BILLIE MADELEY 2  5.14   
BRISON 6  9.20   
BROTHERS POND 5  16.12   
CASTLEGATE  13  4.35   
CENTRAL 3   47.20  
CY MILLER 3 2.50    
EASTGATE 2 1.80    
EDELWEISS 5  12.30   
EDELWEISS GARTENS**  10  7.74   
EMERALD FOREST 8  4.59   
GABBARD 6  10.70   
GEORGIE K. FITCH 5  11.30   
HENSEL (TAMU)* 1   29.70  
JACK & DOROTHY MILLER 5  10.00   
LEMON TREE 6  15.40   
LICK CREEK**  11    515.5 
LION'S 2 1.50    
LONGMIRE 5  4.16   
LUTHER JONES 6 1.80    
MERRY OAKS 2  4.60   
OAKS 2  7.50   
PARKWAY 2 1.90    
PEBBLE CREEK 11  10.20   
RAINTREE 4  13.00   
RICHARD CARTER 2  7.14   
SANDSTONE 8  15.21   
SHENANDOAH** 10  12.10   
SOUTHEAST**  9   62.00  
SOUTHWEST** 6  4.78   
SOUTHWOOD 5   44.70  
STEEPLECHASE** 5  9.0   
THOMAS 2   16.10  
UNIVERSITY** 2  10.20   
VETERANS 4    150.00 
W.A. TARROW 6   21.26  
WESTFIELD** 10  4.29   
WINDWOOD 4 1.37    
WOLF PEN CREEK 3    19.49  
WOOD CREEK 8  6.60   
WOODLAND HILLS** 9 3.21    
WOODWAY** 7  9.26   

TOTAL ACRES  14.08 233.82 283.95 665.50 

UNDEVELOPED (10 Park Sites) 3.21  57.37 62.00  515.50 
DEVELOPED (33 Parks) 10.87 176.45 221.95  150.00  

TOTAL PARK ACRES = 1,197.35                DEVELOPED = 559.27                   UNDEVELOPED = 638.08 

OTHER SITES:  Cemetery - 18.5  Acres and Conference Center - 2.3  (both in Zone 6) = 20.8 Acres  
   



IV - 4 

 * Texas A&M ownership ** Undeveloped sites (2002) See Map C, page I-12, for location of 
parks.



IV - 5 

Southwood Athletic Park, a community park located in Zone 5, is College Station’s first 
developed athletic complex, however, funds were provided in a 1995 bond election to 
purchase 150 acres for a regional athletic park.  In August 1998, a site located east of 
Highway 6 bypass and between State Highway 30 and Farm to Market Road 60 (see page  
I-9) was purchased for the new complex.  In November 1998, the City Council approved 
“Veterans Park and Athletic Complex” as the official name of this new site.  In the 1998 bond 
issue, voters approved $2.038 million for the first phase of development.  Additional funding 
approved by the City Council allowed the development of six soccer fields and two softball 
fields.  The construction was completed in the fall of 2002, with use to begin in 2003.  Future 
phases have been identified and with implementation determined by the athletic needs of the 
community and funding availability. 

 
   Recreation & Community Centers.  Recreation and Community Centers typically provide 

facilities for a range of recreation needs, such as gymnasiums, group activity rooms, and 
swimming pools. College Station currently has one 27,200 square foot recreation/community 
center (Lincoln Center), which is utilized for youth activities and programmed indoor sport 
recreational programs.  In addition, the Parks and Recreation Department inventory includes a 
Conference Center and a 4,000 square foot Teen Center.  The city government intends to 
continue its existing policy of utilizing multi-purpose buildings at schools for public indoor 
recreation programs, but may need to provide additional public recreation centers in the future 
as the city expands. 

 
 Greenways.  Greenways tie park system components together to form a continuous park 

environment.  As such, their size varies considerably depending on the terrain and distance 
between park segments.  College Station has developed a Greenways Master Plan for the 
identification and use of selected portions of the 100-year floodplain and other areas to 
provide linkages between parks, schools, homes, and businesses.  In 1998, $3.64 million was 
approved in a bond election to begin acquisition of greenways throughout the city.  The 
Greenways Master Plan was illustrated in Map D (page I-10). 

  
 Facilities.  Park, recreation, and open space facilities include play units, sand volleyball 

courts, basketball courts, tennis courts, swimming pools, recreation centers, teen centers, 
baseball fields, adult and youth softball fields, adult and youth soccer fields, football fields, 
pavilions, gazebos/shelters, ponds, jogging/walking trails, exercise stations, and nature trails.  
A complete inventory and description of these facilities is included in Section V. 

 
 

D.  Area Guidelines and Standards 
     

 NRPA’s 1996 guidelines shifted away from setting park land dedication standards, preferring 
instead to recommend flexibility in order to accommodate the unique circumstances and 
situations that can and do arise in every community.1  As a result of policy reviews and public 
dialogue carried out in connection with the development of this Master Plan, a number of 
changes have been made in the park, recreation, and open space standards described in the 

                                            
1Mertes, J.D., and Hall, J.R. (1996). Park, Recreation, Open Space and Greenway Guidelines. National Recreation and Park 
Association, p. 53. 



IV - 6 

city’s 1997 Comprehensive Plan.  For example, as indicated above, College Station’s Parks 
and Recreation Board has decided that parks less than five acres (mini-parks) will generally 
not be created. 

 
 Neighborhood Parks.  Established principally through the Land Dedication Ordinance, 

neighborhood parks are an important priority for the city due to existing residential 
development patterns.  After considering a wide range of information and public input 
concerning the development of this Master Plan, the Parks and Recreation Board established a 
standard of 3.5 acres per 1,000 population for neighborhood parks.  This was formalized 
through the council approval of the revised ordinance in 1998.  The ordinance was reviewed 
and revised in January 2002, and still uses the standard adopted in 1998.  Based upon the 
current 247.90 acres, (this includes mini-parks) the existing ratio is slightly higher at 4.16 
acres per 1,000 population (see Section VI), and residents have indicated that they are 
satisfied (see Table 3, page III-4).    

 
 Community Parks.  Also as a result of the Master Plan process, the Parks and Recreation 

Board has established a standard of 3.5 acres per 1,000 population for community parks.  
Based upon the current 283.95 acres, the existing ratio is 4.76 acres per 1,000 population, and 
residents have indicated their satisfaction with it.  Combined with neighborhood parks, the 
total ratio of neighborhood plus community parks per 1,000 population is therefore 8.92 
acres, which falls within NRPA’s previous recommendation of 6.25 to 10.5 acres of park land 
per 1,000 population.2  College Station’s goal is to provide one community park within each 
of the sixteen park zones. 

   
 Some existing community parks in College Station serve neighborhood as well as community 

recreational needs due to their location and facilities.  Likewise, some community needs, such 
as practice fields, are met in the larger neighborhood parks. 

 
 Regional Parks/Athletic Complexes.   In addition to the Southwood Park Athletic Complex, 

College Station currently has two regional parks.  Lick Creek Park, an undeveloped natural 
park, and the 150-acre Veterans Park and Athletic Complex.  As mentioned previously, the 
November 1998 bond issue included funds to begin development of these parks.  The first 
phase of development of Veterans Park was completed in fall 2002.  Lick Creek Park 
development is scheduled to begin in 2003. 

 
 Recreation/Community Centers.  College Station currently has one recreation/community 

center (Lincoln Center), one conference center that is used for meetings, and a Teen Center.  
Rather than setting a standard for the provision of these centers, the Parks and Recreation 
Board intends to continue its existing policy of utilizing multi-purpose buildings at schools for 
recreation centers.  However, due to design and schedule limitations, these frequently do not 
function as full service recreation facilities.  New facilities are needed, for example, east of 
Texas Avenue and south of Harvey Mitchell Parkway (FM2818) in order to meet current 
demand.  The need for additional recreation/community centers will be assessed on an on-
going basis.  

 

                                            
2National Park and Recreation Association (1983). Recreation, Park and Open Space Standards and Guidelines. 



IV - 7 

            Greenways.  In College Station, the designation of greenways - a high priority for the next ten 
years - is driven by flood plain considerations and a desire to maintain a natural environment 
where possible.  Their provision is a resource-driven, as opposed to a standard-based, decision 
(see Section VI).  The City Council appointed a special Greenways Implementation Task 
Force comprised of 11 citizens to develop a master plan for greenways in the community. The 
Greenways Master Plan, approved by the City Council, defines greenways, identifies current 
resources, provides a classification system for greenways in College Station, establishes 
priorities for acquisition, and suggests guidelines for their development and maintenance. 

 
 
  E. Facility Guidelines and Standards 
 

 In its 1996 Park, Recreation, Open Space and Greenway Guidelines, NRPA recommends that 
the provision of park facilities be based upon citizen desires and specific regional needs.  In 
College Station, facility needs are also determined by the city’s desire to attract local, state, 
regional, and national sports tournaments in order to spur economic development.  

   
 The provision of some park, recreation, and open space facilities in College Station is standard 

based.  As a point of departure, these standards may be modified according to local needs and 
desires identified during the development of individual park site plans.  The following facilities 
are typically included in College Station parks: 

 
  Neighborhood Parks.  Basketball courts, benches, play units, walking paths, shelters, picnic 

units, trees, and sand volleyball courts.  
 

   Community Parks.  Basketball courts, tennis courts, restrooms, group pavilions, parking 
areas, trails, trees, and competition athletic fields. 

 
 The provision of other recreation, park, and open space facilities in College Station is demand 

based, as discussed in Section VI of this Master Plan.  Specifically, additional competition 
athletic fields (soccer, softball, baseball, and football), swimming pools, recreation centers, 
and teen centers will be provided as needed to meet the needs of the resident population and 
to facilitate economic development by attracting local, state, regional, and national sports 
tournaments.  Additional swimming pools will be provided when demand exceeds capacity, 
although community parks in new growth areas may include both a swimming pool and a 
recreation center to meet anticipated needs. 

  
 The provision of  nature trails is generally resource-based.  Nature trails will be developed as 

part of the city’s Greenways Master Plan.  
 

   Greenways protect natural habitats and provide pedestrian linkages for residents to travel 
between neighborhoods, schools, parks, and other key community resources.  

 
 The College Station Greenways Master Plan identifies potential greenways, establishes 

classifications, and lists priorities for acquisition and development.  Initial acquisition funding 
of $3.5 million was approved by the voters in the 1998 bond election. 

 



July 13, 2006 
Workshop Agenda Item  

New Cemetery Development Status Report 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Steve Beachy, Director of Parks & Recreation 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a status report 
and staff recommendations related to the development of a new cemetery (Project Number 
GG9905). 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends the following action to assist in the timely 
implementation of this important project:  
 

1. The planning and development of this new cemetery will be accomplished as one 
project for the municipal section as well as for the Aggie Field of Honor section. 

2. Over sight of the project will be the responsibility of the Cemetery Advisory 
Committee with final approval by the City Council. 

3. The Cemetery Advisory Committee should be appointed for 2006-2007 with 
additional representation for the Aggie Field of Honor interests. 

4. A liaison from Texas A&M University/ Texas A&M University System should be 
appointed to the Cemetery Advisory Committee to assist in developing the master 
plan and the Phase I project. 

 
Summary: This status report includes the identification and discussion of the major issues 
related to this project and a preliminary timeline for completion of the Phase I development 
of the new cemetery. The project includes the development of a portion on the recently 
acquired land located on Raymond Stotzer Parkway as a new "municipal" cemetery as well 
as the development of a section for the "Aggie Field of Honor" cemetery.  
 
This information was discussed at the June 27, 2006 Cemetery Advisory Committee 
meeting. The committee concurs with the staff recommendations and is eager to proceed 
with the project. Four of the seven current members of the committee have terms that 
expire this summer. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: The City of College Station purchased a total of 54.123 
acres of land for the new cemetery development at a cost of $1,447,976.43. This land is 
adjacent to the existing 2.45 acre City property which will be incorporated into the overall 
project, for a total of 56.573 acres.  
 
$1,265,000 has been budgeted for the development of a master plan for this site and for 
the development of a "Phase I" project. An additional $1,100,000 has been included in the 
budget for ornamental enhancements for the "Aggie Field of Honor" section of the new 
cemetery. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Project Implementation Elements 
2. Cemetery Development Timeline 
3. Land Acquisition Summary 
4. Project Location Map 
5. Current Cemetery Status Report 
6. Cemetery Advisory Committee Membership 



July 6, 2006 

City of College Station 
New Cemetery Project 

Project Implementation Elements 
Project Number GG9905 

 
• Complete land acquisition 

þ Kinman Tract (April 12, 2006) 
o TAMU Tract 
o Sharp Tract 
o Renegotiate oil & gas easements (Blanket easements) 
 

• Project management & oversight 
þ Designate Project Manager (Ross Albrecht) 
o City Council designation of project oversight roles 
o Confirm budget funding amount and source 
o Confirm scope of project 
 

• Cemetery Committee 
o 2006 appointments for committee vacancies 
o Provide representation from TAMU & Aggie Field of Honor 
o Determine role in design & implementation process 
o Provide forums for public input 
o Provide project over sight 

 
• Design Process Elements 

þ Develop  Request for Qualifications (Approved w/Purchasing) 
þ Develop list of potential vendors (State bid list/others) 
o Solicit RFQs & analyze results (RFQ - out July 3, 2006) 
o Contract negotiation & approval 
o Site tour of future cemetery property 
o Site visits to other similar projects 
o Reconfirm scope of project and budget 



July 6, 2006 

o Public review and comment 
o Development of master plan for entire site 
o Master plan approval by Cemetery Committee 
o Master plan approval by TAMU President 
o Master plan approval by City Council 
o Development of construction plans for Phase I project 

 
• Construction 

o Bid Phase I project 
o Demolition & Site cleanup  
o Construction project management 
o Completion and final inspection 
o Dedication ceremony and opening for business 

 
• Administration & Operation 

o Marketing plan development & implementation 
o Negotiate licensing agreement with TAMU for Field of Honor 
o Update pro forma with known expenses and new projections  
o Sales and financial accounting process 
o Deeds, contracts & records procedures established 
o Operation and maintenance of grounds & facilities 
 

 
 



City of College Station 
Cemetery Development Timeline 

Project Number GG9905 
As of: July 6, 2006 

 
 April, 2006 Kinman Tract purchase complete þ  
 
 May 24, 2006 Board of Regents approval of Real Estate Contract þ 
 
 June25, 2006 Prepare RFQ for design services þ 
 
  June 26 2006 Develop proposed timeline for project implementation þ 
 
 June 27, 2006 Cemetery Committee Update þ 
 
 July 3, 2006 RFQ for design services issued 
 
 July 13, 2006 City Council Workshop discussion - confirm project scope, 

management responsibilities, oversight roles and proposed 
timeline 

 
 July 2006 Site visits to other similar cemeteries 
 
 July, 2006 Site tour of new cemetery property 
 
 July 26, 2006 RFQ deadline 4:00PM 
 
 August 2006  RFQ Evaluation & negotiation process 
 
 August 2006 TAMU Tract purchase complete 
  Sharp Tract purchase complete    
 
 August 24, 2006 City Council meeting - Award Contract for design services 
 



 February 2007 Master plan complete pending approval by TAMU and City 
Council 

 February 2007 Operational rules and procedures developed for new 
cemetery 

  
 March 2007 Finalize agreement on use of protected names, logos, 

trademarks and other identifying marks with TAMUS 
 
 March 2007 Marketing program developed 
 
 May 2007 Budget request for FY 2008 operations and maintenance 

funds  
 
 May 2007 Phase I design process complete and project out to bid  
 
 June 2007 City Council meeting - approval of ordinance relating to fees 

and charges; approval of ordinance relating to rules and 
regulations 

 
 June 2007 Groundbreaking ceremony 
 
 March 2008 Complete Phase I construction 
 
 April 2008 Space sales begin 
 
 April 2008 Maintenance operations and internments begin  
 
 April 21, 2008 Dedication ceremony 



Land Acquisition 
Municipal Cemetery/Aggie Field of Honor 

As of June 27, 2006 
 
 
1. Kinman Tract: 
  -Boundary survey complete March 14, 2006.  (26.073 acres).  
  -Phase I Environmental Site Assessment complete March 23, 2006. 
  -Property closing date: April 12, 2006. 
  -Final purchase price: $702,666.43. * 
 
 
2. Texas A&M Tracts A & B: 
  -Boundary survey complete June 2006.  (18.481 acres and 8.621 acres) 
  -Phase I Environmental Site Assessment complete June 2006. 
  -Property closing date tentatively set to be completed by August 8, 2006. 
  -Tentative purchase price: $700,310. * 
   (27.102 acres @ $25,839.79 per acre) 
 
3. Sharp Tract: 
  -Boundary survey complete June 20, 2006.  (0.948 acres) 
  -Phase I Environmental Site Assessment complete June 2006. 
  -Real Estate Contract set on July 13, 2006 council meeting. 
  -Property closing date unknown. 
  -Tentative purchase price: $45,000. * 
 
* Purchase price is land cost, and does not include survey, assessments, closing costs, 
etc. 
 
 
 
 Acreage available:  Purchase Price: 

 Kinman Tract 26.073 acres $702,666.43  
 TAMU Tract A 18.481 acres 
 TAMU Tract B 8.621 acres $700,310.00 
 Sharp Tract 0.948 acres $45,000.00 
 City property 2.45 acres __________ 

 Total: 56.573 acres $1,447,976.43 
    



Tract A
18.481 ac.
TAMU

Tract C
Kinman
26.073 ac.

Tract B
8.621 ac.
TAMU

COCS
2.45 ac

Sharp 
.948 ac.

Cemetery Acreage

Hwy. 60

F
M

 2
81

8

N

1 inch equals 300 feet

Approx.
Pipeline
Location

Boundary Lines are approximate



Cemetery Status Report
Spaces Sold Spaces Left

As of May 5, 2006
Standard spaces available for sale 284
Infant spaces available for sale 43
Cremate spaces available for sale 515

As of May 8, 2006 8- 1 cremate & 7 standard 
Standard spaces available for sale 277
Infant spaces available for sale 43
Cremate spaces available for sale 514

As of May 18, 2006 1 standard space
Standard spaces available for sale 276
Infant spaces available for sale 43
Cremate spaces available for sale 514

As of May 23, 2006 2 standard spaces
Standard spaces available for sale 274
Infant spaces available for sale 43
Cremate spaces available for sale 514

As of May 25, 2006 2 standard spaces
Standard spaces available for sale 272
Infant spaces available for sale 43
Cremate spaces available for sale 514

As of May 30, 2006 3 standard spaces
Standard spaces available for sale 269
Infant spaces available for sale 43
Cremate spaces available for sale 514

As of May 31, 2006 2 standard spaces
Standard spaces available for sale 267
Infant spaces available for sale 43
Cremate spaces available for sale 514

As of June 6, 2006 4 standard spaces
Standard spaces available for sale 263
Infant spaces available for sale 43
Cremate spaces available for sale 514

As of June 7, 2006 1 standard space
Standard spaces available for sale 262
Infant spaces available for sale 43
Cremate spaces available for sale 514

As of June 16, 2006 1 infant space
Standard spaces available for sale 262
Infant spaces available for sale 42
Cremate spaces available for sale 514



As of June 20, 2006 2 standard spaces 
Standard spaces available for sale 260
Infant spaces available for sale 42
Cremate spaces available for sale 514

As of June 30, 2006 3 standard spaces
Standard spaces available for sale 257
Infant spaces available for sale 42
Cremate spaces available for sale 514



Updated: July 6, 2006 

CCIITTYY  OOFF  CCOOLLLLEEGGEE  SSTTAATTIIOONN    
22000066  --22000077  CCEEMMEETTEERRYY  AADDVVIISSOORRYY  CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  

AAddvviisseess  tthhee  CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill  ccoonncceerrnniinngg  tthhee  ppoolliicciieess  rreellaatteedd  ttoo  tthhee  ooppeerraattiioonn  ooff  tthhee  CCiittyy  CCeemmeetteerryy  
aass  ssttaatteedd  iinn  CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill  RReessoolluuttiioonn  11--2233--9977--66--dd  

 
Staff Liaison 
Ross Albrecht 
Forestry Superintendent 
764-3410 

Delmer Charanza 
Cemetery Sexton 
764-3738 

Amanda Putz 
Secretary 
764-6271 

   
Members:   
Chairman   
Sarah Adams 1009 Howe Drive 693-3676 (h) 
6/07 College Station, TX 77845 sarahbadams@cox.net
   
   
Virginia (Ginny) Reese 501 Park Place 7641973 (h) 
6/07 College Station, TX 77840 279-3507 (w) 
  Vreese2@aol.com 
Joe Wallace 1700 Briar Rose 696-3158 (h) 
6/06 College Station, TX  77845 Jwtamu@aol.com 
   
   
David Chester 1201 Glade 693-1666 (h) 
6/06 College Station, TX 77840 Chester@txcyber.com 
   
Mary Lind Bryan 1813 Shadowwood Drive 693-9858 (h) 
6/06 College Station, TX 77840 777-5554 (mobile) 
  Marylbryan@aol.com 
James Batenhorst 3705 Adrienne Ct. 690-9474 (h) 
6/06 College Station, TX 77840   
  jbatenhorst@hotmail.com 
   
Kevin Myers 1504 Gunsmith 574-3682 
06/07 College Station, TX  77840 Raetsch1@yahoo.com 
   
   
Alternates:   
   
   
 
 
 
Send agenda and/or minutes to: 
The media list (on fax machine-Agenda only) 
Nikki Borden (e-mail agenda & cc: Connie Hooks, Celia Hernandez, Herlinda Godinez, Vonn 
Casares.)- 
 
Make sure this is completed at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. 
Mike Mullen (e-mail volunteer hours) 

mailto:sarahbadams@cox.net
mailto:Vreese2@aol.com
mailto:Jwtamu@aol.com
mailto:Chester@txcyber.com
mailto:Marylbryan@aol.com
mailto:jbatenhorst@hotmail.com
mailto:Raetsch1@yahoo.com


 

 

July 13, 2006 
Workshop Agenda  

Community Development’s 2006-07 Action Plan and Budget 
 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
 
From: Terry Childers, Interim Assistant City Manager                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the Community 
Development (CD) Division's proposed 2006-07 Action Plan and Budget. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Review proposed Fiscal Year 2006-07 Action Plan and Budget 
and provide direction. 
 
 
Summary: Staff will present a proposed Action Plan and Budget for FY06-07.  Included 
are goals, objectives and funding recommendations for projects and programs. The U.S. 
Dept. of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) requires that the Plan and Budget be 
delivered by August 16, 2006, consequently, the CD Budget is being presented before the 
budget for other city departments.  Amounts due to be received next year include 
$1,146,137 in Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds and $671,418 in HOME 
Investment Partnership Grant (HOME) funds.   
 
By federal statute, CDBG and HOME funds may only be used to:  (1) benefit low and 
moderate-income persons;  (2) aid in the elimination of slum and blighting influences, 
and/or;  (3) meet a particular urgent need.  Staff will return to Council at the August 7th 
meeting to make available its final draft of the FY06-07 Action Plan and Budget and to 
request approval. 
 
The proposed Plan and Budget were developed with input received from a series of public 
hearings, program committees, needs assessments, and citizen surveys.  The goals and 
objectives in the 2005-2009 Consolidated Plan were also followed in preparing this year's 
Plan.  These goals and objectives have also been prepared in accordance with the City's 
Strategic Plan to best meet the specific needs of lower-income citizens, and to provide 
support for families working towards self-sufficiency.  Each year, the City must submit to 
HUD, an Action Plan including descriptions of projects and activities to be funded with its 
federal grants.  The proposed Plan and Budget were developed in accordance with federal 
requirements and are now being presented to Council for discussion and input. 
 

Historically, the City has utilized these funds for a variety of programs and activities, 
including: affordable housing programs (homebuyer assistance, security deposit assistance, 
rehabilitation, replacement housing, new construction and emergency repairs); funding of 
direct services to low-income families; demolition; commercial rehabilitation; and park, 
street, infrastructure and public facility improvements in low-income areas of the City.  
CDBG funds may be utilized to meet local community needs through a wide range of eligible 
activities, while HOME funds may only be used for affordable housing projects and 
programs. 
 
 



 

 

Budget & Financial Summary: See attached financial summaries for the proposed 
FY06-07 Budget allocating federal CDBG and HOME funds.  Staff will be prepared to answer 
questions regarding the proposed Plan and Budget at the City Council Workshop. 
 
Attachments: 
Proposed FY06-07 Budget Summary for Community Development  
Proposed FY06-07 Public Service Agency Funding Summary 
Proposed FY06-07 Public Facility Funding Summary 
Map of Eligible Community Development Areas 
12-Month Accomplishments Using Federal Funds 
Hard Copy of Proposed Action Plan (delivered with council packets) 
 
 
 



Project Carry-over
New 

Allocation
Total Proposed 

FY 06-07 Comments

Owner Occupied Rehabilitation $67,191                     
$0 CDBG              

$67,191 HOME

$103,833          
$88,682 CDBG         
$15,151 HOME

$171,024 Funds to be used for 2 HOME rehabs at approximately $25,000 each plus program delivery and 5 CDBG Minor 
Repairs at approximately $5,000 each plus program delivery, advertising, and project soft costs.

Optional Relocation Program $43,306           
$0 CDBG       

$43,306 HOME

$250,460            
$39,710 CDBG     

$210,750 HOME

$293,766 Funds to be used for 3 ORP's at approximately $70,000 each plus relocation expenses, demolition expenses, 
project soft costs and program delivery expenses. 

Demolition $30,868          
CDBG

$10,000       
CDBG

$40,868 Funds to be used for approximated 3 demolitions of dilapidated structures.

Acquisition $159,618                 
CDBG

$144,702      
CDBG

$304,320 Funds to be used for the purchase of lots for future development of affordable housing by non-profit projects 
(Habitat, CHDO, etc.).  

Interim Assist. $5,000               
CDBG

 $5,000 Funds available to meet an urgent community development need.

Homebuyer Assistance $134169               
HOME

$0                  
HOME

$134,169 Funds to be used to assist 15 first-time homebuyers with downpayment and closing costs averaging 
approximately $8,500 each plus program delivery costs.  

CHDO $341,892              
HOME

$100,712             
HOME

$442,604 Required allocations to eligible non-profit housing organizations.

New Construction $0             
HOME

$244,094    
HOME

$244,094 Funds to be used for the future development of affordable housing plus program delivery costs. 

Code Enforcement
$46,986       

CDBG

$59,751     
CDBG

$106,737 Salary for 2.5 code enforcement positions and related activities in designated areas and/or L/M census tracts.  

Tenant Based Rental Assist.
$22,465             

HOME

$0                 
HOME

$22,465 Security deposit assistance program administered by Twin City Mission for citizens relocating to one of the 
housing tax credit complexes in College Station.

CHDO Operating
$57,860     

HOME

$33,570       
HOME

$91,430 5% of the HOME grant is made available for CHDO eligible organizations for administrative expenses.

Public Service Agency
$0 $171,920  

CDBG

$171,920 15% of the CDBG is set-aside for Public Service Agency funding as recommended by the Joint Relief Funding 
Review Committee.

Administration $308             
HOME

 $229,227 
CDBG           

$67,141       
HOME

$296,676 Expenses to administer the CDBG & HOME grant programs in compliance with all applicable federal regulations 
including preparation of required reports and plans.  Expenses include administrative support provided by local 
contractor Project Unity. 

Public Facility $409,564 
CDBG

$402,145     
CDBG

$811,709 Funds to be used for public facility activities in L/M areas or directly benefit L/M citizens plus program delivery 
costs.  See Public Facility Summary for detail

Affordable Housing $240,394  $240,394 Proceeds remaining from the sale of the Cedar Creek apartment complex.  Available for affordable housing 
activities.

Total $3,377,176  

Fiscal Year 2006 - 2007
CDBG Allocation:  $1,146,137     HOME Allocation:  $671,418   

July 13, 2006
Budget Summary for Community Development 

as of 7/6/2006



Agency

Funding 
Request Sum

Pre-
Qual

Total 
Score Rank Recommended Funding Description Revised Line Items Funding City

Scotty's House - Counseling 
Program

$19,000 581 5 586 1 $19,000 Personnel - $19,000 Personnel Bryan

Hospice Brazos Valley, Inc - 
Non-funded Hospice Care

$40,000 580 5 585 2 $37,075 Non-funded hospice care to low/moderate income 
Bryan/College Station patients (cost to provide care less 
reimbursements received) - $40,000

Non-funded Hospice Care College Station

Voices For Children - CASA 
Program

$23,604 566 5 571 3 $21,904 Program Director - $11,372, Volunteer Coordinator - $8,132, 
Equipment - Computer for new Volunteer Coordinator - 
$1,200, Child Abuse Materials - $1,200, Copier Costs (copies 

Program Director Salary & FICA $11,372, 
Volunteer Coordinator $8,132; Equipment 
$1200; Child Abuse Materials $1200)

Bryan

Brazos Maternal & Child 
Health Clinic - Prenatal Clinic

$30,000 565 5 570 4 $30,000 Obstetrical Ultrasounds - $23,000, Prenatal Vitamins, 
Medicines and Medical Supplies - $7,000

Ultrasound Exams & prenatal vitamins Bryan

Brazos Food Bank - 
Backpack Outreach Program

$26,818 544 5 549 5 $23,224 Supplies (purchased food, lost shared maintenance, 
backpacks, educational tools) - $14,503, Personnel (Volunteer 
Coordinator, Backpack Program Assistant) - $11,440, 
Staff/Volunteer Mileage - $875

$11.440 (Personnel Expense(Volunteer 
Coordinator $3120, Backpack Program 
Assistance $8320) & $11,784 Pre-
packaged Food

College Station

Health For All - Primary 
Health Care - Medical 

$38,824 523 3 526 6 $25,000 Personnel (contract) - $38,824 Personnel Contract Expense College Station

BVCAA - Community Health 
Dental Clinic

$22,767 518 4 522 7 $20,000 Equipment: Two Dental Chair Units - $22,767 Fund purchase of dental chairs College Station

Twin City Mission - The Bridge $34,295 485 5 490 8 $28,500 Personnel - $31,295.31, Client Assistance - $3,000 Salary only $25,500 & client assistance 
$3,000

College Station/$25,829 & Bryan 
$2,671

Brazos County Rape Crisis 
Center - Counseling & 
Accompaniment

$16,148 477 5 482 9 $14,149 Direct Aid - to provide in office counseling to victims of 
sexual assault and molestation by 2 part-time assistantship 
students from Texas A&M Educational Psychology 

$8,549 Counselor, $5600 rent Bryan

MHMR - Jail Diversion $26,500 436 5 441 10 $12,000 Jail Diversion Caseworker - $20,500, Jail Diversion 1/2 time 
Caseworker - $6,000

Partial Jail Diversion Caseworker salary Bryan

Boys & Girls Club of Brazos 
Valley - Gang Prevention

$75,000 411 3 414 11 $0 Personnel - $74,000, Fringe/Benefits - $1,000 N/A

Brazos Valley Safety 
Resource Center - 
Community Safety

$17,500 392 5 397 12 $0 Program support - to present community safety programs on 
a quarterly basis - $6,420, Equipment - expenses for 
purchases of computer, laptop, software, own phone line, 

N/A

Family Outreach of B/CS - 
Visiting Nurse Program

$40,000 381 5 386 13 $0 Visiting Nurse Salary - $30,000, Benefits - $8,295, Training for 
Nurse and Casework Managers - $2,000, Equipment & 
Supplies for Nurse - $3,000

N/A

BVCAA - Health at Everyone's 
Reach - Promotores

$47,578 311 4 315 14 $0 Personnel - Promotores/CHA's Coordinator - $34,652, Indirect 
for Promotores/CHA's Coordinator - $5,491, Incentive gift 
cards for volunteer promotoresCHA's* - $5,850, Supplies for 
initial, quarterly, & monthly meetings and uniforms 
(bags/polo shirts)* - $1,585   

N/A

Total Requested $458,034.31  $230,852 Total Recommended Funding

Total PSA Funds Available
Bryan $143,724 $171,920
NRC Sprots Program $4,000 $23,710
Parks & Rec. Summer Camp $40,000 $17,082

$99,724 $131,128

Combined Total for Allocation $230,852

2006 - 2007 CDBG Public Service Agency Funding Summary & Funding Recommendations

College Station

Total

Lincoln Center 
Kids Klub



  
$409,564 

FY06-07 Allocation $402,145 
$811,709 

Northgate Streets & Sidewalk Design   $           37,845 
Lincoln Center Parking Cover  $           35,000 
Program Delivery  $           31,864 
  
               Total Encumbrances 104,709$          
Unencumbered Public Facility funds for FY06-07 $707,000

Required FY06-07 Program Delivery/Staff Cost $40,000
$667,000 

Lincoln Center Additional Parking 99,000$            
Lincoln Center Reception Area  15,000$            
Gabbard Park Improvements 140,000$          
Oaks Park Improvements 143,000$          
Oaks Park Basketball Pavilion 230,000$          
Central Park Life Trail 40,000$            
Total 667,000$          

 
  
  
  
  

Proposed

Funds Remaining from FY05-06

Balances Remaining in Previously Approved Activities:

Public Facility Summary for FY06-07

Staff Recommended 06-07 Allocations:

 

Currently unallocated and available for new projects in 

Total Public Facility funds Available for FY06-07

as of 7/3/2006





 

 Inter-Office                        July 13, 2006 

 MEMORANDUM       

          Community Development Division 
 
 
 
 

To:  Mayor and City Council 
 

From:  Randy J. Brumley  -  Community Development Administrator 
 

RE: 12-Month Accomplishments Using CDBG / HOME Grant Funding 
 
              
 
 

Following are accomplishments achieved during the past 12 months, using federal grant funds from 
the U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development's CDBG and HOME Grants.   Where applicable, 
related Strategic Plan goals are included showing the particular strategy being met. 
 

              
 
 
 

Core Services Vision Statement   -   We will continue to improve high quality customer 
focused basic city services at a reasonable cost. 
 

Strategy #4   -   We will rehabilitate infrastructure as needed. 
Strategy #5   -   We will provide streets, traffic and transportation systems. 
 

♦ College Main Sidewalk design nearing completion (approximately 95% complete). 
♦ Tauber  and Stasney Street engineering and design begun and nearing completion. 

 
 
Parks and Leisure Services Vision Statement   -   We will continue to promote a wide range of 
leisure, recreational and cultural arts opportunities 
 

Strategy #2   -   We will promote programs and facilities that target all age groups. 
 

♦ Lincoln Center Spray Park construction begun and nearing completion. 
♦ Lincoln Center Entry to Parking Lot Awning design begun and nearing completion. 
♦ Steeplechase Park Development bid out, construction begun and nearing completion. 
♦ Lions Park Improvements designed, bid-out and construction begun. 
♦ Kid's Club activities were funded and carried out by City and CSISD staff. 
♦ A variety of Lincoln Center recreational activities were carried out using CDBG funds. 

 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 
 



Planning and Development Vision Statement   -   We will continue to promote a well-planned 
community. 

 

Strategy #3   -   We will continue to provide for a well planned community - we will 
promote well-planned neighborhoods. 
 

♦ 2 ½ Code Enforcement Officer positions were funded by CDBG funds to work cases in 
the City’s lower-income census areas. 

♦ See street and sidewalk improvements noted above. 
♦ See Lions Park and Steeplechase Park improvements noted above. 
♦ See Lincoln Center improvements noted above. 
 
 

Economic Development Vision Statement   -   We will continue to promote a strong and 
diverse economic environment. 
 

Strategy #4   -   We will promote revitalization and redevelopment 
 

♦ Terrace Pines senior housing development was competed and nearing full occupancy. 
♦ 7  low-income homebuyers were provided down-payment assistance. 
♦ Approximately 45 citizens were provided home-buyer and budget counseling. 
♦ 1124 Carolina was acquired and is being processed for conveyance to Habitat. 
♦ 1202 Arizona was conveyed to Habitat and a home built and sold to an eligible family. 
♦ An affordable home was built at 1214 Arizona and sold by the City’s CHDO. 
♦ Single-family home rehab processed for 634 San Mario and construction completed.  
♦ Single-family reconstruction assistance begun and completed for 1119 Detroit. 
♦ Single-family reconstruction assistance begun and underway for 909 Montclair. 
♦ Demo of dilapidated structures at 129 & 131 Southland, 910 Eleanor and 1202 Arizona. 
♦ Acquired vacant, substandard units at 1115, 1117, 1119 and 1121 Georgia St.  Bids for 

demolition have been received and will be awarded soon. 
♦ 2 additional projects to reconstruct substandard homes (1209 Arizona and 815 Churchill) 

identified and being processed.  Staff working with applicants on curative title work. 
♦ Staff assisted with development of the bid specifications and inspections on the 4 houses 

demolished at the 1200 block of Foster St (City property). 
♦ Staff performed approximately 35 inspections of rental units in conjunction with the 

TBRA Security Deposit Assistance Program. 
♦ Technical assistance provided to the City’s CHDO on redevelopment of 1208 Arizona 

and 909 Fairview. 
♦ See street and sidewalk improvements noted above. 

 
 
Projects and program accomplishments not specifically referenced in the Strategic Plan 

 

Public Service Agency Programs 
 

♦ Community Development staff worked with other city staff to develop, propose and 
launch a Utility Assistance Program.  

 
Page 1 of 4 

♦ Participation in 211 – Regional Information & Referral Advisory Committee. 



♦ Staff serves on the BV Homeless Coalition and related committees and participated in the 
2006 Homeless Survey and other plan development activities. 

♦ CD Staff serve on Habitat’s Coalition to Eliminate Substandard Housing. 
♦ Security Deposit Assistance was provided to approximately 35 low-income citizens 

relocating to tax credit properties in College Station. 
♦ Technical assistance was provided to local health and human service agencies hoping to 

receive CDBG funding. 
♦ Agreements were developed, programs funded and monitoring was conducted for 

services provided by the following social service providers: 
 

Scotty's House   Brazos County Rape Crisis Center 
Prenatal Clinic   BVCAA – Health at Everyone’s Reach 
TCM's The Bridge  Brazos Family Medicine – Katrina Relief 
BV Rehab Center  MHMR – Katrina Relief 
Voices for Children  Lincoln Center Summer Programs 
Health for All   CISD / COCS – Kid’s Klub 

 
 
Public Hearings and Promotional Activities 

 

♦ 13 public meetings / public hearings were held to inform the pubic and solicit input. 
♦ CD staff assisted with the TEES Home-Buyer Education Coalition training classes. 
♦ Media appearances (television and radio) made to promote available programs. 
♦ Participation in the TAMU School of Rural Public Health needs assessment meetings. 
♦ Prepared presentation and handouts for the Senior Leadership Brazos participants. 
♦ Informational booth and materials were made available at Neighborhood Block Parties. 
♦ The CD homepage was improved in conjunction with newly developed CS website. 
♦ Staff coordinated on and participated in the Power-of-Five Youth Summit. 
♦ Utility Bill inserts utilized to promote housing and down-payment assistance programs. 
♦ Targeted mail-outs used to identify applicants and promote housing assistance programs. 
♦ Staff participated in CSISD’s Career Connections and Junior Achievement programs. 
 
 
Other Accomplishments 

 

♦ FY05-06 Action Plan and Budget prepared, forwarded to and approved by HUD. 
♦ 2005-2009 Consolidated Plan prepared, forwarded to and approved by HUD. 
♦ 2004-05 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report prepared, forwarded 

to and approved by the U.S. Dept. of HUD. 
♦ CD staff attended a variety of program, training and development sessions, to include: 

   

  U.S. Dept. of  HUD  HOME Grant training 
City of College Station Fiscal Responsibility Training 
City of College Station Open Meetings Training 
National Incident Management System (NIMS) Training 
Incident Command System (ICS) Training 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 



 
City of College Station’s Project Manager Forum 

  Fort Worth Regional HUD Office Director Meetings 
  College Station’s Agenda Manager System and Coversheet Training 

Electrician and Plumbing continuing education classes 
  City of College Station Project Management Training 
  City of College Station Service Excellence Training 
  Community of Respect Training 
  State of Texas Real Estate Broker Training 

College Station’s 2006 Leadership Institute 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 



July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Trans Texas Corridor I-35 Support Resolution 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a resolution 
supporting the development and construction of the I-35 Trans Texas Corridor. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the resolution 
 
Summary:  This item is being presented per the recommendation of the Council 
Transportation Committee at its June 20, 2006 meeting. 
 
The Texas Transportation Commission selected the route of Interstate 35 as one of four 
high priority Trans Texas Corridor routes meant to relieve traffic congestion and enhance 
roadway safety. The I-35 project is currently in the environmental study phase.  This 
resolution is meant to show support for the project. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
Attachments: 
1.  Resolution 
2.  Proposed letter of support for Mayor Silvia 
3.  Location Map 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, SUPPORTING THE DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION OF TRANS-TEXAS 
CORRIDOR-35. 
 
 
WHEREAS, rapid, safe and efficient transportation is essential to economic development and job 
growth of the State of Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, rapidly growing passenger traffic and freight transport is producing a growing 
congestion and safety problem in the State of Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas transportation system is called upon to serve growing interstate and 
international trade flows; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Commission has developed the Trans Texas Corridor System 
to address these challenges; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Commission has selected the TTC-35 route as one of four 
high priority Trans Texas Corridor routes; and 
 
WHEREAS, the College Station City Council in March of 2006 passed a resolution encouraging the 
concept of the Trans Texas Corridor and its connections between the Brazos Valley Region and the 
major metropolitan areas of the state of Texas; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1.    College Station supports the continued development and construction of projects to 

relieve congestion and improve safety along the existing toll free alternative TTC-35 
routes serving regional and local passenger and freight traffic. 

  
PART 2.  College Station supports the development and construction of TTC-35 as part of the 

Trans Texas Corridor System at the earliest possible time. 
 
PART 3.   College Station supports the development and construction of TTC-35 as a tolled 

facility for the long haul express movement of passengers and freight. 
  
PART 4.     College Station commends the Texas Transportation Commission for the innovative 

and aggressive approach it is taking to provide the State of Texas with the best 
transportation system in the nation for the 21st Century. 

 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. _____________                Page 2 
 
 
 
ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________________, A.D. 2006. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________  ___________________________________ 
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

 
E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson

VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  
_______________________________ 
City Attorney 
 
 



 
 
 
July 13, 2006 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Michael W. Behrens, P.E. 
Executive Director 
Texas Department of Transportation 
DeWitt C. Greer State Highway Building 
125 E. 11th Street 
Austin, Texas 78701-2483 
 
 
Dear Mr. Behrens: 
 
The City of College Station recognizes the benefits of rapid, safe, and efficient 
transportation and believes the proposed Trans-Texas Corridor 35 project will bring 
numerous advantages to the citizens of Texas.  However, all of the proposed route 
alternatives for TTC-35 shown in the Draft Environmental Impact Statement appear to 
have the same impact on our City. 
 
The City views this project as an important means to enhance existing transportation 
services in an effort to promote economic development and meet the demands of 
continued job growth and development.  The City Council appreciates your continued 
attention to the transportation issues of our state and look forward to future projects 
benefiting the residents of College Station. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ron Silvia, Mayor 
City of College Station  
 
 
 
Cc: Glenn Brown, City Manager 

College Station City Council 



Webb

Hill

Duval

Frio

Harris

Bell

Kerr

Starr

Polk

Clay

Edwards

Ellis

Uvalde

Bee

Leon

Bexar

Hidalgo

King

Erath

Jack

Kinney

Kenedy

Zavala

Dimmit

Cass

Tyler

Hunt

La Salle

Wise

Rusk

Kimble

Medina

Llano

Liberty

Lee

Milam

Travis

Knox

Mills

Brazoria

Smith

Falls

Collin

Jones

Nolan

Burnet

Cottle

Zapata

Real

Coryell

Bowie

Brown

Houston

Taylor

Lamar

Dallas

isher

Maverick

Jasper

Young

Coleman

Baylor

Archer

Mason

Cooke

Parker

Navarro

Brooks

Hardin

Tom Green

DeWitt

Lavaca

Hays

Goliad

Denton

Atascosa

Bosque

Fannin

Wharton

Concho

Runnels

Fayette

Tarrant

Haskell

Newton

Gillespie

Live Oak

Shelby

McMullen

Jim Hogg

Foard

Wilson

Victoria

Wood

Menard

Panola

Trinity

Bastrop

Grayson

San Saba

Walker

Gonzales

Anderson

Kleberg

Grimes

Cherokee

Harrison

Colorado

Eastland

Cameron

Red River

Nueces

Karnes

Austin

Williamson

Blanco

Jackson

McCulloch

Wilbarger

Callahan

McLennan

Refugio

Matagorda

Angelina

Hopkins

Stephens

Palo Pinto

Stonewall

Hamilton

Bandera

Montague

Jim
Wells

Limestone

Kaufman

Fort Bend

Comal

Kendall

Comanche

Freestone

Titus

Johnson

Henderson

Montgomery

Willacy

Jefferson

Brazos

Wichita

Robertson

Van Zandt

Sabine

Hood

Upshur

Waller

Shackelford

Childress

Burleson

Nacogdoches

Lampasas

Hardeman

Throckmorton

Guadalupe

Caldwell

Marion

Chambers

San Patricio

Madison

San Jacinto

Delta

Washington Orange

Calhoun

Rains

Gregg

Morris

San Augustine

Franklin

Camp

Somervell

Galveston

Aransas

Rockwall

Lake

Livingston

Lake

Texoma

Sam

Rayburn

Reservoir

Wright Patman

Lake

Lake

Tawakoni

Lake

Belton

Lake

Whitney

Lake

Lavon

Choke Canyon

Reservoir

Lake Fork

Reservoir

Lake

Corpus

Christi

Cedar

Creek

Reservoir

Lake O' The Pines

Lake

Arrowhead

Addicks

Reservoir

Barker

Reservoir

Lake

Limestone

Possum

Kingdom

Lake

Lake

Houston

Canyon

Lake

Lake

Waco

Hubbard

Creek

Reservoir

Lake

Granbury

B.A. Steinhagen

Lake

Lake

Granger

Joe

Pool

Lake

Lake

Grapevine

Aquilla

Lake

Medina

Lake

Martin

Lake

Lake

Kickapoo

Pat Mayse Lake

Stillhouse

Hollow

Lake

Lake

Stamford

Proctor

Lake

Eagle

Mountain

Lake

Lake

Brownwood

Lake

Lyndon B.

Johnson

Lake

Murvaul

Truscott Brine

Lake

Lake

Worth

Lake

Cherokee

Lake

Benbrook

Navarro Mills

Lake

Calaveras

Lake

Coleto Creek

Reservoir

South Texas

Project

Reservoir

Bardwell

Lake

Lake

Diversion

Fairfield

Lake

Delta

Lake

Lake

Cypress

Springs

Twin Oak

Reservoir

Lake

Striker

Smithers

Lake

Squaw

Creek

Reservoir

Lake

Coleman

Lake

Leon

Lake

Athens

Lake

Arlington

Lake

Wichita

Lake

Palo Pinto

Lake Austin

Lake

Nacogdoches

Lake

Nocona

Lake

Tyler

East

Mountain

Creek

Lake

Lake

Georgetown

Eagle

Lake

Brazoria

Reservoir

Lake

Fort Phantom Hill

Gibbons

Creek

Reservoir

Valley

Lake

Lake

Crook

Lake

Kurth

Lake

Graham

Lake

Pat Cleburne

Brady Creek

Reservoir

Inks Lake

Cedar Creek

Reservoir

Lake

Tyler

Lake

Bastrop

North

Lake

Lake

Bonham

Houston County

Lake

Forest Grove

Reservoir

Lake

Kirby

Victor

Braunig

Lake

Millers Creek

Reservoir

Lake

Daniel

Lake

Kiowa

White

Rock

Lake

Tradinghouse

Creek

Reservoir

Lake

Walter E Long

Lake

Weatherford

Lake Gilmer

Lake

Quitman

Retama

Reservoir

William Harris

Reservoir

Casa Blanca

Lake

Lake

Amon G. Carter

Lake

Jacksonville

Santa Rosa

Lake

Bryan

Utilities

Lake

Lake

Cisco

Trinidad

Lake

Lake

Hawkins

Lake

Sulphur Springs

Oak

Creek

Reservoir

Lake

Holbrook

Hubert H. Moss

Lake

Alcoa

Lake

Lake

Mexia

New Terrell

City Lake

Barney M. Davis

Reservoir

Pinkston

Reservoir

Lake

Winnsboro

Town

Lake

Lake

Pauline

S a b i n e R i v e r

C y p r

e

s s
C
r e

e
k

S u l p h u r R
i v e r

R
e d

R i
v e r

T
r i n i t

y
R
i
v
e
r

Coffee Mill

Lake

Lake

Clyde

Camp Creek

Lake

Lake

Davis

Lake

Halbert

Lake Creek

Lake

North Fork

Buffalo Creek

Reservoir

Lake

Gladewater

Lake

Abilene

River Crest

Lake

Valley Acres

Reservoir

Lake

Ballinger

Galveston

Bay

Johnson Creek

Reservoir

Hords Creek

Lake

Lake

Marble

Falls

Loma

Alta

Lake

Cooper City/

Big Creek

Lake

Sweetwater

Lake

Winters

Lake

Gonzales

Lake

Mcqueeney

Baylor

Lake

G
U
L
F
O
F
M
E
X
I C
O

Lake

Olney

Copano

Bay

Matagorda

Bay

Sabine

Lake

Lake

Electra

N e c h e s R i v e r

S

a
n
J

a

c
i n
t o

R i v e r

T
r
i
n
i
t
y
R

i v
e
r

B
r
a
z

o
s

R
i
v

e r

M

e
d i n a R i v e

r

G u a
d
a
l
u

p
e

R

i v
e
r

C o l o r a d o
R

i v
e
r

S
a n A n t o

n
i o
R
i
v
e
r

N
u
e
c
e
s
R
i

v e r

R
i
o
G
r
a
n
d
e

Corpus

Christi

Bay

San Antonio

Bay

Aransas

Bay

Nueces Bay

Baffin Bay

L
A
G
U
N
A

M
A
D
R
E

L
A
G
U
N
A
M
A
D
R
E

A R K A N S A S

O K LA H O M A

L
O
U
I
S
I
A
N
A

Fort Hood

Camp Bullis

Port of

Corpus

Christi

Dyess Air Force Base

Kell

USA

Corpus

Christi

NAS

Fort Sam

Houston

Naval

Air Station,

Kingsville

Randolph

AFB

Lackland

AFB

Ellington

AFB

Goodfellow AFB

Port of Houston

Ingleside

Naval

Complex

Port of Beaumont

Camp Swift

Fort

Wolters

Lyndon B. Johnson

National Grassland

Carswell

AFB

Caddo

National Grasslands

Caddo

National Grasslands

Cam
ino

Co
lom

bia

In
d
ia
n
N
a
tio
n
T
o
ll
R
o
a
d

Dallas

Houston

San Antonio

Austin

Arlington

Fort Worth

Corpus Christi

Waco

Plano

Irving

Laredo

Garland

Abilene

Mesquite

Pasadena

Beaumont

Shreveport

Tyler

Bryan

Denton

Killeen

McAllen

Baytown

Longview

Galveston

San Angelo

RichardsonCarrollton

Port

Arthur

Brownsville

Bossier

City

Wichita Falls

Grand Prairie

College

Station

Hope

Edna

Rusk

Roby

Hugo

Vidor

Ennis

Emory

Allen

Alice

DonnaPharr

Paris

Hurst

Hondo

Cuero

Mason
Llano

Brady

Baird

Anson

Alvin

Atoka

Nuevo

Laredo

Roma-

Los Saenz

Vernon

Uvalde

Tilden

Temple

Taylor

Spring

Sinton

Seguin

Sarita

Albany

Reynosa

Matamoros

Benton

Zapata

O

Newton

Menard

Keller

Jasper

Humble

Graham

Goliad

Gilmer

Springer

Lone Grove

Cooper

Conroe

Center

Marlin

Lufkin

Linden

Leakey

Canton

Burnet

New Boston

Bonham

Boerne

Belton

Athens

Idabel

Durant

Wharton

Weslaco

Watauga

Terrell

Sherman

Seymour

Mission

Ashdown

Refugio

Quitman

Paducah

Kilgore

Kaufman

Monterrey

Haskell

Guthrie

Denison

Decatur

De Soto

Crowell

Cotulla

Coppell

Coleman

Kountze

Cameron

Brenham

Bastrop

Anahuac

Dickson

Waurika

Sulphur

Antlers

San Saba

Montague

Meridian

El Campo

Edinburg

Rockwall

Rockport

Robstown

Richmond

Portland

Pearsall

Pearland

Mercedes

McKinney

Junction

Hamilton

Groveton

Granbury

Gonzales

Giddings

Freeport

Franklin

Eastland

Crockett

Comanche

Columbus

Cleburne

Marshall

Lockhart

Lampasas

La Porte

Carthage

Caldwell

Burleson

Benjamin

Benbrook

Bellaire

Beeville

Bay City

Angleton

Anderson

Duncan

Meridian

Healdton

Mansfield

San Diego

Ardmore De Queen

Fairfield

Texarkana

Woodville

Rosenberg

Pittsburg

Ben Lomond

Glenwood

Palestine

Kerrville

Jefferson

Jacksboro

Hillsboro

Henrietta

Henderson

Hempstead

Harlingen

Groesbeck

Glen Rose

Corsicana

Childress

Yorktown

Mansfield
Lancaster

La Grange

Brownwood

Bellville

Ballinger

Aspermont

Lewisville

Mathis

Waxahachie

Texas City

water

Sugar Land

San Marcos

San Benito

Falfurrias

Round Rock

Palo Pinto

Paint Rock

Kingsville

Jourdanton

Huntsville

Greenville

Georgetown

Gatesville

Eagle Pass

Cedar Hill

Livingston

Lewisville

Clifton

Weatherford

Rocksprings

Port Neches

Port Lavaca

Nacogdoches

Karnes City

Goldthwaite

George West

Gainesville

Friendswood

Forest Hill

Floresville

Duncanville

Clarksville

Centerville

League City

Burkburnett

Archer City

Calallen

Murfreesboro

Throckmorton

Stephenville

Raymondville

Mount Vernon

Johnson City

Jacksonville

Hebbronville

Daingerfield

Crystal City

Madisonville

Lake Jackson

Breckenridge

San Augustine

Missouri City

Mineral

Wells

New Braunfels

Hallettsville

Copperas Cove

Brackettville

Balch

Springs

Harker Heights

Mount Pleasant

Fredericksburg

Sulphur Springs

Rio Grande City

Carrizo Springs

White

Settlement

Wills Point
Grand Saline Mineola

Commerce

Van

Crandall

Forney

Hallsville

Lindale

Winona

Bullard

Troup

Gladewater

Overton

Diboll

Silsbee

Lumberton

Sheperd

Cleveland

Sour Lake

Bridge City

Evadale

Dayton

Liberty

Mont Belvieu

Navasota

Sealy
Brookshire

Hearne

New Caney

Buffalo

Teague

Mexia

Grapeland
Mart

WhitneyHico

Salado

Holland

Bartlett

Leander

Cedar Park

Rockdale

Hutto
Marble Falls

Kingsland

Ranger

Cisco

DeLeon

Olney

Hamlin

Stamford

Merkel

Robert E. Lee

Winters

Eden

Bandera

Blanco

Helotes

Lytle

Castroville

Devine

Stockdale
Nixon

Luling

Kyle

Buda

Hunter

Pleasanton

Poteet

Kenedy

Point Comfort

Victoria
Aloe

Bloomington

Palacios

Sweeny

Brazoria

Schulenburg Weimar

Eagle Lake

West Columbia

Fresno

Aransas Pass

Ingleside

Benavides

Freer

Premont

Bishop

Rosita

Hidalgo
Progreso

Los Fresnos

Port Isabel South Padre Island

Elsa

Alton

Olmito

La Pryor

Batesville

Sabinal

Charlotte

Dilley

Yoakum

Shiner

Flatonia

Smithville

Prairie View

Waller

Trinity

Willis

Keene

Springtown

Bridgeport

Bowie

Nocona

Electra

Pottsboro

Bogata

Detroit

Atlanta

Oak Hill

Somerville

Kerens

Pilot Point

Rhome

Quanah

George Parkhouse
Reservoir I

Little River
Reservoir

Carl Estes
Reservoir

Lower
Bois d'Arc Creek

Tehuacana Creek
Reservoir

Muenster
Reservoir

George Parkhouse
Reservoir II

1,2,3,4 5,6,7,8

9,10,11,12

5,6,7,8,

9,10,11,12

1,3,5,

7,9,11
2,4,6,

8,10,12

1,2,5,

6,9,10

3,4,7,

8,11,12

P
A
D
R
E
I
S
L
A
N
D
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
S
E
A
S
H
O
R
E

M
U
S
T
A
N
G
I
S
L
A
N
D

M
A
T
A
G
O
R
D
A
I S
L
A
N
D

M
A T

A G
O
R D

A
P E

N I
N S

U L
A

G
A
L
V
E
S
T
O
N
I S
L
A
N
D

B
O
L
I V

A
R
P
E
N
I N
S
U
L A

HOUSTON
INTER-

CONTINENTAL
AIRPORT

DALLAS/
FORT WORTH
INTERNATIONAL

AIRPORT

AUSTIN-
BERGSTROM

INTERNATIONAL
AIRPORT

SAN ANTONIO
INTERNATIONAL

AIRPORT

Lake
Lewisville

Lake

Ray

Roberts

Lake

Bridgeport

Lake
Ray

Hubbard

Lake

Buchanan

Lake
Travis

Lake Somerville

Lake

Texana

International

Falcon

Reservoir

Richland-

Chambers

Reservoir

Lake

Palestine

Caddo

Lake

Toledo

Bend

Reservoir

Lake

Kemp

Nuevo Leon

Tamaulipas

Coahuila
De

Zaragoza
§̈¦35

§̈¦37

§̈¦35

§̈¦37
§̈¦35

§̈¦45

§̈¦10

§̈¦45

§̈¦10

§̈¦10

§̈¦35

§̈¦10

§̈¦10

§̈¦45

§̈¦49

§̈¦20
§̈¦20

§̈¦45

§̈¦45

§̈¦35

§̈¦20

§̈¦20

§̈¦20

§̈¦44

§̈¦35

§̈¦35

§̈¦30

§̈¦30

§̈¦30

§̈¦410

§̈¦610

§̈¦820

§̈¦635

£¤83

£¤83

£¤77

£¤83

£¤59

£¤77

£¤77

£¤87

£¤59

£¤77

£¤59

£¤59

£¤83

£¤83

£¤83

£¤57

£¤90

£¤90

£¤57

£¤90

£¤77

£¤87

£¤87

£¤77

£¤77

£¤90 £¤59

£¤90

£¤90

£¤59

£¤77
£¤90

£¤90

£¤87

£¤83

£¤87

£¤87

£¤83

£¤87

£¤84

£¤79

£¤84

£¤79

£¤77

£¤77

£¤79

£¤59

£¤59

£¤69

£¤69
£¤96

£¤96

£¤79

£¤71

£¤84

£¤96

£¤59

£¤59

£¤84

£¤79

£¤84

£¤84

£¤77
£¤69

£¤67

£¤81£¤67

£¤67 £¤84

£¤67

£¤67

£¤84

£¤84

£¤84

£¤83

£¤83

£¤83

£¤82
£¤83

£¤70 £¤
62

£¤82

£¤82

£¤81
£¤70

£¤70

£¤82

£¤70

£¤70 £¤69

£¤82

£¤80

£¤67

£¤59

£¤70

£¤70

£¤82

£¤59

£¤71

£¤59

£¤71

£¤82

£¤80

£¤75
£¤69

£¤75

£¤69

£¤69

£¤59

£¤70

£¤82

£¤281

£¤281

£¤281

£¤181

£¤181

£¤281

£¤277

£¤281

£¤181

£¤183

£¤290

£¤290

£¤183

£¤290

£¤290

£¤281

£¤290

£¤377

£¤190

£¤377

£¤283 £¤377

£¤190

£¤281

£¤183

£¤183

£¤183

£¤190

£¤190 £¤190

£¤287

£¤287

£¤287

£¤190

£¤190

£¤271

£¤259

£¤287

£¤175

£¤287

£¤377

£¤281

£¤377

£¤377

£¤281

£¤277

£¤183£¤283

£¤277

£¤277

£¤180

£¤277

£¤380

£¤287

£¤277

£¤277

£¤277

£¤180

£¤281

£¤180

£¤287

£¤287

£¤380 £¤380

£¤281
£¤283

£¤183

£¤281

£¤287

£¤287

£¤287

£¤283

£¤283

£¤283

£¤183

£¤183

£¤183
£¤177

£¤177

£¤377

£¤271

£¤271

£¤377

£¤259

£¤271

£¤259

£¤259

£¤380

£¤271

£¤271

6

6

6

6

7

6

7

7

6

76

6

6

6

6

9

6

6

5

7

5

7

8

3

2

1

3

4

8

4

4

85

73

21

48

16

16

44

44

44

35

35

35

72

72

97

85

55

16

97

97

72

80

80

97

95

71

71

60

35

36

60

35

36

87

12

87

36

80
95

71

2171

21

16

46

16

46

27

41
27

4155

29

71

71

16

16

29

29

95

95

36

53

14

14

90

90

30

30

75

21

19

19

94

94

62

63

63

87

21

21

21

87

43

31

64

19

31

31

22

64

34

34

22

22

16

36

36

70

70

92

92

25

25

79

79

79

16

16

16

67

16

59

59

36

36

53
53

32 76

76

32

99

78

99

56

66

77

49

43

29
77

49

27

37

37

71

87

41

32

27

29

78

37

19

34

1124

78

19

24

84

37

320

100

336
107107

186

339

285

285

359

141
359

316

239

185

185

359

202

239

131

127

173

111

111

172

322

288

146

124

146

321
242

249

159

237

105

304

304

142

123

195

195

317

317

164

164

105

105

150

156

150 146

327

103

103

147

147

149

154

294

315

204

135

135

110

155

294

155171

205

144

171

171

174

174220

108

112

279206

206

158

351

283

222

251

114

254

377

199

114

101
114

148

148

240

155

355

289

243

160

154182

154

224

121

£¤2

£¤2

£¤2

£¤1

£¤2

£¤2

£¤40
£¤54

£¤54

£¤85

£¤101

Å78

Å83

Å55

Å755

Å649

Å624

Å521

Å356

Å787

Å218

Å1017

Å1862

Å2004

§̈¦35E
§̈¦35W

§̈¦35E§̈¦35W

£¤77A

£¤77A

£¤90A

£¤90A£¤90A

0 25 50 75

Miles

¶

Figure 7-1
Recommended Preferred Alternative

Avoidance Areas

Existing Reservoirs

Parklands / Historic Property

Urban Areas

Critical Habitat - Houston Toad

Military Bases

Proposed Reservoirs

Recommended Preferred Corridor Alternative

Tier One EIS Study Area

Modal Transition Zones

Reasonable Corridor Alternatives

Potential Connection Zones to Termini



 

 

July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda Item 

Real Estate Contract for the Purchase of Property 
to be used for the Aggie Field of Honor Project 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Acting Assistant City Manager 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion approving a real 
estate contract that will authorize the purchase of 0.948 acres of land needed for the 
Aggie Field of Honor Project.  The land is owned by Samuel N. Sharp and John R. 
Clark.  The purchase price is $45,000 (Forty Five Thousand Dollars). 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff is recommending that the contract be approved, 
which will authorize the purchase of land. 
 
Summary:  This, the last tract needed for the project, is located on the northwest 
side of Raymond Stotzer Pkwy (FM 60), southwest of Harvey Mitchell Pkwy (FM 
2818) in College Station.  The City already owns (or has under contract) the 
surrounding property. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   The purchase price for the property is $45,000 
(Forty Five Thousand Dollars).  In addition, closing costs and associated expenses 
(environmental report, closing costs, etc) have been estimated to be an amount that 
will not exceed $5,000 (Five Thousand Dollars).  Funds for this purchase are 
available in part through 2005 certificates of obligation, as well as 2006 certificates 
of obligation. 
 
Attachments: 

Location Map 
Project Map 
Real Estate Contract 



Proposed Cemetery

Kyle Field

Harvey Mitchell Pkwy
FM 2818

Raymond Stotzer Pkwy
FM 60

Earl Rudder Fwy
SH 6 Bypass

N

Cemetery Acquisition Project



Raymond S
to

tze
r (

Hwy 60)

Raymond S
to

tze
r (

Hwy 60)

Harvey M
itchell Pkw

y (2818)

Harvey M
itchell Pkw

y (2818)

21 ac.
TAMU

27 ac.
Kinman, Gerald & Joyce

8.63
TAMU

COCS
2.45 ac.

Option Tract
15 ac.

SHARP / CLARK 
.94 ac.



REAL ESTATE CONTRACT 

THIS CONTRACT OF SALE is made by and between SAMUEL N. SHARP and 
JOHN R. CLARK and the CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, a Texas Home Rule 
Municipal Corporation, situated in Brazos County, Texas ("BUYER), upon the terms and 
conditions set forth herein. 

ARTICLE I 
PURCHASE AND SALE 

1.1 SELLER agrees to sell and convey 

(select one) f; l j  in fee simple r-- . . 
pl- 

and BUYER agrees to purchase and pay for: 

(select one) All that certain tract or pace1 of land being situated in the J. H. 
JONES SURVEY, Abstract No. 148, in College Station, Brazos County, Texas, being all of 
that 0.94,17 acre tract conveyed to Samuel N. Sharp by deed recorded in Volume 2899, Page 
91 of the Official Public Records of Brazos County, Texas, and being more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

hereinafter called "PROPERTY", together with all and singular the rights and 
appurtenances pertaining to the PROPERTY, including all right, title and interest of 
SELLER in and to adjacent roads, streets, alleys or rights-of-way (all of such real 
property, rights, and appurtenances being herein referred to as the "PROPERTY"), 
together with SELLER'S interest in any improvements and fixtures situated on and 
attached to the PROPERTY, for the consideration and subject to the terms, provisions, 
and conditions set forth herein. This Contract by BUYER to purchase the PROPERTY is 
subject to approval by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas; such 
approval indicated by signature of BUYER'S representatives to this CONTRACT OF 
SALE. 

BUYER has requested Brazos County Abstract Company furnish a Commitment for 
Title Insurance (the "Title Commitment") to insure title to the BUYER for BUYER'S 
review together with legible copies of all instruments referred to in the Title 
Commitment. The BUYER shall request the title company to furnish these items to 
BUYER within fifteen (1 5) calendar days of the date of this Contract. BUYER shall have 
a period of five (5) business days (the "Title Review Period") after receipt of the Title 
Commitment and the copies of the instruments referred to in Schedule B as exceptions 
within which to notifl SELLER of BUYER'S objection to any item shown on or 
referenced by those documents (the "Reviewable Matters"). Any Reviewable Matter to 
which BUYER does not object within the Title Review Period shall be deemed to be 
accepted by BUYER. If BUYER objects to any such Reviewable Matter and gives notice 
to SELLER as provided herein, SELLER may at SELLER'S election, on or before 
closing, attempt to cure same. If SELLER fails to cure same by the closing date, or are 

Page 1 
Contract No. 



unwilling to cure same, the closing date shall be extended for five (5) business days for 
BUYER to either (a) waive such objections and accept such title as SELLER is able to 
convey or (b) terminate this Contract by written notice to the Title Company and to 
SELLER, in which case the earnest money shall be refunded to BUYER, and neither 
SELLER nor BUYER shall have any further rights or obligations under this Contract. 

1.3 (a) The City of College Station, Texas, at its expense, will provide a survey of the 
PROPERTY, showing, without limitation, all adjacent property lines, record ownership 
of adjoining properties, encroachments, easements, rights-of-way and other encumbrances 
of record. The survey will reflect any encroachments onto or by the PROPERTY onto 
adjoining properties. BUYER shall have a period of five (5) business days (the "Survey 
Review Period") after receipt of the Survey within which to notify SELLER of BUYER'S 
objection to any item shown on or referenced on the Survey. Any Reviewable Matter to 
which BUYER does not object within the Survey Review Period shall be deemed to be 
accepted by BUYER. If BUYER objects to any such Reviewable Matter and gives notice 
to SELLER as provided herein, SELLER may at SELLER'S election, on or before 
closing, attempt to cure same. If SELLER fails to cure same by the closing date, or are 
unwilling to cure same, the closing date shall be extended for five (5) business days for 
BUYER to either (a) waive such objections and accept such title as SELLER is able to 
convey or (b) terminate this Contract by written notice to the Title Company and to 
SELLER, in which case any earnest money shall be refunded to BUYER, and neither 
SELLER nor BUYER shall have any further rights or obligations under this Contract. 

(b) The survey drawing shall be addressed to and certified in favor of the BUYER and 
the Title Company. The field notes description, as prepared by the surveyor, shall be 
substituted for the description attached to this Contract and shall be used in the General 
Warranty Deed. 

Check if applicable: 
1.4 BUYER may at its cost order a Level 1 Environmental Site Assessment. BUYER shall 

have a period of ten (10) business days after receipt of the Environmental Site 
Assessment to review the assessment and notify SELLER of BUYER'S rejection of the 
PROPERTY. BUYER at its option may elect to provide SELLER with an opportunity to 
cure the environmental problem. If BUYER elects not to provide SELLER with an 
opportunity to cure or if SELLER fails to cure once BUYER provides that opportunity, 
this Contract shall be terminated and neither party will have any further liability. 

1.5 The parties agree that general real estate taxes on the PROPERTY for the then current 
year, interest on any existing indebtedness, and rents, if any, shall be prorated as of the 
closing date and shall be adjusted in cash at the closing. BUYER alone shall be liable for 
any taxes assessed and levied for prior years resulting from any change in use subsequent 
to the conveyance to BUYER. If the closing shall occur before the tax rate is fixed for 
the current year, the apportionment of taxes shall be upon the basis of the tax rate for the 
next preceding year applied to the latest assessed valuation. All installments that have 
matured prior to the closing date on any special taxes or assessments shall be paid by 
SELLER; and any installments that are provided in the special assessment to mature after 
closing shall be assumed by BUYER. 

Contract No. 
Page 2 



1.6 The sale of the PROPERTY shall be made by a 
(select one) General Warranty Deed 

i-- . . 
r- 

from SELLER to BUYER in the form prepared by BUYER attached hereto as Exhibit 
"B". 

ARTICLE I1 
PURCHASE PRICE 

2.1 The purchase price for said PROPERTY shall be the sum of FORTY FIVE 
THOUSAND AND NO1100 DOLLARS ($45,000.00). The purchase price shall be 
payable in full at closing. 

ARTICLE I11 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF SELLER 

3.1 SELLER hereby represents and warrant to BUYER as follows: 

(a) SELLER has the full right, power, and authority to enter into and perform their 
obligations under this Contract. 

(b) SELLER has no actual knowledge of any parties in possession of any portion of 
the PROPERTY, either as lessees, tenants at sufferance, trespassers, or other 
persons in possession. Additionally, SELLER has no actual knowledge of any 
action by adjacent landowners, or any natural or artificial conditions upon the 
PROPERTY, or any significant adverse fact or condition relating to the 
PROPERTY, which has not been disclosed in writing to BUYER by SELLER, 
which would prevent, limit, impede or render more costly BUYER'S 
contemplated use of the PROPERTY. 

(c) SELLER has no actual knowledge of any pending or threatened condemnation or 
similar proceedings or assessment affecting the PROPERTY or any part thereof. 
SELLER has no actual knowledge of any such proceedings or assessments 
contemplated by any governmental entity. 

(d) SELLER has no actual knowledge that the PROPERTY does not have full and 
free access to and from public highways, streets, or roads. SELLER has no actual 
knowledge that there are pending or threatened governmental proceedings that 
would impair or result in the termination of such access. If SELLER obtains 
actual knowledge of any such matter subsequent to the date of this Contract that 
would make any of the representations or warranties untrue if made as of closing, 
SELLER shall notify BUYER, and BUYER shall have the election of terminating 
the Contract and receiving back its earnest money, in which case neither party 
shall have any further obligation to the other. 

(e) The PROPERTY has not been illegally subdivided or otherwise held, managed, or 
maintained in violation of any federal, state, or local law. 

(f) SELLER has no actual knowledge that SELLER has not complied with all 
applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, statutes, rules and restrictions relating to 
the PROPERTY or any part thereof. 

(g) If SELLER obtains actual knowledge of any such matter subsequent to the date of 
this Contract that would make any of the representations or warranties untrue if 
made as of closing, SELLER shall notify BUYER, and BUYER shall have the 

Contract No. 
- 

Initial sw 



election of terminating the Contract and receiving back its earnest money, in 
which case neither party shall have any further obligation to the other. 

(h) SELLER has no knowledge that the PROPERTY contains any environmental 
hazard not shown on the environmental assessment provided by M3H&4Ue 
BUYER. 

(i) SELLER is not a "foreign person" within the meaning of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended, Sections 1445 and 7701 (i.e., SELLER is not a non- 
resident alien, a foreign corporation, foreign partnership, foreign trust or foreign 
estate as those terms are defined in the Code and regulations promulgated 
thereunder). 

Cj) To the best of SELLER'S knowledge there are no unpaid charges, debts, 
liabilities, claims or obligations arising from any construction, occupancy, 
ownership, use or operation of the PROPERTY, or the business operated thereon, 
if any, which could give rise to any mechanic's or materialmen's or other statutory 
lien against the PROPERTY, or any part thereof, or for which BUYER will be 
responsible. 

ARTICLE IV 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF BUYER 

4.1 BUYER represents and warrants to SELLER as of the effective date and as of the closing 
date that: 

(a) BUYER has the full right, power, and authority to purchase the PROPERTY from 
SELLER as provided in this Contract and to carry out BUYER'S obligations under 
this Contract, and all requisite action necessary to authorize BUYER to enter into 
this Contract and to carry out BUYER'S obligations hereunder has been obtained 
or on or before closing will have been taken. 

ARTICLE V 
CLOSING 

5.1 The closing shall be held at Brazos County Abstract Company, on or before July 31, 
2006, at such time and date as SELLER and BUYER may agree upon (the "closing 
date"). 

5.2 At the closing, SELLER shall: 

(a) Deliver to BUYER the duly executed and acknowledged 
(select one) F General Warranty Deed r T_Tt:!:-. . . 

r& 

prepared by BUYER conveying good and marketable title in the PROPERTY, 
free and clear of any and all liens, encumbrances, except for the Reviewable 
Matters and subject to the BUYER'S election to terminate this Contract in the 
event BUYER disapproves of any Reviewable Matter, which objection is to be 
cured by SELLER on or prior to the closing as provided by Article I of this 
Contract. 

(b) Deliver possession of the PROPERTY to BUYER. 

Page 4 
Contract No. 



(c) Deliver to BUYER, at 
(select one) 57 BUYER'S 

P e g g  
expense, a Title Policy insuring indefeasible title issued by Brazos County 
Abstract Company, in BUYER's favor in the full amount of the purchase price, 
insuring BUYER's 

(select one) r 
fee simple interest 

in the PROPERTY subject only to such exceptions as shown on the Title 
Commitment and not objected to by BUYER prior to closing. 

(d) Pay any and all required property taxes and prorated taxes for the year 2006. 

Upon such performance by SELLER at closing, BUYER shall: 
(a) Pay the balance of the purchase price. 
(b) Prepare, at its cost, the 

(select one) General Warranty Deed 
J-- . . 
r- 

(c) Pay the BUYER's expenses or attorney fees. 
(d) Pay the additional premium for the survey/boundary deletion in the title policy, if 

the deletion is requested by BUYER. 
(e) Pay the costs of work required by BUYER to have the survey reflect matters other 

than those required under this contract. 
(f) Pay the escrow fees. 
(g) (h) g \ -$+ 

(i) Pay the costs to obtain, deliver and record all documents other than those to be 
recorded at SELLER'S expense. 

ARTICLE VI 
SPECIAL COhTDITIONS 

Page 5 

NONE 

Contract No. 



ARTICLE VII 
BREACH BY SELLER 

7.1 In the event SELLER fails to fully and timely perform any of their obligations under this 
Contract or fail to consummate the sale of the PROPERTY for any reason except BUYER'S 
default, BUYER may: 

(a) Enforce specific performance of this agreement; 
(b) Bring suit for damages against SELLER; and/or 
(c) Terminate this contract and initiate condemnation proceedings. 

ARTICLE VIII 
BREACH BY BUYER 

8.1 In the event BUYER fails to consummate the purchase of the PROPERTY (BUYER 
being in default and SELLER not being in default hereunder), SELLER shall have the right to 
bring suit against BUYER only for expectancy and incidental damages, if any. 

ARTICLE IX 
MISCELLANEOUS 

9.1 Survival of Covenants: Any of the representations, warranties, covenants, and 
agreements of the parties, as well as any rights and benefits of the parties, pertaining to the period 
of time following the closing date, shall survive the closing and shall not be merged by deed or 
otherwise be extinguished. 

9.2 Notice: Any notice required or permitted to be delivered by this Contract shall be 
deemed received when sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified mail, return 
receipt requested, addressed to SELLER or BUYER, as the case may be, at the addresses 
set forth below: 

SELLER: Samuel N.Sharp and John R. Clark 
3828 S. College Ave. 
Bryan, Texas 77801 
Phone (for reference): 9791268-6840 (Office) 

9791587-1319 (Cell) 

BUYER: City of College Station 
Legal Department 
1 1 0 1 Texas Avenue 
College Station, Texas 77840 

9.3 Texas Law to Apply: This Contract shall be construed under and in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Texas, and all obligations of the parties created by this Contract are to be 
performed in Brazos County, Texas. 

9.4 Parties Bound: This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties 
hereto and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and 
assigns. The persons executing this Contract do so in their capacities as set forth below and in 
no other capacity whatsoever, and such persons shall have no personal liability for executing this 

Page 6 
Contract No. 



Contract in a representative capacity. All such liability is limited to the principal for which they 
execute this document as a representative. 

9.5 Invalid Provision: In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract 
shall for any reason be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision of this Contract, and this 
Contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been 
contained in the Contract. In lieu of such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision, there shall 
be added automatically as part of this Contract a provision as similar in terms to such illegal, 
invalid or unenforceable provision as may be possible and be legal, valid and enforceable. 

9.6 Construction: The parties acknowledge that each party and its counsel have reviewed and 
revised this Contract and that the normal rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities 
are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this 
Contract or any amendments or exhibits hereto. 

9.7 Prior Agreements Superseded: This Contract embodies the entire agreement of the 
parties and supersedes any and all prior understandings or written or oral agreements between the 
parties respecting subject matter within and may only be amended or supplemented by an 
instrument in writing executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought. 

9.8 Time of Essence: Time is of the essence to this Contract. 

9.9 Gender: Words of any gender used in this Contract shall be held and construed to include 
any other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held to include the plural, and vice 
versa, unless the context requires otherwise. 

9.10 Multiple Counterparts: This Contract may be executed in a number of identical 
counterparts. If so executed, each of the counterparts shall, collectively, constitute but one 
agreement. In making proof of this Contract it shall not be necessary to produce or account for 
more than one counterpart. 

9.1 1 Memorandum of Contract: Upon request of either party, both parties shall promptly 
execute a memorandum of this agreement suitable for filing of record. 

Page 7 
Contract No. Initial 5 %  6 



EXECUTED on this the day of ,2006. 

SELLER: 

. 
SAMUEL N. SHARP 

Date: 6- " 7 -  

BUYER: 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION 

BY: 
RON SYLVIA, Mayor 

Date: 

BY: 
R. CLARK 

Date: &-0&-6 
ATTEST 

CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary 
Date: 

APPROVED 

GLENN BROWN, City Manager 
Date: 

JEFF KERSTEN, Chief Financial Officer 
Date: 

City Attorney 
Date: 

Page 8 
Contract No. 



THE STATE OF TEXAS 
8 ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

COLJNTY OF BRAZOS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of y 

200 , by RON SYLVIA, as Mayor of the CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, a Texas Home 
Rule Municipal Corporation, on behalf of said municipality. 

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 6 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

COUNTY OF &-5 : 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 7 

2 0 0 4 ,  by SAMUEL N.  SHARP 

d LJL 
BLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 6 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

COUNTY OF h ' t o s  : 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the &*clay of a - , 

200 , by JOHN R. CLARK 
L 

A 

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS 

Page 9 
Contract No. Initial 



Joe Orr, Inc. 
Surveyors & Engineers 

21 67 Post Oak Circle 
College Station, TX 77845 

(979) 690-3378 
Sharp and Clark Tract 
J.H. Jones Survey 
College Station, Texas 
20 June 2006 

All that certain tract or parcel of land lying and being situated in the J.H. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 
148, in College Station, Brazos County, Texas, being all of that 0.9417 acre tract conveyed to Samuel 
N. Sharp by deed recorded in Volume 2899, Page 91 of the Official Public Records of Brazos 
County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at a %" iron rod with a plastic cap stamped "H.P. Mayo RPLS 5045" set in the northwest 
right-of-way line of Raymond Stotzer Parkway (F.M. 60) according to deed recorded in Volume 266, 
Page 692 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, at the common comer of the said Sharp tract 
and that 2.4483 acre tract conveyed to the City of College Station by deed recorded in Volume 2625, 
Page 206 of the Official Public Records of Brazos County, Texas, from which a 518" iron rod was 
found N 48" 21' 34" W - 2.18 feet and the City of College Station 1994 GPS monument no. 165 
bears S 38" 28' 37" W - 1881.8 feet. 

Thence S 50" 12' 48" W - 136.75 feet along said right-of-way line to the common comer of the said 
Sharp tract and that 3.530 acre tract conveyed to Texas A&M University by deed recorded in Volume 
1172, Page 305 of the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, fiorn which a 318" iron rod was 
found N 48" 47' 45" W - 1.05 feet; 

Thence N 48" 47' 45" W - 297.21 feet along the line between the said Sharp tract and the said Texas 
A& M University 3.530 acre tract to a common comer of the said Sharp tract and the said City of 
College Station tract, from which a 3/4" pipe was found N 48" 47' 45" W - 171.39 feet at the most 
westerly comer of the said City of College Station tract and a 518" iron rod was found N 45" 22' 29" 
E - 0.19 feet; 

Thence N 45" 22' 29" E - 137.78 feet along the line between the said Sharp tract and the said City of 
College Station tract to a 518" iron rod found at the most northerly corner of the said Sharp tract; 

Thence S 48" 21' 34" E - 308.61 feet continuing along the line between the said Sharp tract and the 
said City of College Station tract'to the Point of Beginning and containing 0.948 acres of land more 
or less. 

Bearings are Texas State Plane, NAD83(1986) datum, based on 
1994 City of College Station GPS monuments no. 165 and no. 
203 (S 49" 19' 39" W ). 

See survey plat dated 19 June 2006 made for this description. 



NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU 
ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE 
OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING 
INFORMATION FROM THIS INSTRUMENT 
BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE 
PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY 
NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER. 

EXHIBIT "B" 

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED 

DATE: 

GRANTOR: 

GRANTOR'S MAILING ADDRESS: 
(including county) Brazos County 

College Station, Texas 77845 

GRANTEE: CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 

GRANTEE'S MAILING ADDRESS: 1 10 1 Texas Avenue 
(including county) Brazos County 

College Station, Texas 77840 

CONSIDERATION: Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration. 

PROPERTY: 

INSERT PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS 
TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY: 

1. Easements and Building Lines as shown on plat recorded in Volume 
, Page , of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas. 

2. Oil & Gas Leases 

3. Mineral Reservations 



GRANTOR hereby reserves unto himself, his successors and assigns, any and all oil, gas and 
other minerals in, on or under the premises described on the attached Exhibit A; provided that 
there shall never in any event be any ingress or egress on or across the surface of the above 
described premises for the purposes of exploration, development, production or transportation of 
such oil, gas or other minerals, it being expressly contemplated by the parties to this instrument 
that any production of such minerals shall be from the surface of other adjacent property and that 
there shall be no development of any minerals that would require mining, shaft mining, pit 
mining or any other kind of mining that would require utilization of the surface, or through the 
pooling of such mineral interests for the development with adjacent parcels and provided further 
that GRANTOR does not reserve and expressly convey to GRANTEE any and all minerals of 
whatsoever kind and nature owned by GRANTOR down to the depth of two hundred fifty (250) 
feet from the actual surface of any portion of said tract. 

GRANTOR waives all rights with respect to the surface and no owner of the mineral estate shall 
ever have rights of ingress or egress except as may have been reserved by GRAIVTOR under the 
reservations and exceptions expressly listed in this deed or its predecessors in title. 

GRANTOR, for the consideration and subject to the reservations from and exceptions to 
conveyance and warranty, GRANTS, SELLS, and CONVEYS to GRANTEE the property, 
together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise belonging, to have 
and hold it to GRANTEE and GRANTEE'S successors and assigns forever. GRANTOR binds 
GRANTOR and GRANTOR'S heirs, executors and administrators, to warrant and forever defend 
all and singular the property to GRANTEE and GRANTEE'S successors and assigns against 
every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, except as to 
the reservations from and exceptions to conveyance and warranty. 

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural. 

NAME 

THE STATE OF TEXAS ) 

1 ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
COUNTY OF BRAZOS ) 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the day of 7 

2006, by 

PREPARED IN THE OFFICE OF: 
City of Co I lege Station 
Legal Department 
P. 0. Box 9960 
College Station, Texas 77842-9960 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

RETURN ORIGINAL DOCUMENT TO: 
City of College Station 
Legal Department 
P. 0. Box 9960 
College Station, Texas 77842-9960 



 

 

July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Needs Resolution for Utility Easement on Weber Property 
for Water Transmission Pipeline 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: John Woody, Director, Water Services Department                         
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of a 
Needs Resolution authorizing the City to pursue a utility easement on property located near 
the intersection of State Highway 2818 and State Highway 21 in Brazos County for 
construction of a water transmission pipeline necessary for the Parallel Water Transmission 
Line Project. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the resolution. 
 
 
Summary:  This easement is needed to complete the Parallel Water Transmission Line 
Project, which will provide essential additional water transmission capacity from the wellfield 
to the City’s pump station on Dowling Road.  The first two phases of the parallel 
transmission pipeline are in place, and this easement is required to construct the third (and 
final) phase. 
  
Staff is finalizing the appraisal to determine the fair market value of the easement, and if 
this resolution is approved, will present an offer to Mr. Weber, the owner of the property, as 
soon as possible. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds to purchase the easement are budgeted and 
available in the Water Services Department Capital Improvement Project Budget.   
Construction funds for the pipeline are programmed in FY-07 and FY-08. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 Needs Resolution 
 Location Map 
 
 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO.  _________________ 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS RELATING TO:  (1) THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY TO INITIATE, COMPLETE, 
AND ACQUIRE, BY PURCHASE OR CONDEMNATION, AN EXCLUSIVE, PERMANENT 
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT REGARDING 0.60 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS, 
AND A RELATED TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT REGARDING 0.63 
ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS, IN BRAZOS COUNTY, TEXAS, A PART OF THE 
STEPHEN F. AUSTIN LEAGUE NO. 9, ABSTRACT NO. 62; (2) A DECLARATION THAT 
A PUBLIC NECESSITY EXISTS FOR THE CITY TO ACQUIRE SAID EASEMENTS, 
THROUGH PURCHASE OR CONDEMNATION, IN ORDER TO ACCOMPLISH AN 
AUTHORIZED AND DECLARED PUBLIC USE AND PURPOSE; (3) THE RATIFICATION 
OF ALL PRIOR CITY ACTS AND RESOLUTIONS; AND (4) THE ESTABLISHMENT OF 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETING STATUTES.  
 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas (“City”) is a home rule municipality which is 
duly incorporated and chartered under the constitution and laws of Texas; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City owns, operates, constructs, repairs, and maintains a municipal water utility 
system (“water utility system”) as a public service, in order to provide water service to the public 
and the City, now and in the future; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City’s ownership, operation, construction, repair, and maintenance of the water 
utility system is a benefit to the public, because the system currently provides, and will provide 
in the future, an important source of water to the public and the City.  Therefore, the water utility 
system, including the City’s ownership, operation, construction, repair, and maintenance of the 
system, now and in the future, are hereby declared to be worthwhile public uses and purposes; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the City, through a condemnation proceeding, may exercise the power of eminent 
domain to acquire property, inside or outside the municipality, in order to efficiently carry out 
the ownership, operation, construction, repair, and maintenance of its water utility system 
pursuant to the following, non-exclusive authority, the contents of which are incorporated by 
reference:  Chapters 251 and 402 of the Texas Local Government Code; Chapter 21 of the Texas 
Property Code; and articles I and II of the City Charter; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City is engaged in the following project regarding the improvement and 
expansion of its water utility system:  the Water Transmission Line Project also referred to as the 
Water Project (“project”).  This project will benefit the public and the City because its 
completion and operation will enhance and improve the source and distribution of water 
available to the community at large.  Therefore, this project, which includes the acquisition of the 
easements herein described, is hereby declared to be a worthwhile public use and purpose; and 
 



Resolution No. ________________________      Page 2 
 
 

 2

WHEREAS, the City determines that the best interests and needs of the public, including the 
health, safety, and welfare of the public, require that the City’s water utility system should be 
improved and expanded through the City’s acquisition, through purchase or condemnation 
proceeding, of the following easements:  (a) an exclusive, permanent public utility easement and 
right of way (“permanent public utility easement”) regarding the project, on, in, over, along, 
under, across, and through a certain tract or parcel of land, being and situated in Brazos County, 
Texas, containing 0.60 acres more or less, a part of the Stephen F. Austin League No. 9, Abstract 
No. 62, in exchange for the payment of reasonable, adequate, and just compensation by the City 
to the owner or owners thereof, said property being more particularly described by metes and 
bounds and survey plat in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference; and 
(b) a related temporary construction easement (“temporary construction easement”) regarding the 
project, on, in, over, along, under, across, and through a certain tract or parcel of land, being and 
situated in Brazos County, Texas, containing 0.63 acres more or less, a part of the Stephen F. 
Austin League No. 9, Abstract No. 62, in exchange for the payment of reasonable, adequate, and 
just compensation by the City to the owner or owners thereof, said property being more 
particularly described by metes and bounds and survey plat in Exhibit B, which is attached 
hereto and incorporated by reference; and (c) said permanent utility easement and temporary 
construction easement being hereafter referred to as the subject property unless otherwise 
designated; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant the authority stated herein, the City intends and seeks to acquire the 
aforementioned easements regarding the subject property for the following, declared public uses 
and purposes regarding the project:  (a) the construction, installation, inspection, placement and 
removal of water lines, water pipelines, and related water utility infrastructure, facilities, and 
improvements by the City, on, in, over, above, along, under, across, and through said property, in 
order to improve, expand, and maintain the source, transmission and distribution of water within 
the City’s water utility system, now and in the future, for the benefit of the public and the City, 
as described herein; and (b) the permanent ownership, operation, construction, repair, inspection, 
placement, removal, and maintenance of the water utility system at the location of said 
permanent utility easement on the subject property, including all utility infrastructure, facilities, 
or improvements placed on, in, over, above, along, under, across, and through said property, in 
order to improve, expand, and maintain the transmission and distribution of water within the 
City’s water utility system, now and in the future, for the benefit of the public and the City, as 
described herein; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the project, a public necessity exists for the City to acquire, through 
purchase or condemnation proceeding, the permanent public utility easement and the temporary 
construction easement regarding the subject property for the public uses and purposes described 
herein, and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the project, the City’s acquisition of the permanent public utility 
easement and the temporary construction easement regarding the subject property, through 



Resolution No. ________________________      Page 3 
 
 

 3

purchase or condemnation proceeding, is necessary to accomplish, achieve, and advance the 
public uses and purposes described herein; and  
 
WHEREAS, upon acquisition of the permanent public utility easement, the City shall allow the 
owner of the subject property to use all or any part of the easement acquired for any purpose that 
does not damage, destroy, injure, or interfere with the City’s efficient, safe, or convenient use of 
the easement acquired, as described herein, including the specific use limitations of said owner 
as described herein; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, THAT: 
 

1. Singular nouns and pronouns shall include the plural, and the masculine gender 
shall include the feminine gender, where necessary for a correct meaning of this 
resolution.  

 
2. All prior resolutions or orders regarding the project, the permanent public utility 

easement, the temporary construction easement, and the subject property are 
hereby supplemented and incorporated by reference.   

 
3. All prior acts of the City, including the acts of its elected officials, officers, 

employees, agents, or attorneys, regarding the project, the permanent public utility 
easement, the temporary construction easement, and the subject property are 
hereby authorized, ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. 

 
4. All statements made in the caption, preamble, preliminary recitals, and the 

documents attached to this resolution are true, correct, and incorporated by 
reference.   

 
5. The best interests and needs of the public, including the health, safety, and 

welfare of the public, pursuant to the utility project described above, require that 
the water utility system of the City be improved and expanded by the City’s 
acquisition of the permanent public utility easement and the temporary 
construction easement regarding the subject property, as described herein.  

 
6. The permanent public utility easement and the temporary construction easement 

regarding the subject property, pursuant to the project and as described herein, is 
sought and shall be acquired by the City for the following public uses and 
purposes: 

 
a.  the construction, installation, inspection, placement and removal of water 

lines, water pipelines, and related water utility infrastructure, facilities, and 
improvements by the City, on, in, over, above, along, under, across, and 



Resolution No. ________________________      Page 4 
 
 

 4

through said property, including but not limited to water transmission 
lines, connecting water pipelines, access facilities, attachment structures 
and equipment, and communication lines specifically related thereto, in 
order to improve, expand, and maintain the source, transmission, and 
distribution of water within the City’s water utility system, now and in the 
future, for the benefit of the public and the City; and   
 

b.  the permanent ownership, operation, construction, repair, inspection, 
placement, removal, and maintenance of the water utility system at the 
location of said permanent utility easement, including all utility 
infrastructure, facilities, or improvements placed on, in, over, above, 
along, under, across, and through said property, as described herein, in 
order to improve, expand, and maintain the source, transmission, and 
distribution of water within the City’s water utility system, now and in the 
future, for the benefit of the public and the City;  
 

c.  any other public use and purpose described in this resolution.  
 

7. All public uses and purposes described in this resolution are hereby declared to be 
worthwhile, convenient, and necessary to justify and support the acquisition of the 
permanent public utility easement and the temporary construction easement by the 
City, through purchase or condemnation proceeding.    

 
8. Regarding the permanent public utility easement and the temporary construction 

easement described in this resolution, and pursuant to the project, the City hereby 
declares the following:  

 
a.  A public necessity and convenience exists for the City to acquire said 

easements, through purchase or condemnation proceeding, for the public 
uses and purposes stated in this resolution.  

 
b.  The City’s acquisition of said easements, through purchase or 

condemnation proceeding, is necessary and convenient to accomplish, 
achieve, and advance the public uses and purposes stated in this resolution.  

 
9. Pursuant to the project, the City’s elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 

representatives, and attorneys are hereby authorized to engage in the following 
conduct regarding the permanent public utility easement, the temporary 
construction easement, and the subject property:   

 
a.  Said representatives shall have the authority to lay-out or map the exact 

location of the land needed regarding the subject property.   
 



Resolution No. ________________________      Page 5 
 
 

 5

b.  Said representatives shall have the authority to hire, engage, or direct such 
City staff, engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, architects, 
attorneys, or other persons or entities needed to effect: the mapping or 
design of the necessary utility infrastructure, facilities, or improvements 
on the subject property; the establishment and acquisition of the necessary 
title to the subject property; and the construction, operation, inspection, 
and maintenance of the necessary utility infrastructure, facilities, or 
improvements on the subject property.   

 
c.  Said representatives shall have the authority, with the consent of the 

property owner or through a court order, to enter upon the subject property 
for the purpose of:  surveying and establishing title; determining 
reasonable, adequate, and just compensation; conducting tests; or 
negotiating with the owner for the purchase of the required property 
interests.  
 

d. Said representatives shall have the authority, after determining reasonable, 
adequate, and just compensation for said easements, to negotiate with the 
property owner for the purpose of acquiring for the City the required 
property interests by purchase.   

 
e. If necessary, and should the owner of the subject property fail to accept a 

bona fide, good faith offer from the City to purchase the required property 
interests, said representatives shall have the authority to initiate and 
complete condemnation proceedings against said owner, in order to 
acquire through condemnation all required property interests and title 
regarding the subject property.   

 
f. Said representatives shall have the authority to initiate and complete all 

other actions deemed necessary and appropriate to effect the 
accomplishment of the public uses and purposes described herein.   
 

10. Upon acquisition of the permanent public utility easement, the City shall allow 
the owner of the subject property to use all or any part of the easement acquired 
for any purpose that does not damage, destroy, injure, or interfere with the City’s 
efficient, safe, or convenient use of the easement acquired; however: (a) said 
owner shall not be allowed to lay-out, dedicate, construct, maintain, or use any 
house, structure, or reservoir, or to permit same to be accomplished, on, over, 
under, through or within said easement except as provided herein; but (b) said 
owner shall be allowed to lay-out, dedicate, construct, maintain, or use roads, 
streets, alleys, and driveways, on, over, or within said easement, provided that 
said use does not change the grade over the land of said easement without the 
prior written consent of the City.  



Resolution No. ________________________      Page 6 
 
 

 6

 
11. Upon acquisition of the temporary construction easement, said easement shall 

exist only for such period of time as is required for the construction, installation, 
completion, and inspection of all utility infrastructure, facilities, or improvements 
placed on, in, over, above, along, under, across, and through the subject property, 
as described herein, after which time said temporary construction easement shall 
cease to operate or be effective.  

 
12. This resolution and order shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.   

 
13. This resolution was considered and passed at a meeting held in compliance with 

Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Texas Open Meetings Act.   
 
APPROVED this ____________ day of _______________________________, 2006.  
 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 

___________________________________ 
       RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Connie Hooks, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson

VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  
_______________________________ 
City Attorney 
 



Joe Orr, Inc. 
Surveyors & Engineers 

2 167 Post Oak Circle 
College Station, TX 77845 

(979) 690-3378 

Proposed Easement 
Nowsco Addition 
Stephen F. Austin League No. 9 
Bryan, Brazos County, Texas 
September 2 1,2004 

All that certain tract of parcel of land lying and being situated in the Stephen F. Austin 
League No. 9, Abstract No. 62, in Bryan, Brazos County, Texas, being a part of Lot 1 
Block 1 of the Nowsco addition to the City of Bryan according to plat of record in 
Volume 470, Page 871 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, lying along and 
adjoining the northeast line of the existing Lone Star Gas Company easement as 
described by said plat and amendment recorded in Volume 62 18, Page 209 of the Official 
Public Records of Brazos County, Texas, and being more particularly described as 
follows: 

Beginning at a %" iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College Station Easement" 
set in the line between the said Nowsco addition and the Amtex Subdivision Phase I 
according to plat of record in Volume 495, Page 449 of the Deed Records of Brazos 
County, Texas, from which a concrete right-of-way monument was found S 67" 01' 21" 
W - 30.0 feet at the common corner of the said Nowsco addition and the said Amtex 
Subdivision in the northeast right-of-way line of Harvey Mitchell Parkway (F.M. 28 18). 

Thence N 22" 53' 41" W - 508.54 feet along the northeast line of the said Lone Star Gas 
Company easement 30 feet from and parallel to the northeast right-of -way line of F.M. 
28 18 to a hole drilled in concrete at an angle point; 

Thence N 4" 00' 23" E - 198.92 feet along the east line of the amended TXU easement 
described in Volume 6218, Page 209 of the Official Public Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, to a %" iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College Station Easement" set 
at an angle point; 

Thence N 22" 53' 41" W - 139.86 feet along the northeast line of the platted Lone Star 
Gas Company easement 30' from and parallel to the northeast right-of-way line of F.M 
2818 to a ?4" iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College Station Easement" set in 
the northwest line of the said Nowsco addition and the southeast line of the Union Pacific 
Railroad 0.64 acre tract as described by deed recorded in Volume 31 1, Page 27 of the 
Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas fiom which a concrete right-of-way marker was 
found S 58" 57' 02" W - 30.31 feet; 

Nowsco Easement Page 1 of 2 
EXHIBIT A



Thence N 58" 57' 02'' E - 30.31 feet along the line between the said Nowsco addition 
and the said Union Pacific Railroad tract to the most northerly comer of this tract; 

Thence through the said Nowsco addition as follows; 

S 22" 53' 41'' E - 151.33 feet to an angle point; 
S 4" 00' 23" W - 198.92 feet to and angle point; 
S 22" 53' 41" E - 453.01 feet to an angle point; 
S 45" 23' 41'' E - 52.26 feet to the line between the said Nowsco addition and the 
said Amtex Subdivision; 

Thence S 67" 01' 21" W - 50.00 feet along the line between the said Nowsco addition 
and the said Amtex Subdivision to the Point of Beginning and containing 0.60 acres of 
land more or less. 

Bearings are TX State Plane, central zone, NAD-83 datum, based on City of College 
Station monument no. 107 and GPS observations. 

Nowsco Easement Page 2 of 2 EXHIBIT A



\ 

A
m

te
x 

S
ubdivision 

vol. 
31 1, 

pg. 
27 

vol. 
4

9
5

, 
pg. 

4
4

9
 

-
-
-
-
 

&
ring. 

are lX 
S

t&
 

U
w

m
, 

c&
l 

r-. 
N

LD
-83 

datur?, b
m

d
 

on Clty d
 C

S
 W

5 
m

m
u

m
a
t no. 

107 M
d 

G
P

S
 o

b
a

a
w

b
~

. 

H
arvey 

M
itchell 

P
arkw

ay 
(F

.M
, 

2
8

1
8

) 

N
ow

sco 
vol. 

4
7

0
, 

pg. 
8

7
1

 

Lot 
1
 

B
lock 

1
 

EXHIBIT A



Joe Orr, Inc. 
Surveyors & Engineers 

2 167 Post Oak Circle 
College Station, TX 77845 

(979) 690-3378 

Proposed Temporary- Easement 
Nowsco Addition 
Stephen F. Austin League No. 9 
Bryan, Brazos County, Texas 
March 16,2006 

All thzt certain tract of parcel of land lying and being situated in the Stephen F. Austin 
League No. 9, Abstract No. 62, in Bryan, Brazos County, Texas, being a part of Lot 1 
Block 1 of the Nowsco addition to the City of Bryan according to plat of record in 
Volume 470, Page 871 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, lying between the 
northeast line of the existing Lone Star Gas Company easement as described by said plat 
and amendment recorded in Volume 6218, Page 209 of the Official Public Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, and the northeast right-of-way line of Harvey Mitchell Parkway 
P.M. 28 18) and being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginring at a concrete right-of-way monument found at the common comer of the said 
Nowsm addition and the Amtex Subdivision Phase I according to plat of record in 
Volume 495, Page 449 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, in the northeast 
right-of-way line of Harvey Mitchell Parkway (F.M. 28 18). 

Thence N 67' 01' 21" E - 30.00 feet along the line between the said Nowsco addition 
and the said Amtex Subdivision to a W iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College 
Station Easement" set for the most easterly comer of this tract; 

Thence N 22' 53' 41" W - 508.54 feet along the northeast line of the said platted Lone 
Star Gas Company easement30 feet from and parallel to the northeast right-of - way line 
of F.M. 2818 to a hole drilled in concrete at an angle point; 

Thence N 4' 00' 23" E - 198.92 feet along the east line of the amended TXU easement 
described in Volume 6218, Page 209 of the Official Public Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, to a Y2" iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College ,Station Easement" set 
at an angle point; 

Thence N 22" 53' 41" W - 139.86 feet along the northeast line of the platted Lone Star 
Gas Company easement 30' from and parallel to the northeast right-of-way line of F.M 
2818 to a %" iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College Station Easement" set in 
the northwest line of the said Nowsco addition and the southeast line of the Union Pacific 
Railroad 0.64 acre tract as described by deed recorded in Volume 3 11, Page 27 of the 
Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas; 

Nowsco Temporary Easement Page 1 of 2 

EXHIBIT B



Thence S 58" 57' 02" W - 30.31 feet along the line between the said Nowsco addition 
and the said Union Pacific Railroad tract to a concrete right-of-way marker found in the 
northeast right-of-way line of Harvey Mitchell Parkway (F.M. 28 18) at the most westerly 
comer of this tract; 

Thence along said right-of-way line as follows; 

S 22" 53' 41" E - 125.04 feet to an angle point fi-om which a 318" iron rod was 
found S 68" W - 0.7'; 
S loP 15' 09" W - 164.60 feet to a concrete right-of-way marker at an angle point 
S 22" 53' 41" E - 558.68 feet along said right-of-way line to the Point of 

Beginning and containing 0.63 acres of land more or less. 

Bearings are TX State Plane, central zone, NAD-83 datum, based on City of College 
Station monument no. 107 and GPS observations. See survey plat prepared with this 
written description. 

Ncwsco Temporary Easement Page 2 of 2 

EXHIBIT B



=J=V 
SSL'Z 

L 
'O

N
 

1
3

~
~

1
 

EXHIBIT B





 

July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Exception to Policy for Sewer Service to the Main Street Homes Development 
 
To: Mr. Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Mr. John Woody, Director, Water Services Department 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion for an exception to Policy 
to allow the City to provide sewer service to Meadow Creek, a Main Street Homes 
development on Koppe Bridge Road. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends Council approve this request. 
 
Summary:   Main Street Homes (MSH) is constructing a development on Koppe Bridge 
Road called Meadow Creek, which will contain a maximum of 339 residential lots.  Due to 
the remote location (see attached map), MSH is constructing a package sewage treatment 
plant to service this development. 
 

This development is outside the City’s current certificated area for sewer, but it is 
within the City’s extra-territorial jurisdiction (ETJ) and within the area that the City has 
applied for the sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN).  The City’s sewer CCN 
application has not yet been approved by the TCEQ, however, the area is presently not 
certificated and the City has the legal right to provide this sewer service.  Please note, the 
property is not a candidate for annexation, since it is not contiguous with the City limits.  
City Policy, which is attached, states that the City may provide sewer service outside the 
City limits or the City’s sewer certificated area only with specific approval of City Council.  
Since the City does not yet hold the CCN for the Meadow Creek area, an exception to Policy 
is required.   
 
 Main Street Homes desires the City of College Station to operate this sewer package 
plant.  If City Council approves this request for an exception to policy, then staff will initiate 
negotiations to agree upon terms for the City to provide this service, and will return to 
Council at a future date to request approval of the resulting proposed contract. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  City funds are not required to execute this project.  
 
Attachments: 
 Map of Main Street Homes development 

Policy on extension of utilities to the ETJ 



GREENS P
RAIR

IE
 R

D W

ROCK PRAIR
IE R

D

W
E

L
L

B
O

R
N

 R
D

MAIN STREET HOMES







 

 

July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Wood Pole Inspection & Treatment Contract Approval 
 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: David Massey, Director of College Station Utilities Electric Department 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a resolution 
approving the contract for Wood Pole Treatment and Inspections with Pole Maintenance 
Company, LLC. in the amount of $81,212.60 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the resolution awarding the contract 
for the Wood Pole Treatment and Inspection to the lowest responsible bidder meeting 
specifications to Pole Maintenance Company, LLC. 
 
 
Summary:  This contract will provide necessary inspections and treatment of wood power 
poles to determine pole conditions.  Poles will be checked for decay and treated 
appropriately to extend the life of the pole.  Poles determined to be beyond repair will be 
scheduled for replacement.  A majority of College Station Utilities Electric System wood 
power poles were installed in the late 1970’s to late 1980’s.  Wood power pole life 
expectance can be extended 10 to 20 years with proper chemical treatment. 
 
Sealed competitive bids were received from three (3) firms with the summary of the results 
as follows: 
 
 Pole Maintenance Company, LLC.  $81,212.60 
 
 Osmose Utilities Services, Inc.  $89,626.70 
 
 Utility Pole Technologies   No Bid 
  
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:     Funds are budgeted and available in the College Station 
Utilities Electric Department Capital Improvement Project Budget. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Resolution 
2. Bid Tab 

 



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE WOOD POLE 
INSPECTION AND TREATMENT PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited bids for the construction phase of the  
Wood Pole Inspection and Treatment Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of Pole Maintenance Company, LLC. is being recommended as the 
lowest responsible bidder for the construction services related to the Wood Pole Inspection and 
Treatment Project; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Pole Maintenance Company, LLC. 

is the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Pole Maintenance 

Company, LLC. for $81,212.60 for the labor, materials and equipment 
required for the improvements related the Wood Pole Inspection and 
Treatment Project. 

  
PART 3: That the funding for this Project shall be as budgeted from the College 

Station Utilities Capital Improvement Project Fund, Electric Department, 
in the amount of $81,212.60. 

 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this    day of      , A.D. 2006. 
 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
APPROVED: 

E-Signed by Angela M. DeLuca
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

 
      
City Attorney 



CITY OF COLLEGE STATION

BID # 06-33
Pole Inspection/Treating Contract

5/23/06

Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item
Qty Price Total Price Total Price Total

A. Treated 1,210 $25.48 $30,830.80 $25.00 $30,250.00 No Bid $0.00
B. Rejected 100 $21.84 $2,184.00 $24.50 $2,450.00 No Bid $0.00
C. Reported 1,210 $1.04 $1,258.40 $4.50 $5,445.00 No Bid $0.00
D.Sound and Bore 1,210 $1.04 $1,258.40 $5.00 $6,050.00 No Bid $0.00
E. Ground Wire Repair 200 $7.02 $1,404.00 $10.00 $2,000.00 No Bid $0.00
F. Guy Guard 100 $3.12 $312.00 $5.00 $500.00 No Bid $0.00
G. C-Truss 100 N/A $37,725.00 N/A $42,931.70 No Bid $0.00
H. Fiberglass Reinforced 10 $624.00 $6,240.00 N/A $0.00 No Bid $0.00
Individual Pole Internal Treatment $7.28 $11.00 No Bid
Individual Pole Fumigant Treatment $4.16 $5.25 No Bid

TOTAL $81,212.60 $89,626.70 NO BID
 Award 

Utility Pole Technologies
Contact: Greg Batchelor

603-346-8782

Pole Maintenance Company
Contact: William Abbott

402-564-9508

Osmose Utilities Services
Contact: David R. Hagley

678-364-0844

Addendum Acknowledged                  
Bid Bond
Deviations/Conditions                          

N/A
Yes

Yes (3)
Yes

None

Calendar Days for Completion            
Certification of Bid                                

Yes (3)
Yes

None

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

42
Yes

 Page 1 of 1 



 

 

Date July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

 
Interconnect Agreement and Joint Facilities Agreement with Brazos Electric 

Cooperative 
 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: David Massey, Director of College Station Utilities Electric Department                        
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding authorizing the 
Mayor to sign an electrical interconnect agreement and a joint facilities use agreement with 
Brazos Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):   Staff recommends approval, authorizing the Mayor to sign the 
agreements with Brazos Electric Cooperative, Inc. for interconnection of electrical 
transmission facilities related to the College Station to Brazos Keith Tie Line.  
 
 
Summary:   This request is for authorization to enter into agreements with Brazos Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. The documentation is required by the Electric Reliability Council of Texas 
(ERCOT), for electric utilities interconnecting their high voltage electrical transmission lines 
in the state of Texas. The agreements outline the responsibilities of interconnecting parties.  
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:    Funding not required. 
 
 
Attachments:       
 
1.  Interconnect Agreement 
 
2.  Facilities Agreement 
 
 























































 

NEW COVERSHEET FORMAT EXAMPLE 1 

July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda Item  

Security System for the Utility Service Center 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: David Massey, Director of Electrical Department                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the approval of 
a construction contract (Contract #06-153) with Siemens Building Technologies Inc. in the 
amount of $90,498.59 for the purchase and installation of the Sipass Security System at the 
Utility Service Center located at 1601 Graham Road.  In the aftermath of September 11, 
2001, regulatory security standards have been requested by the Federal Government.  
These security upgrades will bring the Utility Service Center into compliance. 
  
 
 
Recommendation(s):    Staff recommends award of the contract to Siemens Building 
Technologies, Inc. for $90,498.59  
 
 
Summary:     This contract is for the purchase and installation of the Sipass Security 
System at the Utility Service Center.  This purchase will be made utilizing the Texas Building 
and Procurement Commissions Catalog Information Systems Vendor list (C.I.S.V.).  
Purchases made from the State CISV program satisfy the City’s requirement for competitive 
bidding.  Purchasing this security control system will enable the utility to comply with 
federal security standards and follow the Management Team decision to standardize the 
City’s security control systems. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:    Funds for this system were requested and approved 
during the FY06 budget process.  These funds are budgeted and available for this project in 
the College Station Utilities Electric Department Capital Improvement Project Budget.   
   
 
Attachments:     

1. Construction Contract with Siemens 
 
 
 





























































































































 

 

July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Texas A&M University System Easement Renewal 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: David Massey, Director of College Station Utilities Electric Department 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion authorizing the Mayor to 
execute the renewal of a utility easement located on the Texas A&M University System 
property located along the east side of Harvey Mitchell Parkway (2818) from F&B Road 
going north to the city limits. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends Council authorize the Mayor to sign the 
easement document.  
 
 
Summary:   The easement is located along the east side of Harvey Mitchell Parkway (2818) 
from F&B Road going north to the city limits, covering an existing College Station Utilities 
electric distribution line. 
 

Section 85.26 of the Texas Education Code, limits Texas A&M University to the grant of an 
easement for not more than 10 years after which time the Board may renew the easement. 
Texas A&M has requested the renewal of the listed easements. 

 
Budget & Financial Summary:   NA 
 
 
Attachments: 
  
1.  Easement Document 
2.  Location Map 
 
 



RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION 
TAMUS Board Policy 41.05(8) 

I. Grant of Easement. The BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE TEXAS A&M 
UNIVERSITY SYSTEM (grantor, but hereafter "TAMUS"), on behalf of the State of Texas, 
acting by and through its duly authorized officer, under authority of Board Policy 41.05(8) and 
by virtue of authority granted to the Board by TEX. EDUC. CODE 8 85.26 (Vernon's 2002), in 
consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived by both parties, GRANTS, SELLS and 
CONVEYS to the CITY OF COLLEGE STATION (grantee, but hereafter "COLLEGE 
STATION"), its successors and assigns, a non-excGsive right-of-way easement (the 
"Easement") twenty-five feet (25') wide, across certain property of TAMUS (hereafter "the 
Property") located in Brazos County, Texas, more particularly described as follows: 

See attached Exhibit " A  

11. Purpose and Location of Easement. This Easement is granted for the purpose of 
maintaining an aerial electrical service line to serve a water pump station located on TAMUS's 
Property. A plat of the Property showing the surface area affected by this Easement and the 
location of COLLEGE STATION'S right-of-way is depicted on Exhibit "B" attached and made 
a part of this Easement. 

111. R i ~ h t  of Access. COLLEGE STATION has the right of ingress and egress across 
the Property for the purpose of constructing, operating, maintaining, repairing, replacing and 
rebuilding its line. COLLEGE STATION agrees to occupy the surface only to the extent and 
for the length of time necessary for constructing, operating, maintaining, repairing, replacing and 
rebuilding such line. Any gate or opening used by COLLEGE STATION for ingress or egress 
in the exercise of its rights, must be kept in proper condition and closed at all times. 

IV. Duties. If COLLEGE STATION damages or destroys any fences, roads, bridges, 
culverts, buildings or other equipment on the Property, other than its own personal property, 
COLLEGE STATION must, within a reasonable period of time, repair or replace the personal 
property to the extent it will, as nearly as practicable, be in like condition as before such damage 
or destruction. At the option of TAMUS, in lieu of repairing or replacing, money damages will 
be paid. Such damages include those incurred as a result of COLLEGE STATION or its agents 
or employees entering upon or departing from the Property, or by reason of being present on the 
Property. The Property will be leveled as required by TAMUS so the Property will, to the 
degree possible, be in the same general condition as before COLLEGE STATION'S activities. 
COLLEGE STATION agrees to notify TAMUS, in the manner set forth in Section XIX, no 
later than three (3) business days after completion of initial construction and cooperate with 
TAMUS personnel in an on site inspection to assess damages resulting from COLLEGE 
STATION'S activities. Prior to any subsequent alteration or additional construction COLLEGE 
STATION agrees to notify TAMUS, in the same manner as set forth in this paragraph, five (5) 
business days prior to commencement of such activities. 

System Real Estate Crl:c: 
OFFICIAL T;O[;P it,$; ',.,'; . . 

I 
8 

Prepared by Assistant General Counoel 
City o f  College Station Aerial Eaoernenl 

L e p l  Files 2006-00 12248 
7/05/06-TVC 



V. No Fee Interest Granted. This is a grant of a non-exclusive right-of-way Easement 
only, and does not grant any fee interest to the surface or any interest in the minerals, on or under 
the Property. This conveyance is made subject to any and all outstanding easements and surface 
leases covering the Property. 

VI. Duration of Easement. In accordance with the TEX. EDUC. CODE 5 85.26 
(Vernon's 2002), this grant is for a term of ten (10) years and may be renewed only at the 
election of TAMUS. COLLEGE STATION expressly understands its continued possession of 
the Property under this Easement without first obtaining from the Board of Regents a renewal of 
this Easement is a violation of state law which subjects COLLEGE STATION to a penalty of 
ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($1 00.00) for each day of such violation. COLLEGE STATION 
agrees to pay TAMUS such penalty within ten (10) business days after receipt of notice from 
TAMUS sent in compliance with Section XIX of this Easement. COLLEGE STATION has 
the right to remove its equipment at the expiration of this Easement, provided all obligations to 
TAMUS under this Easement are fully satisfied. All equipment must be removed within one 
hundred twenty (120) calendar days from the date of termination or abandonment of this 
Easement. If removal causes other injury to the surface or improvements, COLLEGE 
STATION will restore or pay for such damage within sixty (60) calendar days after completion 
of such removal. 

VII. Reservation of Non-Conflicting Use of Proper@. TAMUS expressly reserves for 
its use and for the use of any member of The Texas A&M University System access to the 
Property, such use to be in common with COLLEGE STATION, provided such use is not 
inconsistent with the rights of COLLEGE STATION. 

It is further agreed that COLLEGE STATION will comply with the Antiquities Code of 
Texas, TEX. NAT. RES. CODE ANN. 5 191 et seq., and COLLEGE STATION further agrees 
title to archaeological objects or artifacts, if any, in or on the Property remain with TAMUS. 

VIII. Hold Harmless. COLLEGE STATION and TAMUS, to the extent allowed by 
the Constitution and Laws of the State of Texas, each agree to hold the other harmless from any 
and all claims, demands, liabilities and causes of action for personal injury or death andlor 
damage to or destruction of property or improvements caused by, arising out of, or resulting 
fiom the exercise of each parties rights and obligations under this Agreement. 

IX. Hazardous Waste. COLLEGE STATION will not commit or suffer to be 
committed waste upon the Property; will keep the Property, the improvements, and its equipment 
in good working order and repair and in a clean, safe and healthful condition; and comply with 
all state, federal and local laws, rules and regulations with regard to the use and condition of the 
improvements and equipment on the Property. 

COLLEGE STATION will not use the Property or permit the Property to be used so as 
to cause, suffer, or allow any contamination of soils, ground water, surface water, or natural 
resources on or adjacent to the Property resulting from, but not limited to, spills or leaks of oil, 
gasoline, hazardous materials, hazardous wastes, or other chemical compounds. COLLEGE 

Prepared by Assistant Gmeral Counxl 
City of College Station Aaial Eaxrnent 

Legal Files 2006-0012248 
7lOSlO6-TVC 

System Real Estate Ofice 
OFFICIAL DOCUMENT 



STATION is solely responsible for cleanup of any contamination resulting fi-om violation of this 
provision. 

IF THE PRESENCE OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ON THE PROPERTY IS 
CAUSED OR PERMITTED BY COLLEGE STATION AND SUCH MATERIALS 
RESULT IN CONTAMINATION OF THE PROPERTY OR IF CONTAMINATION OF 
THE PROPERTY BY HAZARDOUS MATERIAL OTHERWISE OCCURS AND IS 
RELATED TO COLLEGE STATION'S USE, THEN COLLEGE STATION, TO THE 
EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF THE STATE OF 
TEXAS, SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD TAMUS HARMLESS FROM 
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, JUDGMENTS, DAMAGES, PENALTIES, FINES, COSTS, 
LIABILITIES OR LOSSES (INCLUDING DIMINUTION IN VALUE OF THE 
PROPERTY, DAMAGES FOR THE LOSS OF OR RESTRICTION ON USE OF THE 
PROPERTY OR OF ANY AMENITY OF THE PROPERTY, AND SUMS PAID IN 
SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS, ATTORNEYS' FEES, CONSULTANTS' FEES AND 
EXPERTS FEES) WHICH ARISE DURING OR AFTER THE EASEMENT TERM AS A 
RESULT OF SUCH CONTAMINATION. COLLEGE STATION'S HOLD HARMLESS 
INCLUDES COSTS INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY INVESTIGATION OF 
SITE CONDITIONS FOR ANY CLEANUP, REMEDIAL, REMOVAL OR 
RESTORATION WORK REQUIRED BY ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL 
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISION BECAUSE OF 
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL PRESENT IN THE SOIL OR GROUND WATER ON OR 
UNDER THE PROPERTY. 

X. Default and Termination. It is agreed that upon default by COLLEGE STATION 
of any of these covenants, conditions and agreements, TAMUS has the right, and such right is 
expressly reserved, to declare this Easement forfeited, without prejudice to any claim TAMUS 
may have against COLLEGE STATION; provided, however, TAMUS will give COLLEGE 
STATION written notice of its intention to terminate this Easement and the reasons for 
termination, and COLLEGE STATION will have thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of 
notice to rectify the default or violation. Upon timely correction, this Easement will remain in 
full force and effect. Termination or abandonment of this Easement for any cause is automatic 
and all rights granted revert to TAMUS without the necessity of any further action or suit on the 
part of TAMUS. Upon termination or abandonment, COLLEGE STATION agrees to file a 
Release of Easement in the Real Property Records of Brazos County, Texas. Abandonment will 
be deemed to have occurred when this Easement is not used for the purposes gratited for a 
continuous period of one calendar year. 

XI. Waiver. No waiver by TAMUS or COLLEGE STATION of any default or breach 
of any term, condition, or covenant of this Easement will be a waiver of any other breach of any 
other term, condition, or covenant. 

XII. Privileges and Immunities. COLLEGE STATION acknowledges TAMUS is an 
agency of the State of Texas and nothing in this Easement will be construed as a waiver or 
relinquishment by TAMUS of its right to claim exemptions, privileges, and immunities as may 

Prepared by Assistant General Couruel 
City of College Station Aerlal Easement 

Legal Files 2006-0012248 
7105106-TVC 

System Real Estate Office 
OFFICIAL DOCUMENT 



be provided by law. 

XIII. Texas Law to Applv. This Easement is construed under and in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Texas, and is performable in Brazos County, Texas; however, by statute, 
mandatory venue for all legal proceedings against TAMUS is to be in the County in which the 
primary office of the chief executive officer is located. At execution of this Easement, such 
county is Brazos County, Texas. 

XIV. Grammatical Interpretation. When the singular number is used, it also includes 
the plural, and the masculine gender includes the feminine and neuter gender. 

XV. Headings. Headings are for reference and will not be construed to limit or alter the 
meaning of the provisions of this Easement. 

XVI. Parties Bound. This Easement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the 
Parties and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors in 
interest or office, and assigns (but this Section does not constitute permission for an assignment). 

XVII. Saving Clause. Should any clause in this Easement be found invalid by a court 
of law, the remainder of this Easement will not be affected and all other provisions in this 
Easement remain valid and enforceable to the hllest extent permitted by law. 

XVIII. Assignment. COLLEGE STATION may not sell, assign, encumber, or convey 
this Easement without the written consent of TAMUS, and any attempt by COLLEGE 
STATION to sell, assign, encumber, or convey this Easement without such consent will cause 
this Easement to terminate. 

XIX. Notices. Notices to either party will be signed by the designated representative of 
the party, or its successors in interest or office, and delivered personally or sent by U.S. certified 
or registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

If to "TAMUS": Associate Vice Chancellor for Real Estate 
System Real Estate Office 
The Texas A&M University System 
A&M System Building, Suite 1 15 1 
200 Technology Way 
College Station, Texas 77845-3424 

If to "COLLEGE STATION": City Manager 
City of College Station 
P. 0. Box 9960 
College Station, Texas 77842 

Notice will be deemed given on the date it is hand delivered or deposited in the U.S. mail. 

4 

System Real Estate Office 
OFFICIAL DOCUMB<NrF 

Prepared by Assistant General Counwl 
City of College Slation Aerial hwment  

Legal Files 2006-00 12248 
7105106-TVC 



XX. Entire Agreement. This Easement constitutes the entire agreement between 
TAMUS and COLLEGE STATION with respect to the subject matter of this Easement and 
will not be explained, modified, or contradicted by any prior or contemporaneous negotiations, 
representations, or agreements, either written or oral. This Easement may only be amended by a 
subsequent written instrument. 

XI. Effective Date. This Easement is deemed to be in force on the 8th day of August, 
2006. 

BOARD OF REGENTS OF 
THE TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

By: 
JAMES G. HOOTON 
Executive Vice Chancellor for Finance 

RECOMMEND APPROVAL: 

ROBERT T. BISOR, 111 
Associate Vice President 
and Chief of Staff 

Texas A&M University 

DAN K. BUCHLY 
Associate Vice Chancellor for Real Estate 
System Real Estate Office 
The Texas A&M University System 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

The Texas A&M University System 
Prepared by Assistant General Counsel 

City of College Station Aerial Easement 
Legal Files 2006-0012248 

7105106TVC 



TERMS AND CONDITIONS EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGED AND ACCEPTED: 

CITY OF COLLEGE STATION 

By: 
RON SILVIA 
Mayor 

Attest: 
CONNIE HOOKS 
City Secretary 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

STATE OF TEXAS 0 
0 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 0 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, 
on this day personally appeared JAMES G. HOOTON, Executive Vice Chancellor for Finance, 
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he executed it as the act and deed of the Board of Regents, The Texas 
A&M University System for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and in the 
capacity therein stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day of 
, A.D. 2006. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 
My commission expires: 

v $ faj; ::-, 
Yystem Real Estate Office 

l i  ,' 
,,. OFFlUAL DOCUMEII'I. 

I + 

Prepared by Assistant General Counsel 
City of College Stalion Aerial Easement 

Legal Files 2006-0012248 
7105106-TVC 



STATE O F  TEXAS 8 
§ 

COUNTY O F  BRAZOS 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, 
on this day personally appeared RON SILVIA, Mayor for the City of College Station, known to 
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to 
me that he executed it for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and in the capacity 
therein stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day of 
, A.D. 2006. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 
My commission expires: 

APPROVED: 

System Real Estate Ofire 
oI;FrcjhL ~ o c a j ~ f ; ~ ' r  

Prepared by Assistant General Counsel 
City of College Station Aerial Eagement 

Legal Files 2006-00 12248 
7105106-TVC 



Metes and Bounds Description 
25' Utility Easement. 

fox- 
The City of College Station 

Being a 25 foot (25') wide easement on a 41.846 acre tract of land owned by Texas 
A&M University, in the J.E. Scott Survey, A-50, of Brazos County, Texas, said easement 
being described by metes and bounds as follows: 

Beginning at a concrete monument set for the southwesterly corner of this 41.846 acre 
tract, said monument also being the North right-of-way line of F&B Road; 

Thence, N 88"09'W, 69..3 feet, to a concrete monument set in the easterly right-of-way 
line of F.M. 2818; 

Thence, along the easterly right-of-way line of F.M. 2818, the following calls: 

N 44"39'W, 147.5 Feet; 

Thence, N 28"37'W, 807.2 Feet; 

Thence, N 15"14'W, 701.7 Feet; 

Thence, N 18"107W, 676 Feet; 

Thence, N 18"34'W, 1,419.6 Feet; 

Thence, N 14"17'W, 334.2 Feet; 

Thence, N 1°49'W, 924.6 Feet; 

Thence, N 7"53'E, 740.9 Feet; 

Thence, N 16"16'E, 302 Feet; 

Thence, N 7"37'E, 285.9 Feet; 

Thence, N 5"09'E, 23 1.4 Feet; 

Thence, with a fenceline of a pumping station, N 44"417E, 26.44 feet to a point for the 
northeasterly corner of this proposed 25 foot easement; 

Thence, S 4"22'E, 205.05 Feet; 

Thence, S 5"09'W, 233.38 Feet; 

Thence, S 7"37'W, 282.84 Feet; 
,r. .- - -.> .* : -  2 -  

- 
2676~a~r 22 k - . - ' -  

Thence, S 82"23'E, 10 Feet; VOL xysiem RcaL Eststc O W C ~  
~ ~ q ; ; ~ $ i $ ~ -  ~ ( ] ~ { . ~ j b l ~ ! ' Y r ~ '  

EXHIBIT "A"  i. - . 

P A ~ P  1 or' 2 . . .,. -...- ." -.,..a:. :*&:.-.\T.-;?: 
'r,.T"'.y. '. .~. . ,  b2 -*. r,z&:.::. $3.. 



Thence, S 7"37'W, 10 Feet; 

Thence, N82"23'E, 10 Feet; 

Thence, S 16"16'W, 297.04 Feet; 

Thence, S 7"53'W, 737.73 Feet; 

Thence, S 1°49'E, 920.71 Feet; 

Thence, S 14"17'E, 331.26 Feet; 

Thence, S 18"34'E, 1,418.92 Feet; 

Thence, S 18"10'E, 676.58 Feet; 

Thence, S 1So14'E, 699.86 Feei; 

Thence, S 28"37'E, 802.03 Feet; 

Thence, S 44"39'E1 136.70 Feet; 

Thence, S 88"09'E, 80.52 Feet to a point in the north line of F&B Road, this point also 
being a corner for the proposed 25 foot easement; 

Thence, S45"411W, 27.72 Feet to the place of beginning, describing the herein men- 
tioned 25 foot utility easement for a proposed powerline for the City of College Station. 



I LEGEND 
&- cur 

-. - - NEW LlNE - EXISTING LlNE - RLGHT-OF-WAY - .x. - FENCE 
0 NEW POLE 

EXISTING POLE 
EASEUENT AREA 

EXHIBIT "B" 
Paqe 1 o f  2 

I F . M .  2818 R.O.W. I LlNE DESIGN I 



'3lVWIXOYddV 3YV 5nOd 30 
N011V301 ONV UlNVflO 'MOY 31VlS NO 

03LllWY3d 3Y3HH YO K'YV 1N3n3SW 
301SNI 0311301 3MV 50V31 Afl3 llV 

m 1 

se 13v~lsev q 
A3AaflS Sd1771Hd ON3Z ' 

AlISH3AINfl WTV SVX31 SP 13V2JlS8V 
3A2JflS SdllllHd ON3Z 

am ms .rt 

01 'NCilYlS 3ornoa jo uta 
(101 INnu3MOd pf msOdOud 

/ 

i 



tmichalsky
Polygonal Line

tmichalsky
Note
Location of TAMU easement being renewed.



 

 

July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Holleman Drive West Parking Restrictions 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, discussion, and possible action on consideration of an 
ordinance amending Chapter 10, “Traffic Code,” Section 4E(3)(b) of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of College Station prohibiting parking on Holleman Drive West beginning at 
Wellborn Road (FM 2154) and extending to Harvey Mitchell Parkway (FM 2818). 
 
 
Recommendation(s):     Staff recommends approval of the ordinance amendment. 
 
 
Summary:  An item removing parking on Holleman Drive West was passed by Council at 
the June 22, 2006 meeting; however, the effective date on the ordinance, January 2002, 
was incorrect. For this reason, this item has been resubmitted. The effective date on the 
ordinance before the Council is July 13, 2006.   
 
By removing the parking on both sides of Holleman Drive West, beginning at Wellborn Road 
(FM 2154) and extending to Harvey Mitchell Parkway (FM 2818), the safety and mobility for 
motorists and bicycles traveling in the area will improve. With this parking restriction, bike 
lanes can be striped along Holleman Drive West in accordance with the Bike Master Plan. 
The bike lanes will improve connectivity for bicyclists traveling from the residential areas 
along Holleman Drive to Texas A&M University.  TxDOT is working on plans to construct a 
grade-separation between Wellborn Road, George Bush Drive and the railroad that will 
improve pedestrian and bicycle safety through the intersection in addition to improving 
vehicular mobility and safety. Additionally, the parking removal will allow the intersections 
of Holleman Drive West with Marion Pugh Drive and Jones Butler Road to be striped with 
one through lane in each direction and one left turn lane. This lane configuration will remove 
the left turning traffic from the through traffic and improve operations of the roadway. 
 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The “no parking” signs are planned operation and 
maintenance expenses accounted for in the Public Works Traffic Operation budget. 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Ordinance 
2. Location Map 
 
 



O/group/legal/ordinance/amendmentform.doc 

ORDINANCE NO. __________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10, “TRAFFIC CODE”, OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY AMENDING 
CERTAIN SECTIONS AS SET OUT BELOW; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That Chapter 10, “Traffic Code”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

College Station, Texas, be amended as set out in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and 
made a part of this ordinance for all purposes. 

 
PART 2: That if any provisions of any section of this ordinance shall be held to be void or 

unconstitutional, such holding shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining 
provisions or sections of this ordinance, which shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

 
PART 3: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 

chapter shall be deemed liable for a civil offense and/or guilty of a Class C 
misdemeanor, and, upon a finding of liability thereof, shall be punished by a civil 
penalty of not less than Twenty-Five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than Two 
Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00), or upon conviction thereof, shall be punished by a 
fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than Five Hundred 
Dollars ($500.00).  Said Ordinance becomes ten (10) days after its date of passage 
by the City Council, as provided by Section 34 of the Charter of the City of 
College Station. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this ______ day of  _______________, 2006. 

 
     APPROVED: 

 
 

   ____________________________________ 
    RON SILVIA, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Connie Hooks, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Angela M. DeLuca
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

 
 
_______________________________ 
City Attorney 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 2 
 
 

p:\group\agen-cal\for legal review\in review\07-13-06\no parking - holleman drive west\ordinance.doc 
6/30/06 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 

  
 

That Chapter 10, “Traffic Code”, Section 4.E(3)(b), “NO PARKING ANYTIME”, of the Code 
of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended, by adding paragraph 
(xxxiv) as set out hereafter to read as follows: 
 

“On both sides of Holleman Drive West, extending from Wellborn Road (FM 2154) to 
Harvey Mitchell Parkway (FM 2818).” 

 



Luth
er

 S
tre

et
 W

Jones Butler Road

Holle
man Driv

e

FM 2818

No Parking Zone
on Holleman Dr. WestÊ 0 400 800

Feet

No Parking Zone



 

July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Annual Curb, Gutter & Flatwork Price Agreement 
 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action and discussion on a resolution awarding an 
annual contract to Acklam Construction Company, in an amount not to exceed $424,500.00, 
for concrete curb/gutter & flatwork used to maintain City infrastructure. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends award of Bid #06-112 to Acklam Construction 
Company in the amount not to exceed $424,500.00 annually.   
 
Summary:  Maintenance of flatwork, curbs and gutters is contracted on an as needed 
basis, by the Public Works Department and College Station Utilities.  Bids were received 
from three companies with the lowest bid submitted by Acklam Construction Company. 
  
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funding for this service comes from the operating 
budgets for streets, drainage and utility maintenance. 
 
Attachments:   
 

1. Bid tabulation #06-112 
2. Resolution 

 
 
 



 

Concrete Flatwork, Curb & Guttering
BID # 06-112

06/14/06

Item Est. Yearly Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total
No. Quantity Description Price Price Price Price Price Price

BASE BID:

1 6,000 lin. ft.

Remove & Replace Concrete Curb & Gutter, 
in accordance with TSDHPT 1993 Standard 
Specs, item#360, & according to College 
Station Specs 401 & 702, 501,502,503,504 
(copy attached) $25.75 $154,500.00 $30.00 $180,000.00 $37.00 $222,000.00

2 600 cu. yd.

Remove & Replace Concrete Flatwork 
(sidewalks, driveways, aprons, gutters) in 
accordance with TSDHPT 1993 Stand ard 
Specs, Item #360, & according to College 
Station Specs 702, 402, 501,502 ,503 ,504 
(copy attached) $450.00 $270,000.00 $490.00 $294,000.00 $625.00 $375,000.00

Base Price $424,500.00 $474,000.00 $597,000.00

Grand Total $424,500.00 $474,000.00 $597,000.00

Calendar Days for Completion            As Ordered/Needed As Ordered/Needed As Ordered/Needed
Certification of Bid Y Y Y
Addendum Acknowledged                  None None None
Bid Bond Y N N
Net Terms 30 Days 30 Days 30 Days
Prompt Payment Discount 2% 1% 0%

Young Contractors
Bryan, Tx.

Acklam Construction Company
College Station, Tx. 

C&L Concrete Construction
Bryan, Tx.

 Page 1 of 1 



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE ANNUAL CURB, 
GUTTER & FLATWORK PRICE AGREEMENT PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited bids for the construction phase of the 
Annual Curb, Gutter & Flatwork Price Agreement Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of Acklam Construction Company is being recommended as the 
lowest responsible bidder for the construction services related to Annual Curb, Gutter & 
Flatwork Price Agreement; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Acklam Construction Company is 

the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Acklam 

Construction Company for $424,500.00 for the labor, materials and 
equipment required for the improvements related the Annual Curb, Gutter 
& Flatwork Price Agreement Project. 

 
PART 3: That the funding for this Project shall be as budgeted from the Drainage 

and Utility Funds, Drainage and Water Divisions, in the amount of 
$424,500.00. 

 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this 13th day of July, A.D. 2006. 
 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 

E-Signed by Angela M. DeLuca
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

 
      
City Attorney 



 

 

July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Interlocal Agreement with Texas Forest Service 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on an Interlocal 
Agreement for cooperative purchasing activities between the City of College Station and 
Texas Forest Service. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the Interlocal Agreement. 
 
Summary: This agreement would authorize the City of College Station and Texas Forest 
Service Purchasing Managers to jointly prepare bids and proposals for the purchase of goods 
and services.  It would also allow us to piggyback on each others bids and contracts when in 
our best interest.  At this time, the Texas Forest Service is specifically interested in 
exploring opportunities to piggyback on our existing Agreement to Sell by Public Auction 
(Contract No. 05-206) as contracted with Swico Auctions.   
 
Budget & Financial Summary: No expenses will be incurred to approve the Interlocal 
Agreement.  Future savings may be realized through economies of scale in administrative, 
advertising and other purchasing costs.   
 
Attachments: Interlocal Agreement with Texas Forest Service 
 
 
 











July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Rental of Heavy Machinery Renewal Agreement 
 
 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 

Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the renewal 
agreement with Mustang Rental Services of Texas, Ltd. for the rental of heavy machinery, 
Bid No. 05-89, for an annual expenditure of $125,000.00.    

 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the renewal agreement with    
Mustang Rental Services of Texas, Ltd. for an annual expenditure of $125,000.00. 
  
 
Summary:  The City of College Station and the City of Bryan combined their annual 
requirements for heavy machinery rental and jointly solicited formal bids in 2005.  This is 
the first year of a renewal option with Mustang Rental Services of Texas, Ltd.  The City of 
Bryan will also be renewing at the same prices.   Award of this contract will meet the needs 
of various city departments requiring the rental of heavy and/or specialized equipment.   
 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The original contract was awarded by Council July 14, 
2005.  This is the first renewal term, July 15, 2006 – July 14, 2007.  Funds are budgeted 
and available in General Fund, Public Works and Parks Operations; BVSWMA Fund, Landfill 
Operations; Public Utilities Fund, Electric/Water/WasteWater Operations. 
 
 
Attachments: Renewal Agreement 
 







 

 

July 13, 2006 
Consent Agenda   

Release of Tax Abatement Agreement 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Terry L. Childers, Interim Assistant City Manager                          
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding release of a 
June 4, 1998 Tax Abatement Agreement between the City of College Station and CSL of 
Texas, Inc. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends release of Tax Abatement Agreement as 
requested by property purchaser.   
 
 
Summary:  The City Council established by ordinance in May 1998, Reinvestment Zone 
Number 9 for Commercial Tax Abatement on a 250 acre tract on FM 60 east of HWY 6. 
Subsequent to the establishment of the Reinvestment Tax Abatement Zone, the petitioner 
CSL of Texas, Inc. merged with Coca Cola Enterprises, Inc. The merger of companies 
resulted in the Council dissolving the Reinvestment Zone Number 9 in August 1999. No tax 
abatements were even received by the petitioner or subsequent ownership. The land has 
been sold and in the process of preparing the closing documents, the Title Company has 
requested specific City action to release the Reinvestment Tax Abatement Zone in addition 
to the August 1999 ordinance terminating the tax abatements on the subject property.   
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   There is no financial impact on the City.  
 
 
Attachments:  Release of Tax Abatement Agreement  
 
 
 



NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF  YOU ARE 
A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE 
ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN 
THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY 
NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER. 

RELEASE OF TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENT 

Date: July , 2006 

Agreement: AGREEMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT AND TAX ABATEMENT IN 
REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER NINE (9) FOR COMMERCIAL 
TAX ABATEMENT, CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 

Date of Origination: June 10,1998 

Original Amount: Abatement of taxes on the Property 

Property Owner: CSL OF TEXAS, INC., a Texas corporation, and/or 
BRYAN COCA-COLA BOTTLING COMPANY, a Texas 
Corporation 

Taxing Authority: CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 

Term of Agreement: As provided in said Agreement. 

Taxing Authority: CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 

Taxing Authority's Address (including county): 1 1 0 1 Texas Avenue 
Brazos County 
College Station, Texas 77840 

Agreement is Described in the Following Document, Recorded in: 

AGREEMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT AND TAX ABATEMENT IN 
REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER NINE (9) FOR COMMERCIAL TAX 
ABATEMENT, CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, effective June 10, 
1998, executed by and between CSL OF TEXAS, INC., a Texas Corporation 
and/or BRYAN COCA-COLA BOTTLING COMPANY, a Texas Corporation, 
recorded in Volume 3 158, Page 307, Official Records of Brazos County, Texas. 

Property Subject to Tax Abatement Agreement (including any real 
property or personal property improvements thereon): 

All that certain tract or parcel of land containing 60.51 acres, more or less, lying 
and being situated in the J. W. Scott Survey, Abstract No. 49, College Station, 
Brazos County, Texas, and being all of the 25.00 acre tract described in the deed 
from Texas Instruments Incorporated to Bryan Coca-Cola Bottling Company, 
recorded in Volume 2730, Page 86, of the Official Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, and being part of the 167.64 acre tract described in the deed from Texas 
Instruments Incorporated to CSL of Texas, Inc., recorded in Volume 2730, Page 
82, of the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas; said 60.5 1 acre tract of land 
being more particularly described by metes and bounds on Exhibit "A" attached 
hereto and made a part hereof for all intents and purposes. 

Page 1 

BgAegal ... group(o)/projectdconference center (highway 6O)/crescent point #2/release of tax abatement agreement.doc 
06/19/2006 



On May 14, 1998, the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, enacted Ordinance 
Number 2328 creating Reinvestment Zone Number Nine (9) and authorizing the City to enter 
into an AGREEMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT AND TAX ABATEMENT IN 
REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER NINE (9) FOR COMMERCIAL TAX ABATEMENT, 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, between CSL OF TEXAS, INC. andor BRYAN 
COCA-COLA BOTTLING COMPANY and the City; such Agreement effective June 10, 1998, 
and recorded in Volume 3 158, Page 307, of the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas. On 
August 26, 1999, The City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, enacted Ordinance 
Number 2407 repealing Ordinance Number 2328, dissolving Reinvestment Zone Number Nine 
(9) and terminating said Agreement. The Brazos County Appraisal District confirmed that CSL 
OF TEXAS, INC. did not receive tax abatements pursuant to the Agreement. 

The City of College Station hereby releases the AGREEMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT AND 
TAX ABATEMENT IN REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER NINE (9) FOR COMMERCIAL 
TAX ABATEMENT, CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, effective June 10, 1998, 
executed by and between CSL OF TEXAS, INC., a Texas Corporation andor BRYAN COCA- 
COLA BOTTLING COMPANY, a Texas Corporation, recorded in Volume 3158, Page 307, of 
the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas in its entirety and releases the above-referenced 
property from said Agreement. 

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural. 

CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 

BY: 
RON SILVIA, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary 

APPROVED: 

City Attorney 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
3 ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 2006, by RON 
SILVIA, as Mayor of the City of College Station, a Texas Home Rule Municipal Corporation, on 
behalf of said municipality. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Page 2 

BgAegal ... group(o)/projectdconference center (highway 6O)/crescent point #2/release of fax abatement agreement.doc 
0611 912006 



PREPARED IN THE OFFICE OF: 
City of College Station 
Legal Department 
P.O. Box 9960 
College Station, TX 77842-9960 

AFTER RECORDING, RETURN TO: 
City of College Station 
Legal Department 
P.O. Box 9960 
College Station, TX 77842-9960 

Page 3 

BgAegal ... group(o)/projectdconference center (highway 6O)/crescent point #2/release of tax abatement agreement.doc 
06/19/2006 



________________________________________________________________________ 
Draft Minutes 

City Council Workshop and Regular Meeting 
Thursday, June 8, 2006 at 3:00 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue 
College Station, Texas 

 
COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Silvia, Councilmembers White, 
McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:  Mayor Pro Tem Happ, Councilmember Gay 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  City Manager Brown, City Attorney Cargill Jr., City Secretary 
Hooks, Assistant City Secretary Casares, Management Team  
 
Mayor Silvia called the meeting to order at 3:04 p.m. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 1 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on 
items listed on the consent agenda.  
 
13.4 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on a resolution approving Notices of 
Sale, Preliminary Official Statements and related materials for the sale of "City of 
College Station, Texas General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 2006" and "City 
of College Station, Texas Certificates of Obligation, Series 2006", and "City of College 
Station, Texas Utility System Revenue Bonds, Series 2006" including selection of a date 
for opening bids. 
 
Chief Financial Officer Jeff Kersten described this item and answered questions of 
Councilmember McIlhaney. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 2 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion 
regarding the possible replacement of the audio and presentation systems in the 
Council Chambers. 
 
Chief Information Officer Olivia Burnside described the current and ongoing problems 
with the audio and presentation system in the Council Chambers.  She proposed a basic 
system replacement and three options that would enhance display of presentations and 
audio for the meetings held in the Council Chambers.   
 



Council Meetings June 8, 2006  Page 9 

After a brief discussion, the consensus of the City Council was to replace the system 
control for the audio and presentations, audio (microphones, speakers, amplifiers, mixer, 
design and installation), presentation on dias (displays, switcher, Cat5 distribution, design 
and installation) and one 30” plasma monitor.   
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 3 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion 
regarding possible traffic mitigation measures for the Sebesta area. 
 
Transportation Planner Ken Fogle presented an overview of anticipated traffic impacts of 
the development of vacant property in the Sebesta area.  He also discussed alternative 
measures for mitigating the impact of that traffic on the Emerald Forest, Foxfire and 
Woodcreek subdivisions.   
 
Director of Public Works Mark Smith conveyed factors regarding the completion of the 
AMS Road and how it would address neighborhood cut-through traffic issues.   
 
Ms. Patricia Cline, 9212 Brookwater conveyed comments regarding the construction of 
the AMS Road.   
 
Council directed staff to move forward on the construction of the AMS Road from its 
terminus in the Century Hill Subdivision to intersect with Emerald Parkway. 
 
Council recessed for a short break at 4:55 p.m. and reconvened the workshop meeting at 
5:06 p.m. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 4 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the 
proposed Fiscal Year 2006-2007 budget calendar. 
 
Chief Financial Officer Jeff Kersten presented a propose budget calendar for the Fiscal 
Year 2006-2007 budget process.  He outlined key budget dates at present through 
October 1, 2006 that will need to be completed in order to get the budget reviewed and 
adopted.  Mr. Kersten suggested starting the June 22, 2006 City Council meeting at 2:00 
p.m. to accommodate the budget presentation. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 5 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on a 
proposal to increase parking rates. 
 
Acting Director of Economic and Community Development Charles Wood presented a 
summary of the proposed parking rate increases and a comparison of the rates with the 
Texas A&M University parking garages.  He also displayed a schedule of the proposed 
rate modifications with the current rates.  Mr. Wood noted that the rate modifications 
would take effect prior to beginning of the Fall Semester 2006.   
 
Council directed staff to meet with the Northgate merchants and proceed forward with 
the proposal to increase parking rates. 
 



Council Meetings June 8, 2006  Page 9 

Workshop Agenda Item No. 6 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on 
future agenda items: A Council Member may inquire about a subject for which 
notice has not been given.  A statement of specific factual information or the 
recitation of existing policy may be given.  Any deliberation shall be limited to a 
proposal to place the subject on an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 
 
This item was postponed until after the regular meeting. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 7 -- Council Calendars 
June 2  TML Open Govt. Workshop – Austin – 8 a.m. – 5 p.m. 
June 3  Brazos County Headquarters Grand Opening – Chet Edwards – 3:30 – 5:00 p.m. 
June 4  B/CS Summer Grand Slam Tennis Tournament Banquet – The Zone 7 – 9 p.m. 
June 6  Community Impact Award Luncheon Briarcrest Country Club 11:45 a.m. 
June 7  New Council Orientation – 1:30 p.m. – Council Chambers 
June 8  City Council Workshop and Regular Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
June 14 Newman 10 Business Performance Awards Luncheon – Hilton 
June19 IGC Meeting – TAMU – Noon – 1:30 p.m. 
June 20 Council Transportation Committee Meeting – Admin Conf. Rm. 4:30 p.m 
June 22 City Council Workshop and Regular Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
June 23 Dedication Ceremony of Book Collection in Memory of Mike Patterson – Larry 
Ringer Library 11 a.m. - noon 
June 23 SummerFest – Adamson Lagoon – 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. 
June 29 - 30 College Station City Council Retreat – Location to be announced 
 
This item was postponed until after the regular meeting. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 8 -- Discussion, review and possible action regarding 
the following meetings:  Brazos County Health Dept., Brazos Animal Shelter, 
Brazos Valley Council of Governments, Cemetery Committee, City Center,  Design 
Review Board, Façade Improvement Program Advisory Committee, Fraternal 
Partnership, Historic Preservation Committee, Interfaith Dialogue Association, 
Intergovernmental Committee and School District, Joint Relief Funding Review 
Committee, Library Committee, Making Cities Livable Conference,  Metropolitan 
Planning Organization, Outside Agency Funding Review, Parks and Recreation 
Board, Planning and Zoning Commission, Sister City Association, TAMU Student 
Senate,  Research Valley Partnership, Regional Transportation Committee for 
Council of Governments, Transportation Committee, Wolf Pen Creek Oversight 
Committee, Wolf Pen Creek TIF Board, Zoning Board of Adjustments. 
 
This item was postponed until after the regular meeting. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 9 -- Executive Session 
 
At 5:45 p.m., Mayor Silvia announced in open session that the City Council would 
convene into executive session pursuant to Sections 551.071, 551.086 and 551.087 of the 
open meeting act, to seek the advice of our attorney with respect to pending and 



Council Meetings June 8, 2006  Page 9 

contemplated litigation, to consider economic development negotiations and competitive 
matters. 
Pending and Contemplated Litigation {551.071}; possible action 
TCEQ Docket No. 2002-1147-UCR, Applications of Brushy Water Supply and College Station 
(Westside/Highway 60) 
TCEQ Docket No. 2003-0544MWD, Application of Nantucket, Ltd. 
TXU Lone Star Gas Rate Request. 
Cause No. 03-002098-CV-85, Brazos County, College Station v. Wellborn Special Utility District 
Civil Action No. H-04-4558, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston Division, 
College Station v. U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, etc., and Wellborn Special Utility District 
Civil Action No. H-04-3876, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston Division, 
JK Development v. College Station 
GUD No. 9530 – Gas Cost Prudence Review, Atmos Energy Corporation 
GUD No. 9560 – Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) rate increases, Atmos Energy 
Corporation  
Cause No. GN-502012, Travis County, TMPA v. PUC (College Station filed Intervention 7/6/05) 
Cause No. 06-000703-CV-85, Patricia Moore, et al. v. Ross Stores, Inc., City of College Station, 
et al. 
 
Competitive Matter {Gov’t Code Section 551.086}; possible action 
The City Council may deliberate, vote, or take final action on a competitive matter in closed 
session.  The City Council must make a good faith determination, by majority vote of the City 
Council, that the matter is a Competitive Matter.  A “Competitive Matter” is a utility-related 
matter that the City Council determines is related to the City of College Station’s Electric Utility 
Competitive Activity, including commercial information, which if disclosed would give 
advantage to competitors or prospective competitors.  The following is a general representation of 
the subject(s) to be considered as a competitive matter. 
 
Discuss power supply contract for electric utility 
 
Economic Incentive Negotiations {Gov’t Code Section 551.087}; possible action 
The City Council may deliberate on commercial or financial information that the City Council 
has received from a business prospect that the City Council seeks to have locate, stay or expand 
in or near the city with which the City Council in conducting economic development negotiations 
may deliberate on an offer of financial or other incentives for a business prospect.  After 
executive session discussion, any final action or vote taken will be in public.  The following 
subject(s) may be discussed:   Gameday/Café Eccell, Project Good Laboratory 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 10 -- Final Action on executive session, if necessary. 
 
Council returned from executive session at 6:52 p.m.  No action was taken. 
 
Regular Meeting 
 
Mayor Silvia opened the regular meeting at 7:02 p.m.  He led the audience in the pledge 
of allegiance.  Councilmember White moved to approve the absence request by Mayor 
Pro Tem Happ and Councilmember Gay.  Councilmember Scotti seconded the motion, 
which carried unanimously, 5-0.   
 



Council Meetings June 8, 2006  Page 9 

Director of the International Out-Reach Center Linda Edwards introduced Mr. Sewon 
Kim from the Republic of Korea.  Mr. Kim presented a brief overview of the Koreas 
cultural and customs. 
 
Hear Visitors 
 
The following citizens addressed the City Council with concerns about the operations of 
the Brazos Animal Shelter. 
 
James Savino, 2606 Wingate 
Frances DeGelia 
Kathy Wheeler, 1003 Timm 
Patty Mercer, 900 Portway, Houston, TX 
Paul O’Neill, College Station 
Shirley Kraemer, 3740 High Lonesome Rd. 
Panan Mahimtuna, 2807 Rustling Oaks, Bryan 
Corrie Bates-Stickney, 2014 Kimmy Drive, Bryan 
Kristie Gore, 701 Esther Blvd., Bryan 
 
Glenn Williams, 432 Hughes Cutoff, expressed concerns regarding the number of names 
of the road before you get to FM 60 West and the economic development in this area. 
 
Patrick Fisher, new Director of the Arts Council, introduced himself to the City Council. 
 
Layne J. Westover, 3000 Welsh Avenue, described Japans recycling program and made 
suggestions for College Station. 
 
Consent  
 
13.1 Approved by common consent an Emergency Law Enforcement Assistance 

Interlocal Agreement. 
 
13.2 Approved by common consent Ordinance No. 2899 amending the cable 

television franchise ordinance (Ordinance No. 2682) pertaining to the assignment 
of the franchise from Cox Southwest Holdings, L.P. to Cebridge Acquisition, 
L.P. 

 
13.3 Approved by common consent Ordinance No. 2900 to implement the Texas 

Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) Buyback provision. 
 
13.4 Approved by common consent Resolution No. 6-8-2006-13.04 approving 

Notices of Sale, Preliminary Official Statements and related materials for the sale 
of "City of College Station, Texas General Obligation Improvement Bonds, 
Series 2006" and "City of College Station, Texas Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2006", and "City of College Station, Texas Utility System Revenue 



Council Meetings June 8, 2006  Page 9 

Bonds, Series 2006" including selection of a date for opening bids.  Council 
member McIlhaney abstained from voting on this item. 

 
13.5 Approved by common consent Oversize Participation (OP) for a sanitary sewer 

improvement in the Southern Trace Subdivision in the amount of $4,459.66.  
 
13.6 Approved by common consent:  1) an Economic Development Agreement 

among the City of College Station, Gameday Centers Southeastern L.L.C. and 
the Research Valley Partnership; 2) a Real Estate Contract between the City of 
College Station and the Research Valley Partnership for Gameday Centers 
Southeastern L.L.C; 3) Resolution No. 6-8-2006-13.06 providing a grant to 
Research Valley Partnership for Gameday Centers Southeastern L.L.C. for 
economic development; and 4) a 380 Resolution for a cash incentive grant to the 
Gameday Centers Southeastern L.L.C. for economic development.  

 
13.7 Approved by common consent an Estoppel Certificate as it relates to the current 

Economic Development Agreement with StataCorp, L.P. (STATA) Council 
member McIlhaney abstained from voting on this item. 

 
13.8 Approved by common consent Resolution No. 6-8-2006-13.08 determining the 

need to acquire an electric utility easement for the construction of the Brazos to 
College Station Switch Transmission line tie. 

 
Regular Agenda 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.1 -- Public hearing, possible action, and discussion on 
an ordinance amending the City of College Station 2005-2006 budget authorizing an 
increase in appropriations of $2,226,046. 
 
Chief Financial Officer Jeff Kersten described the ordinance amending the City of 
College Station 2005-2006 Budget authorizing an increase in appropriations in the 
amount of $2,226,046.   
 
Mayor Silvia opened the public hearing.  No one spoke. Mayor Silvia closed the public 
hearing. 
 
Council member Scotti moved to approve Ordinance 2901 amending the City of College 
Station 2005-2006 Budget authorizing an increase in appropriations of $2,226,046.  
Council member White seconded the motion, which carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, White, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
ABSENT:  Happ and Gay 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.2 -- Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and 
discussion on an ordinance amending Chapter 12, City of College Station Code of 



Council Meetings June 8, 2006  Page 9 

Ordinances, Articles 3.15 “Administrative Adjustment”, 5.5 “Planned Districts (P-
MUD and PDD)”, 5.7 “Design District Dimensional Standards”, 6.3 “Specific Use 
Standards”, 6.4 “Accessory Uses”, 6.5 “Temporary Uses”, 7.1 “General Provisions”, 
7.2 “Off-Street Parking Standards”, 7.3 “Access Management and Circulation”, 7.7 
“Solid Waste”, 7.9 “Non-Residential Architectural Standards”, and 11.2 “Defined 
Terms” of the Unified Development Ordinance. 
 
Acting Director of Planning and Development Services Lance Simms presented 
background information and a summary of changes regarding the proposed ordinance 
amendment.  Mr. Simms noted that the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended 
approval of the ordinances amendments.  Staff recommended approval of the proposed 
ordinance amendments, with the exception of those related to Section 7.3, “Access 
Management and Circulation”. 
 
Mayor Silvia opened the public hearing.  No one spoke.  Mayor Silvia closed the public 
hearing. 
 
Councilmember Scotti moved to approve Ordinance No. 2902 amending Chapter 12 
City of College Station Code of Ordinances, Articles 3.15 “Administrative Adjustment”, 
5.5 “Planned Districts (P-MUD and PDD)”, 5.7 “Design District Dimensional 
Standards”, 6.3 “Specific Use Standards”, 6.4 “Accessory Uses”, 6.5 “Temporary Uses”, 
7.1 “General Provisions”, 7.2 “Off-Street Parking Standards”, 7.3 “Access Management 
and Circulation”, 7.7 “Solid Waste”, 7.9 “Non-Residential Architectural Standards”, and 
11.2 “Defined Terms” of the Unified Development Ordinance.  Council member Ruesink 
seconded the motion, which carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, White, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
ABSENT:  Happ and Gay 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.3 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion 
regarding the appointment of two council members to the Brazos county Health 
Department Board. 
 
Councilmember Ruesink moved to appointment Council member White and McIlhaney 
to the Brazos County Health Department Board.  Councilmember Scotti seconded the 
motion, which carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, White, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
ABSENT:  Happ and Gay 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 6 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on 
future agenda items: A Council Member may inquire about a subject for which 
notice has not been given.  A statement of specific factual information or the 



Council Meetings June 8, 2006  Page 9 

recitation of existing policy may be given.  Any deliberation shall be limited to a 
proposal to place the subject on an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 
 
Councilmember White requested agenda item regarding long term transportation issues.  
Mayor Silvia remarked that this item would be on the City Council Retreat agenda. 
 
Councilmember Scotti requested information from the City Manager Glenn Brown 
regarding the Brazos Animal Shelter. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 7 -- Council Calendars 
 
June 2  TML Open Govt. Workshop – Austin – 8 a.m. – 5 p.m. 
June 3  Brazos County Headquarters Grand Opening – Chet Edwards – 3:30 p.m.  
5:00 p.m. 
June 4  B/CS Summer Grand Slam Tennis Tournament Banquet, The Zone 7 p.m. – 9 
p.m. 
June 6  Community Impact Award Luncheon – Briarcrest Country Club – 11:45 a.m. – 
1:00 p.m. 
June 7  New Council Orientation – 1:30 p.m. – Council Chambers 
June 8  City Council Workshop and Regular Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
June 14 Newman 10 Business Performance Awards Luncheon – Hilton Bluebonnet 
Room – 11:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 
June19 IGC Meeting – TAMU – Noon – 1:30 p.m. 
June 20 Council Transportation Committee Meeting – Admin Conf. Rm. – 4:30 p.m. – 
6:00 p.m. 
June 22 City Council Workshop and Regular Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
June 23 Dedication Ceremony of Book Collection in Memory of Mike Patterson – 
Larry Ringer Library 11 a.m. - noon 
June 23 SummerFest – Adamson Lagoon – 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. 
June 29 - 30 College Station City Council Retreat – Location to be announced 
 
Council reviewed their upcoming events. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 8 -- Discussion, review and possible action regarding 
the following meetings:  Brazos County Health Dept., Brazos Animal Shelter, 
Brazos Valley Council of Governments, Cemetery Committee, City Center,  Design 
Review Board, Façade Improvement Program Advisory Committee, Fraternal 
Partnership, Historic Preservation Committee, Interfaith Dialogue Association, 
Intergovernmental Committee and School District, Joint Relief Funding Review 
Committee, Library Committee, Making Cities Livable Conference,  Metropolitan 
Planning Organization, Outside Agency Funding Review, Parks and Recreation 
Board, Planning and Zoning Commission, Sister City Association, TAMU Student 
Senate,  Research Valley Partnership, Regional Transportation Committee for 
Council of Governments, Transportation Committee, Wolf Pen Creek Oversight 
Committee, Wolf Pen Creek TIF Board, Zoning Board of Adjustments. 
 



Council Meetings June 8, 2006  Page 9 

Mayor Silvia highlighted the business trip that he and Ben White made to Santa Fe, New 
Mexico for Making Cities Livable Conference. 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 15 --Action of discuss matters posted on the executive 
session agenda for June 8, 2006. 
 
At 8:50 p.m., Mayor Silvia announced in open session that the City Council would 
reconvene into executive session pursuant to Sections 551.086 of the open meeting act, to 
consider competitive matters. 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 16 -- Final action on executive session, if necessary. 
 
Council completed executive session at 9:33 pm.  No action was taken.  
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 17-- Adjourn. 
 
Hearing no objections, the meeting adjourned at 9:34 pm on Thursday, June 8, 2006. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of July, 2006.  
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
      _______________________ 
      Mayor Ron Silvia 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
City Secretary Connie Hooks 



July 13, 2006 
Regular Agenda 

Overlay Rezoning for State Highway 40 and State Highway 6 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on 
an ordinance establishing an overlay rezoning for 311 acres located at the 
intersection of State Highway 40 and State Highway 6. 
 
Recommendation(s): The Planning and Zoning Commission will hear this item on 
July 6, 2006. A recommendation from this body will be presented at the meeting. 
Staff is recommending approval of this request. 
 
Summary: This item has been brought forward under direction from the City Council 
to apply the current OV, Corridor Overlay zoning district to the intersection of State 
Highway 6 and State Highway 40. This purpose of applying the OV district is to 
enhance the image of the State Highway 40 / State Highway 6 intersection as a 
major gateway to the College Station community. 
 
Currently there are over 330 acres within a half mile of the intersection of State 
Highway 6 and State Highway 40 zoned for commercial development. This 
concentration of retail will serve as a southern commercial center for the city. At the 
May 25th workshop, the City Council directed Staff to apply the current overlay 
district that is used on University Drive to this corridor rather than create a new 
overlay. 
 
The standards for this overlay include the exclusion of auto repair as a use. It also 
requires the use of earth-toned building materials and colors, as well as limits sign 
colors, fonts, and height. This overlay requires a forty-foot (40’) building setback and 
a twenty-foot (20’) parking setback from all rights-of-way. 
 
The underlying zonings for these properties have not changed, and are currently 
zoned C-1, General Commercial and a small portion of A-O, Agricultural Open. 
 
The Land Use Plan identifies this area for Retail Regional and several thoroughfares 
extend throughout the sites: Arrington Road, Lakeway Drive, State Highway 40, and 
State Highway 6. The area is surrounded by Floodplain and Streams as well as 
Single-Family Residential, Medium Density. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
Attachments: 
1. Small Area Map (SAM) and Aerial 
2. Unified Development Ordinance Section 5.8.A Corridor Overlay Districts 
3. Draft July 6, 2006 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes (provided at 

meeting) 
4. Ordinance 





 



Article 5. District Purpose Statements and Supplemental Standards 
5.7 Design District Dimensional Standards 

5-25 
Unified Development Ordinance 4/3/06 City of College Station, Texas 

5.7 Design District Dimensional Standards 

The following table establishes dimensional standards that shall be applied within the Design 
Districts, unless otherwise identified in this UDO: 

 NG-1 NG-2 NG-3 WPC 

Minimum Lot Area None None None 2,400 SF 

Minimum Lot Width None None None 24’ 

Minimum Lot Depth None None None 100’ 

Minimum Front Setback None None None 25’ 

Minimum Side Setback None None None None (A) 

Minimum Side Street Setback None None None 15’ 

Minimum Rear Setback None None None 15’ 

Minimum Setback from Back of Curb (B) 10’ 10’ 10’ None 

Maximum Setback from Back of Curb (B) 20’ (C) (D) (E) 25’ (C) (D) (E) 20’ (C) (D) (E) None 

Maximum Height None None None None 

Minimum Number of Stories 2 Stories (G) 2 Stories (G) 2 Stores (G) None 

Minimum Floor to Area Ratio (FAR) 1 : 1 (F) 0.75 : 1 (F) 1 : 1 (F) None 

 

Notes:  

(A) Lot line construction on interior lots is allowed where access to the rear of the building is provided 
on the site or by dedicated right-of-way or easement. 

(B) Minimum/maximum setback from the back of any curb, including lots with single frontage, lots 
with double frontage, and corner lots with multiple frontages. 

(C) If the width of any public easement or right-of-way is in excess of the maximum setback, the 
maximum setback will be measured from the edge of the public easement or right-of-way. 

(D) Maximum setback from back of curb for University Drive is 25 feet, Wellborn is 35 feet and 100 
feet for South College. 

(E) When café seating is between the café’s building and a right-of-way, the building may be setback 
a maximum of 35 feet.   

(F) This area calculation shall not include any lot area encumbered by required easements, setbacks, 
sidewalks, detention, or area dedicated to civic features.  The area of a porch or arcade fronting a 
public street is included in the calculation of lot coverage. 

(G) The 2-story requirement shall not apply to structures existing on or before April 2, 2006. 

Per Ordinance No. 2881 (March 23, 2006) 

5.8 Overlay Districts 

In the event that an area is rezoned to apply overlay district provisions, this district shall apply to 
all multi-family, commercial and industrial property, and where applicable, to single-family, duplex 
or townhouse development.  The underlying district establishes the permitted uses and shall 
remain in full force, and the requirements of the overlay district are to be applied in addition to 
the underlying use and site restrictions.  

A. Corridor Overlay (OV) District  

This district is established to enhance the image of gateways and key entry points, major 
corridors, and other areas of concern, as determined by the City Council, by maintaining a 
sense of openness and continuity.   

The following supplemental standards shall apply to this district: 



Article 5. District Purpose Statements and Supplemental Standards 
5.8 Overlay Districts 

5-26  
Unified Development Ordinance 4/3/06 City of College Station, Texas 

1. Setbacks 

All buildings will be set back 40 feet from the right-of-way. Where parking is located in 
the front of the building, there shall be a front setback of 20 feet from the right-of-way 
to the parking area and all drive aisles. 

2. Signs 

a. Signs shall include no more than three colors and two lettering (font) styles. At 
least one of the colors must match the predominant colors of the building. For the 
purposes of this section, black or white shall not be considered as colors unless 
requested to be so by the applicant. 

b. Freestanding signs shall be limited to the restrictions of Section 7.4 Signs, but 
shall not exceed the height of the building. 

3. Building Colors 

Building colors shall be neutral and harmonious with the existing man-made or natural 
environment, and only compatible accent colors shall be used. All colors shall be 
approved by the Administrator.  The applicant must provide elevation drawings and 
color samples. 

4. Special Restrictions for Retail Fuel Sales 

In cases where the underlying zoning district permits gasoline service stations and a 
station is proposed, the following restrictions shall apply: 

a. Activities Restricted 

(1) No major emergency auto repair; and 

(2) No body, fender, or paint work. 

b. Signs 

(1) Sign height shall be restricted by the provisions of Section 7.4 Signs, but 
shall not exceed the height of the building. 

(2) No freestanding fuel price signage shall be permitted. 

(3) Signs for air, water, and other similar services or products must meet the 
criteria for exempt signs as provided in Section 7.4 Signs. 

B. Redevelopment District (RDD) 

The purpose of this district is to facilitate the redevelopment of existing nonconforming 
commercial centers through flexible or relaxed standards, which can accommodate existing 
physical limitations and take extraordinary circumstances into account.  The Redevelopment 
District (RDD) is an overlay district.  The permissible uses on any site shall be governed by 
the underlying zoning.  

The following supplemental standards shall apply to this district: 

1.  Location 

A Redevelopment District (RDD) may be established upon any commercially-zoned 
property where the initial development was established a minimum of 20 years prior to 
the rezoning request and the proposed redevelopment meets the intent of this section. 
Special consideration should be given to those areas considered "gateways" and/or 
historic, and those with close proximity to Texas A&M University. 

2.  Standards 

Although every effort should be made to meet all requirements of this UDO, designated 
Redevelopment Districts may be allowed to waive up to fifty percent (50%) of required 
parking standards and landscaping where physical limitations and the site's location 
and relationship to the goals of the Comprehensive Plan warrant consideration.  A 
lesser percentage may be established as part of the approval process. 



O/group/legal/ordinance/amendmentform.doc 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 12, “UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE,” 
SECTION 4.2, “OFFICIAL ZONING MAP,” OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AFFECTING CERTAIN PROPERTIES AS DESCRIBED BELOW; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That Chapter 12, “Unified Development Ordinance,” Section 4.2, “Official Zoning 

Map,” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, be 
amended as set out in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto, and made a part of this 
ordinance for all purposes. 

 
PART 2: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this chapter 

shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be 
punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than 
Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00).  Each day such violation shall continue or be 
permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense.  Said Ordinance, being a 
penal ordinance, becomes effective ten (10) days after its date of passage by the 
City Council, as provided by Section 34 of the Charter of the City of College 
Station. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED, and APPROVED this 13th day of July, 2006. 

 
      APPROVED: 

 
 

   ____________________________________ 
   RON SILVIA, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Connie Hooks, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson

VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  
_______________________________ 
City Attorney 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 2 
 
 

cu\c:\docume~1\dcody\locals~1\temp\ordinance.doc 
7/3/06 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 

  
 

That Chapter 12, “Unified Development Ordinance,” Section 4.2, “Official Zoning Map,” of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended as follows: 
 
The following is rezoned to apply an OV Overlay Zone as provided in the Unified 
Development Ordinance, Article 5, Section 5.8A: 
 

All properties along the east side of State Highway 6 for a depth of one thousand (1,000) 
feet measured from the State Highway 6 eastern right of way line, as State Highway 6 
runs south from the centerline of Spring Creek to the northern right of way line of Greens 
Prairie Road, as they all exist on this day, and shown graphically in Exhibit “B”; 
 
All properties located between the east side of the State Highway 6 right of way and the 
west side of the Lakeway Drive right of way between the southern right of way line of 
Greens Prairie Road to the northern Venture Drive right of way, as they all exist on this 
day, and shown graphically in Exhibit “B”; 
 
All properties along the west side of State Highway 6 for a depth of one thousand (1,000) 
feet measured from the State Highway 6 western right of way line as it exists on this day, 
as State Highway 6 runs south from the south right of way line of Arrington Road to the 
north right of way line of State Highway 40, as they all exist on this day, and shown 
graphically in Exhibit “B”; 
 
All properties along the north side of State Highway 40 for a depth of one thousand 
(1,000) feet measured from the northern State Highway 40 right of way line as it exists on 
this day, as State Highway 40 runs east from the centerline of Spring Creek to the western 
right of way line of State Highway 6, as they all exist on this day, and shown graphically in 
Exhibit “B”; 
 
All properties along the south side of State Highway 40 for a depth of one thousand 
(1,000) feet measured from the southern right of way line of State Highway 40 as it exists 
on this day, as State Highway 40 runs east from the proposed alignment of Arrington 
Road to State Highway 6, as they all exist on this day, and shown graphically in Exhibit 
“B”; and 
 
All properties along the west side of State Highway 6 for a depth of one thousand (1,000) 
feet measured from the west right of way line of State Highway 6, as State Highway 6 
runs south from the south right of way line of State Highway 40 to the 2006 City of 
College Station City Limit line, as they all exist on this day, and shown graphically in 
Exhibit “B”. 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 3 
 
 

cu\c:\docume~1\dcody\locals~1\temp\ordinance.doc 
7/3/06 

 
 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 4 
 
 

cu\c:\docume~1\dcody\locals~1\temp\ordinance.doc 
7/3/06 

 
EXHIBIT “B” 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 5 
 
 

cu\c:\docume~1\dcody\locals~1\temp\ordinance.doc 
7/3/06 

 



July 13, 2006 
Regular Agenda  

Hammond Jones Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an 
ordinance amending the Comprehensive Plan - Land Use Plan from Industrial R&D to 
Residential Attached and Regional Retail for 1300 Harvey Mitchell Parkway (FM 2818), 
generally located south of and adjacent to Harvey Mitchell Parkway (FM 2818), between 
Holleman Drive West and Luther Street West.  
 
 
Recommendation(s): At their regular meeting on June 15th, the Planning & Zoning 
Commission recommended approval of changing the Land Use Plan to reflect Residential 
Attached on all portions (including the Regional Retail portion) of the property currently 
designated as Industrial. Staff recommends denying the request because of the impending 
Comprehensive Plan update. Staff feels like there should not be any ad hoc changes to the 
Land Use Plan at this time.    
 
 
Summary: This item is for consideration of an amendment to the Land Use Plan from 
Industrial R&D to Residential Attached and Regional Retail. The surrounding area is largely 
undeveloped and is also designated as Industrial R&D on the Land Use Plan.  There is a 
considerable amount of floodplain throughout the property that the Land Use Plan 
designates as Floodplain & Streams.  The applicant does not propose to amend these areas.  
Because the proposed change to the plan could affect future adjacent land uses, staff 
believes that a larger area needs to be studied for the proposed land uses to be acceptable.  
In addition, if an amendment to higher traffic generating uses is considered, a concurrent 
thoroughfare plan update should also be considered to improve mobility and access in the 
area, which will be critical when FM 2818 is upgraded to a freeway. 
 
The proposed Regional Retail area is two acres in size and ranges between 100 and 200 feet 
in depth. The City's Development Policies state that commercial development should be at 
least 400 feet in depth to allow for onsite circulation and avoid congested traffic conditions 
and a reduction in the carrying capacity of FM 2818.  In addition, commercial properties 
should be located at points of greatest access - intersections of arterial and collector streets.  
There are no streets intersecting with Harvey Mitchell Parkway (a Freeway on the 
Thoroughfare Plan) in this area.  A commercial property of this size may be more 
appropriately designated as Neighborhood Retail.   
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Small Area Map 
2. Background Information 
3. Existing and Proposed Land Use Plan 
4. Ordinance 
5. June 15, 2006 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes (provided at meeting)  



 



 



Item Background: The front portion of the property, adjacent to Harvey Mitchell 
Parkway, was annexed into the City Limits in 1970.  The remainder was annexed in 
2002.  The property is zoned R-1 Single-Family and A-O Agricultural Open, the holding 
zones at the time of the respective annexations.  The Industrial R&D designation was 
placed on the property in 1997 with the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
The City's development policies state that multi-family should be coupled with open-
space to soften the visual impact; the location of the existing Floodplain / Streams 
accomplishes this objectives. The development policies also state that strip 
commercial should be avoided (general commercial should have a depth of at least 
400 feet).  The effects of strip commercial may be congested traffic conditions, higher 
accident rates, a reduction in the carrying capacity of streets and a lesser aesthetic 
appeal. 



Existing Land Use 
 
 

 
 
 

Proposed Land Use 
 
 

 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF 
COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY AMENDING THE LAND USE PLAN FOR THE AREA 
GENERALLY LOCATED SOUTH OF AND ADJACENT TO HARVEY MITCHELL 
PARKWAY (FM 28 18), BETWEEN HOLLEMAN DRIVE WEST AND LUTHER STREET 
WEST, PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; DECLARING A PENALTY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 

PART 1 : That the "Comprehensive Plan of the City of College Station" be amended by 
amending the "Land Use Plan" as set out in Exhibits "A" and "B", for the 
identified area and made a part of this ordinance for all purposes. 

PART 2: That if any provisions of any section of this ordinance shall be held to be void or 
unconstitutional, such holding shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining 
provisions or sections of this ordinance, which shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

PART 3: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
chapter shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof 
shall be punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor 
more than Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). Each day such violation shall 
continue or be permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense. Said 
Ordinance, being a penal ordinance, becomes effective ten (10) days after its date 
of passage by the City Council, as provided by Section 34 of the Charter of the 
City of College Station. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 13'" day of July, 2006. 

ATTEST: APPROVED: 

CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary RON SILVIA, Mayor 

APPROVED: 

City Attorney 



ORDINANCE NO. 

EXHIBIT "Af' 

Page 2 

AMENDED AREA OF 
COLLEGE STATION LAND USE MAP 

That the "Comprehensive Plan" of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended by 
amending the College Station Land Use Plan Map as follows: 

The 42.9 acres generally located south of and adjacent to Harvey Mitchell Parkway (FM 2818), 
between Holleman Drive West and Luther Street West is amended from Industrial R&D and 
Floodplain & Streams to Residential Attached, Regional Retail and Floodplain & Streams, as 
shown on the attached Exhibit "B". 



ORDINANCE NO. Page 3 

EXHIBIT "B" 

EXISTING LAND USE 

Residential Anached 

Industrial R&D . . 

PROPOSED LAND USE 



July 13, 2006 
Regular Agenda  

Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee Appointments 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion on the formation of the 
Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee (CPAC), including citizen appointments and the 
designation of a Council representative.  
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends the appointment of six citizens of College 
Station, one from each of the four areas identified below, one citizen at large, and one 
Texas A&M University or Blinn College student.  Staff also recommends the appointment of 
one citizen of College Station's Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ).  In addition, staff 
recommends the appointment of alternates for the instance that an appointee is unable to 
serve. 
 
 
Summary: The CPAC will have fifteen voting members, including seven Council 
appointments, four representatives of City boards and commissions, a County Commissioner 
and representatives from the Northgate District Association, Home Builders Association and 
the Building & Land Development Forum.  The purpose of the CPAC is to provide information 
and feedback to the consulting team and City staff during the Comprehensive Planning 
process.  Staff believes that it is important that the CPAC be formed prior to the consultant 
being hired in order to begin the comprehensive plan update as soon as possible. 
  
Staff solicited interest for CPAC membership through our email contact lists and the City's 
E-Notifier, radio spots, a public service announcement, an article in The Eagle, a feature on 
the main page of the City's website, and a feature on the Planning & Development Services 
web page.  The email contacts that the Planning & Development Services Department 
maintains includes all neighborhood, historic preservation, and development professional 
contacts, as well as contacts from recent and past citizen meetings on major planning 
issues.   
 
Staff received over 100 applications from residents interested in serving on the CPAC. The 
applications have been divided into four geographic areas within the City to ensure that 
those appointed are familiar with the issues of each area. A map, geographically 
representing the applications received, is included with this coversheet (the map is 
representative of the number of applicants from each subdivision, and not the location of 
the applicants within the subdivision). 
 
Area I is the northeast quadrant of the City - north of Harvey Mitchell Parkway / North 
Forest Parkway and east of Texas Avenue. 
 
Area II is the southeast quadrant of the City - south of Harvey Mitchell Parkway / North 
Forest Parkway and east of Texas Avenue / Hwy 6. 
 
Area III is the southwest quadrant of the City - south of Harvey Mitchell Parkway and west 
of Texas Avenue / Hwy 6. 



 
Area IV is the northwest quadrant of the City - north of Harvey Mitchell Parkway and west of 
Texas Avenue. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: $75,000 was approved for Phase I of the Comprehensive 
Plan update as part of the FY05-06 budget. 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. List of confirmed CPAC members 
2. List of area I CPAC applicants 
3. List of area II CPAC applicants 
4. List of area III CPAC applicants 
5. List of area IV CPAC applicants 
6. List of student CPAC applicants 
7. List of ETJ CPAC applicants 
8. List of other CPAC applicants 
9. Map of geographic areas  
10. CPAC citizen applications (hard copies provided) 
 
 



Representative / Contact Name Title
VOTING MEMBERS
Resident of Area I TBD
Resident of Area II TBD
Resident of Area III TBD
Resident of Area IV TBD
Resident at Large TBD
Student Resident TBD
ETJ Resident TBD
City Council TBD
Planning & Zoning Commission Bill Davis Planning & Zoning Commission Member
Historic Preservation Committee Hillary Jessup Chair, Historic Preservation Committee
Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Gary Erwin Parks Board Member
County Commission Lloyd Wassermann County Commissioner, Pct. 1
Northgate District Association Larry Haskins NDA Member
Building & Land Development Forum Bo Miles BLDF Member
Home Builders Association Larry Mariott HBA Member

BCS Metropolitan Planning Organization Linda LaSut Executive Director
Texas Department of Transportation Chad Bohne Advance Planning Engineer
BCS Chamber of Commerce Jerry Fox Member
City of Bryan Staff - Planning & Development Lindsey Guindi Planning Manager
Brazos Valley Council of Governments Michael Parks, AICP Assistant Executive Director
TAMU Administration James Massey Director of Facilities Coordination
TAMU Transit Rodney Weis Director of Transportation Services
Brazos County Staff Gary Arnold County Engineer
CS Independent School District Dr. Clark Ealy Director of Program Assessment and Evaluation
Bryan Independent School District Dr. Colleen Netterville Principal of Sam Houston Elementary
Easterwood Airport Gary Teston Associate Director for Operations
Research Valley Partnership Chuck Martinez Director of Innovation Services
Brazos Transit District ("The District") Margie Lucas Assistant General Manager, Budget & Finance

Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee Members

INTERGOVERNMENTAL MEMBERS



Applicant Subdivision
Business 

Owner
Occupation

Years as 
C.S. 

Resident

Other City 
Boards - 
current

Street, Douglas Brentwood N
Data Conversion 
Specialist

3 N/A

Lindsay, Hugh W. College Hills Y Lawyer 31 N/A
Hart, David College Hills N Software Developer 12 N/A

Mikeal, Oran
College Hills - 
Woodland 
Estates

Y
General Contractor - 
Mikeal Construction 
Group, LLC

17 N/A

Richards, John
College Hills 
Woodlands

N Retired TAMU 33 ZBA

Heifrin, Frank Glenhaven Y
Leasing Agent / Broker - 
Aggieland Apartment 
Finders

9 N/A

Naylor, Ray Windwood N
Process Development & 
Improvement Engineer

19 N/A

Ellison, Sherry Windwood N
Research Assistant, 
TAMU

22 N/A

Byrne, Joseph Windwood N Retired 10 N/A

Miller, Eric Windwood N Professor - Blinn College 19 N/A

Bednarz, Robert S.
Woodlands 
College Hills

N
Professor of Geography - 
TAMU

28 N/A

College Station Residents - Area I



Applicant Subdivision
Business 

Owner
Occupation

Years as 
C.S. 

Resident

Other City 
Boards - 
current

Hall, Craig Emerald Forest Y Owner of Chick-Fil-A 25 N/A
Stewart, Lawrence L. Emerald Forest N Retired 3 N/A
Becker, David G. Emerald Forest N IT Manager 7 N/A

Johnson, Wallace Emerald Forest N
Chemist for Anadarko 
Petroleum Corporation

25 N/A

Edmisson, Susan Foxfire N Systems Analyst, TAMU 25 N/A

Slack, R. Douglas Foxfire N
Professor of Wildlife & 
Fisheries, TAMU

33 N/A

Gramann, Jacqueline Foxfire Family Literacy Specialist 20 N/A

Jones, MaxAnne C. Foxfire N
Professional Recruiter, 
St. Joseph Health System

12 N/A

Ragland, Chara J. Foxfire N
Lecturer, Biochemistry - 
TAMU

25 N/A

Brick, Bob Foxfire N
Teacher / Administrator - 
Blinn College

15 N/A

Crompton, John L. Foxfire N
Distinguished Professor - 
Recreation, Park & 
Tourism, TAMU

32 Parks Board

Taylor, Richard G. Pebble Creek N
Retired - Facility / Plant 
Manager

3 N/A

Taylor, Chuck Pebble Creek N 1 N/A
Youngblood, Carla Pebble Creek N Stay at home mom 25 N/A

Lobdell, Harrison, III Pebble Creek N

Director, National 
Emergency Response 
and Rescue Training 
Center, TEEX, TAMU

3 N/A

Shannon, Robert E. Pebble Creek N
Retired - Professor of 
Indutrial Engineering - 
TAMU

24 N/A

Corrington, Dennis Pebble Creek N
University Administrator - 
TAMU

33 N/A

Hooton, Marilyn Pebble Creek N Homemaker, volunteer 12 N/A

Bochner, Brian Pebble Creek N
Transportation Planner / 
Engineer, TTI, TAMU

6 N/A

Startzman, Richard Sandstone N
Professor of Petroleum 
Engineering, TAMU

24 N/A

Phillips, Gerald Douglas Stonebridge Y Optometrist 3 N/A
Henryson, Kay Woodcreek Y Architect 26 N/A
Green, Harry, Jr. Woodcreek N Retired 37 Parks Board

Li, Ming-Han Woodcreek N
Assistant Professor, 
TAMU

11 N/A

College Station Residents - Area II



Schroeder, Glenn Woodcreek N
Director of 
Administration, St. Mary's 
Catholic Center

37 Parks Board

Pate, Andrew, Jr. Woodcreek N
Business Manager, First 
Presbyterian Church of 
Bryan

8 N/A

Allen, Dwight R. Woodcreek N
Retired - USMC and 
State of Texas

31 N/A

Jackson, Gary Woodcreek N
Risk Management 
Coordinator - TAMU

11 N/A

Hobbs, Duke L. Woodcreek N

Retired - TAMU, Director 
of The Center for 
Executive Development, 
Mays School of Business

20 N/A

Greer, Paul Woodcreek N Systems Analyst, TAMU 3 N/A

Klein, Patricia
Woodcreek - 
Amberlake

N

Associate Professor, 
Institute for Plant 
Genomics and 
Biotechnology - TAMU

9.5 N/A

Finch, Ray N.
Woodcreek - 
Stonebridge

N Retired 4 N/A

Love, Jack D. Woodland Hills N Manager - Post Oak Mall 5 N/A



Applicant Subdivision
Business 

Owner
Occupation

Years as 
C.S. 

Resident

Other City 
Boards - 
current

Guido, Mike Alexandria N
General Manager - On 
The Border Mexican Grill 
and Cantina

10 N/A

Lamphear, Wendi Alexandria Y Marketing / Bookeeper 7 N/A

Batson, Travis Alexandria N
Lock n Roll Storage 
Property Manager

4 N/A

Netherland, Clinton A. Alexandria N Facility Manager - TAMU N/A

Corbelli, Laurie Brandon's Cove N
Head Women's Volleyball 
Coach - TAMU

13 N/A

Pearce, Philip G.
Bridle Gate 
Estates

Y

Registered Accessibility 
Specialist and Owner of 
Ready Access Services, 
LLC

22 N/A

Dictson, Derek Castlegate Y

Non-Profit Management 
& Real Estate 
Development - Heartland 
Ventures, LLC

6 ZBA

Van Zandt, Shannon Castlegate N
Professor of Landscape 
Architecture and Urban 
Planning

3.5 N/A

Matte, Melissa Castlegate N Real Estate Agent 2 N/A

Pulk, Michael Castlegate N
Litigation Support - 
Waltman & Grisham

17 N/A

Woodfin, Thomas Edelweiss N
Associate Professor, 
TAMU

3 N/A

Riechman, Amy Edelweiss N Homemaker 1 N/A

Scott, H. Morgan
Edelweiss 
Estates

N
Associate Professor of 
Epidemiology, TAMU

5 N/A

Schultz, Joe
Edelweiss 
Estates

Y
Civil Engineer, Civil 
Development, Ltd.

5 N/A

Scherr, Donald P.
Edelweiss 
Estates

N Retired 4
BCS Public 
Library 
Advisory Board

Cairns, Lisa Ann
Edelweiss 
Estates

N

Full time mother of two 
(formerly Assistant 
Professor - TAMU and 
Chief Strategy Officer for 
ZetaWorks)

8 N/A

Arden, Steve
Edelweiss 
Estates

Y

Realtor / Developer - 
Owner of Brazosland 
Realty and Arden's Home 
Construction

7 N/A

College Station Residents - Area III



Wells, Ward V. Nantucket N
Professor of Architecture, 
TAMU

29 DRB

O'Neill, Kevin J. Regency South N
Retired - US Army and 
TAMU

1 N/A

Williams, Derald Shenandoah N
Engineering Department - 
Union Pacific

1 N/A

Walker, Jason Shenandoah N
Probation Officer, 
Burleson County

10 N/A

Ouren, Miles South Hampton N
District Manager - Wells 
Fargo Bank

4 N/A

Feigenbaum, Leslie
Southwood 
Forest

Y
Asst. Dean, College of 
Architecture, TAMU and 
owner of Storage Station

8 N/A

Ellison, Tedi
Southwood 
Forest

Y
Business Manager & Co-
owner of The Ellison Firm

22 N/A

Sen, Dipankar
Southwood 
Valley

N
Retired - Research 
Scientist - TAMU

38 HPC

Cox, Susie
Southwood 
Valley

N
Assistant Curator, George 
Bush Library & Museum

17 DRB

Roger, Ken E.
Southwood 
Valley

Y
Realtor, Coldwell Banker 
United

5 N/A

Taylor, Thomas H.
Southwood 
Valley 

N
Retired - TAMU 
Associate VP for Finance 
Emeritus

49 HPC

Wolff, Timothy O.
Southwood 
Valley, Ph. 1

N
Civil Engineer, Pledger 
Kalkomey, Inc.

10 N/A

Bauman, Noel
Springbrook / 
Cypress 
Meadows

N
Software Development 
Manager & Project 
Manager, OI Corp

10 N/A

Miles, Jeffrey David Westfield N
Transportation 
Researcher - TAMU

7 N/A



Applicant Subdivision
Business 

Owner
Occupation

Years as 
C.S. 

Resident

Other City 
Boards - 
current

Klinkenberg, R. College Park N Healthcare Administrator 5 N/A

Cooper, Jerry College Park N
Retired - Editor of The 
Texas Aggie Magazine

35 N/A

McGeachin, Robert Glade N
Librarian (Associate 
Professor) - TAMU

28 N/A

Maffei, Gerald Oakwood N
Professor of Architecture, 
TAMU

37 N/A

Stearns, Hugh Oakwood Y
Owner of Stearns 
Construction, Inc

39 N/A

Shafer, Scott
Oakwood 
Addition

N
Associate Professor, 
Recreation, Park and 
Tourism - TAMU

N/A

Bell, Mary Ellen South Knoll N Retired 38 N/A

Watson, Cathy Southside N
Administrative Assistant - 
TAMU

40 N/A

Brattin, Bryan Southwood N
Research Associate, 
TAMU

10 N/A

Wood, Katherine Southwood
Retired - Instructor - 
TAMU

34 N/A

Hamlin, Mary Elizabeth
Southwood 
Valley

N
Retired - Head of Schools  
/ Administration (public 
and private

2.5 N/A

Williams, Adrian West Knoll Y
Account Sales Executive, 
Brazos New Age 
Beverages

30 N/A

Reed, Raymond WPC, PUD N
Retired Professor / 
Architect

32
Senior 
Advisory 
Committee

Engelbretson, George N
Systems Software 
Specialist, TAMU

30 N/A

College Station Residents - Area IV



Applicant Subdivision
School & 

Grad. 
Date

 Occupation
Years as 

C.S. 
Resident

Major

Hunt, Zachary S.
Apartment on 
Dartmouth

TAMU, 
Spring 
2008

Student and Market 
Analyst - TEEX, TAMU

3.5

Master of 
Public Service 
and 
Administration

Crawford, Dustin
Apartment on 
Holleman

Spring 
2007

Student and Part Time 
Supervisor at UPS

6

Burleson, Andrew
Harvey Road 
Area

TAMU, 
Spring 
2008

Student and Graduate 
Assistant

4

Master of 
Science in 
Land 
Development 
and Master of 
Finance

Stensrud, Rachael
Duplex on 
University Oaks

TAMU, 
Spring 
2008

Student and Graduate 
Assistant at TTI

5
Masters 
Degree

Cambell, Kristina
TAMU On-
Campus

TAMU, 
Spring 
2008

Student 2
BA in 
Accounting

Student Residents



Applicant Subdivision
Business 

Owner
Occupation

Years as  
Resident

Burris, Charlie Y
Architect, owner of 
Arkitex Studio, Inc.

30

Bounds, Edward
Stewarts 
Meadow

Y

Assistant Director of 
Workplace Education for 
Blinn College and owner 
of Bounds Computer 
Services, Heavenly Lawn 
& Landscape, and 
Bounds Real Estate 
Investments LLC.

2

Rapé, Douglas C. Indian Lakes N

Associate Director 
National Emergency 
Responses and Rescue 
Training Center, TEEX, 
TAMU.  Retired - Colonel 
USMC 

4.5

Ashley, C. Michael Willow Run N
Sergeant, Criminal 
Investigation, Texas DPS

13

Robinson, Dorthea Y
Retired Veternarian, 
Owner of Robinson 
Rentals

54

McFarlane, Jack Y

Property Management.  
Owner of Rock Barn 
Management, Inc.; Peach 
Creek Partners, Ltd; High 
Prairie Ranch Cattle Co.

College Station ETJ Residents



Applicant Subdivision
Business 

Owner
Occupation

Years as  
Resident

Fawcett, Andrew City of Bryan Y

Consulting Engineer - 
Mechanical Systems and 
Programming - Fawcett 
Engineering

11

Garrett, William J.
Beverly Estates 
City of Bryan

N Real Estate Consultant 25

Grimaldo, José A., Jr.
Austin's Colony 
City of Bryan

Y (Bryan)
Certified Triathlon Coach, 
Tri-Ags Triathlon Sports 
LLC

12

Letbetter, William D.
Out of state 
property owner in 
"Sebesta Area"

N

Retired - Emory 
University.  Owner and 
Operator of Coffee Shop / 
Roaster in Atlanta, 
Georgia

16 years 
(previous)

Jourdan, Dawn City of Bryan N
Assistant Professor of 
Urban Planning - TAMU

Thomas, Tammy T.
Oak Hollow 
Acres - Bryan

N
Scholarship Processing 
Coordinator - TAMU

Adams, Jack Bryan ETJ Y
Landman and Realtor . 
Broker - Adams 
Brokerage Biz

Life long 
resident 
of CS

Lindquist, Eric
Quarter Horse 
Ranch - South of 
CS ETJ

N

Assistant Director and 
Research Scientist, Bush 
School of Government 
and Public Service - 
TAMU

38

Other Applicants





 

 

July 13, 2006 
Regular Agenda 

Southwest Parkway Access Study 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the 
construction of raised medians on Southwest Parkway between Anderson Street and 
Dartmouth Street. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):     N/A 
 
 
Summary:  This project began with a request from the Police Department to the Traffic 
Management Team to improve safety on Southwest Parkway at the McDonald’s and CVS 
driveways.  Due to later concerns about safety at the Wendy’s driveway the study area was 
defined to be between the intersections of Southwest Parkway with Anderson Street and 
Dartmouth Street.   
 
A public meeting was held on May 22, 2006 to solicit information from the citizens who live, 
work, and/or drive in the study area.  Approximately 10 - 15 people attended this meeting 
and pointed to safety problems at the driveways of McDonald’s, CVS, and Wendy’s.  These 
concerns were supported by the crash data kept by the Police Department about the study 
area. 
 
Using crash data, traffic count data, field observations, and public comments, a plan was 
developed to improve safety and presented at a second public meeting, which was held on 
June 12, 2006, with 16 -20 people in attendance. The proposed solution consisted of raised 
medians along Southwest Parkway from the second Kroger driveway to Ashford Street.  This 
proposed solution allows left turns into most business driveways, but restricts left turns out 
of the driveways, which were the movements involved in the crashes.   
 
This plan was presented to the Council Transportation Committee on June 20, 2006, and a 
motion was passed unanimously recommending the plan be carried forward. 
 
If the plan is approved by Council, staff will direct the consultant to develop construction 
documents for the medians. The sections of median adjacent to Texas Avenue (west of 
Texas Avenue and from Texas Avenue to the Lube King driveway) could be constructed as a 
change order to TxDOT’s project to widen Texas Avenue. The City would follow with a 
project completing the medians from the Lube King driveway to Ashford Street. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The project budget for the construction of the medians is 
$128,000 and will be funded with 2003 General Obligation Bonds approved for Traffic Safety 
Improvements. 
 
 
Attachments: 
1.  Map 
 
 




	Agenda
	Item No. 2 - Recommendations Regarding the Parkland Dedication Ordinance
	Cover Sheet
	1 Proposed Revisions to the Parkland Dedication Ordinance
	2 SECTION IV Area and and Facility Concepts and Standards

	Item No. 3 - New Cemetery Development Status Report
	Cover Sheet
	1 Project Development Elements
	2 Cemetery Development Timeline
	3 Land Acquisition Summary
	4 Project Location Map
	5 Current Cemetery Status Report
	6 Cemetery Advisory Committee Membership

	Item No. 4 - Community Development’s 2006-07 Action Plan and Budget
	Coversheet for CD Action Plan
	FY 06-07 Budget Summary for CD
	Prop FY 06-07 Publ Svc Agcy Fund Smmy
	Prop FY 06-07 Pub Fac Fund Smmy
	Map of Elig CD Areas
	12 Mth Accomplshmts Using Fed Funds

	Item No. 12.1 - Trans Texas Corridor I-35 Support Resolution
	coversheet
	Resolution
	Proposed letter of support for Mayor Silvia
	Location Map

	Item No. 12.2 - Real Estate Contract for the Purchase of Property to be used for the Aggie Field of Honor Project.
	Coversheet
	Location Map
	Project Map
	Real Estate Contract

	Item No. 12.3 - Needs Resolution for Utility Easement on Weber Propertyfor Water Transmission Pipeline
	Coversheet Weber Needs Resolution
	Needs Resolution with Attachments
	Location Map

	Item No. 12.4 - Exception to Policy for Sewer Service to the Main Street Homes Development
	Coversheet MSH Sewer
	Main Street Homes Map
	Policy on extension of utilities to the ETJ

	Item No. 12.5 - Wood Pole Inspection & Treatment Contract Approval
	Coversheet Pole Treatment and Inspection
	Resolution
	Bid Tab

	Item No. 12.6 - Interconnect Agreement and Joint Facilities Agreement with Brazos Electric Cooperative
	Coversheet
	Interconnect Agreement
	Facilities Agreement

	Item No. 12.7 - Security System for the Utility Service Center
	Coversheet
	Construction Contract with Siemens

	Item No. 12.8 - Texas A&M University System Easement Renewal
	Coversheet
	Easement Document
	Location Map

	Item No. 12.9 - Holleman Drive West Parking Restrictions
	Coversheet
	Ordinanace
	Location Map

	Item No. 12.10 - Annual Curb, Gutter & Flatwork Price Agreement
	Coversheet
	Bid tabulation #06-112
	Resolution

	Item No. 12.11 - Interlocal Agreement with Texas Forest Service
	Coversheet
	Interlocal Agreement

	Item No. 12.12 - Rental of Heavy Machinery Renewal Agreement
	Coversheet
	Renewal Agreement

	Item No. 12.13 - Release of Tax Abatement Agreement
	Coversheet
	Release of Tax Abatement Lien

	Item No. 12.14 - Approval of Minutes
	June 8, 2006 Minutes

	Item No. 13.1 - Overlay Rezoning for State Highway 40 and State Highway 6
	Coversheet
	Small area map and aerial
	UDO - Section 5.8.A (Corridor Overlay Districts)
	Ordinance

	Item No. 13.2 - Hammond Jones Comprehensive Plan Amendment
	Coversheet
	Small area map & aerial
	Background information
	Existing and proposed land use plan
	Ordinance

	Item No. 13.3 - Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee Appointments
	Coversheet
	List of confirmed CPAC members
	List of Area I CPAC Applicants
	List of Area II CPAC Applicants
	List of Area III CPAC Applicants
	List of Area IV CPAC Applicants
	List of Student CPAC Applicants
	List of ETJ CPAC Applicants
	List of other CPAC Applicants
	Map of Geographic Areas

	Item No. 13.4 - Southwest Parkway Access Study
	Coversheet
	Map


